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Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking teti@ments within the meaning of Section 27A of ticer8es Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1®8Bi#th are intended to be covered by the safe harb@ated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivekting to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. Such forwdodking statements can be identified by the uderafard-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “believe,” “anti  cipate,” “estimate,” or “continue,” or the negativéhereof or other variations or similar
words or phrases. The forward-looking statementtuohed herein are based on current expectationsithalve numerous risks and
uncertainties identified in this Form 10-K , inclad, without limitation, the risks identified undire caption “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”
Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgts with respect to, among other things, futuemic, competitive and mark
conditions and future business decisions, all attvlare difficult or impossible to predict accurbt@nd many of which are beyond our
control. Although we believe that the assumptiardeulying the forward-looking statements are readua, any of the assumptions could be
inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no asswrdhat the forward-looking statements includechis £orm 10-Kwill prove to be accurate
In light of the significant uncertainties inherdntthe forwarclooking statements included herein, the inclusibsuzh information should n
be regarded as a representation by us or any gbleeson that our objectives and plans will be acbte\Readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on forward-looking statements. Faos@oking statements speak only as of the datg @ihe made. We do not undertake to
update them to reflect changes that occur afterdte they are made.

PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS

INTRODUCTION

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” and étiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Camp,” “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) that primarily ginates loans to small businesses collateralizefitgtiens on the real estate of the related
business. Our loans are primarily to borrowerdinlimited service hospitality industry. We alsggorate loans for commercial real estate
primarily in the service, retail, multi-family andanufacturing industries. In addition, our investitsanclude the ownership of commercial
properties in the hospitality industry. As a RElE seek to maximize shareholder value through teng-growth in dividends paid to our
shareholders. We must distribute at least 90% pR&IT taxable income to shareholders to maintainREIT status. See “Tax Status.” We
pay dividends from the cash flow generated fronrafiens. Our common shares are traded on the Aareftock Exchange under the
symbol “PCC.”

Our mission is to derive income primarily frahe origination of real estate collateralized and from ownership in income producing
real estate. Through conservative underwriting eaptional service, we strive to provide our shalders with the highest dividend,
consistent with the focus on preservation of inwvestt capital.

We generate revenue primarily from the yiald ather fee income earned on our investments operations are centralized in Dallas,
Texas and include originating, servicing and sglliommercial loans and to a lesser extent, propavtyership. During the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, our total revenues amyoximately $30.7 million and $25.1 million, pestively, and our net income was
approximately $15.7 million and $11.3 million, resfively. See “ltem 8. Consolidated Financial Staats and Supplementary Data” for
additional financial information.

In addition to loans originated by PMC Comniarave also originate loans through our subsidmrOur wholly-owned lending
subsidiaries are: First Western SBLC, Inc. (“Fik&tstern”), PMC Investment Corporation (“PMCIC”) avestern Financial Capital
Corporation (“Western Financial”). First Westerrigensed as a small business lending company (GBthat originates loans through the
Small Business Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guatead Loan Program (“SBA 7(a) Program”). PMCIC andstérn Financial are small
business investment companies (“SBICs”). Theseidiaies were acquired in the merger with PMC Calpinc. (“PMC Capital”), our
affiliate through common management, on Februar204.

First Western is currently a “Preferred Lerideationwide, as designated by the SBA, and origgatells and services small business |
throughout the continental United States. As albank SBA 7(a) Program lender, First Western is &blariginate loans on which a
substantial portion of the loan (generally 75%) is
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guaranteed as to payment of principal and intdngshe SBA. A market exists for the sale of therguteed portion of First Western's loans
and we receive cash premiums at the time of saleajtproximate up to 10% of the principal amourthefloan sold. To the extent we are
able to increase our volume of loans originate@lnySBLC, there should be a corresponding increapeemiums received. In addition, due
to the existence of the SBA guarantee, we aretaleginate loans that would not typically meet anderwriting criteria due to the
profitability of the loan including the premium rdeed. See “Lending Activities — SBA Programs.”

Our ability to generate interest income, af agother loan related fees, is dependent uponauic, regulatory and competitive factors
that influence interest rates and loan originatiand our ability to secure financing for our invasnt activities. The amount of income ear
varies based on the volume of loans funded, thgirand amount of structured loan transactionsytiieme of loans which prepay and the
resultant applicable prepayment fees, if any, theahloans (construction versus non-constructioing, interest rate on loans originated and
the general level of interest rates.

Generally, in order to fund new loans, we nielorrow funds or sell loans. From 1996 to 2088, primary source of funds was
structured loan transactions. In a structured to@msaction, we contribute loans receivable toexish purpose entity (“SPE”) in exchange for
cash and a subordinate financial interest in thttye If the SPE meets the definition of a qualify special purpose entity (“QSPE”"), we
account for the transaction as a sale of our loeosivable; and as a result, neither the loansva&gle contributed to the QSPE nor the notes
payable issued by the QSPE are included in ouratiolaged financial statements. See “Structured Lbamsactions.Since the completion
our last securitization in October 2003, our wogkaapital has been provided through credit faesitand the issuance of junior subordinated
notes in March 2005.

We have historically operated in two identifereportable segments: (1) the lending divisigich originates loans to small businesses
primarily in the hospitality industry and (2) theoperty division, which owns and operates certdiou hotel properties. As a result of sales
of a majority of our hotel properties, at Decem®gr 2006, the lending division comprised approxeha®8% of our total assets. See detailed
financial information regarding our segments irefitt 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Sumgpitary Data.”

LENDING ACTIVITIES
Overview

Our lending division originates loans to snmlkinesses, primarily in the hospitality industgr the year ended December 31, 2006, total
revenues and income from continuing operationsuoiending division were approximately $28.5 milliGapproximately 93% of our total
revenues) and $15.0 million, respectively. Searile Management's Discussion and Analysis of Firerondition and Results of
Operations — Executive Summary.”

We are a national lender that primarily oragggs small business loans in the limited servictos®f the hospitality industry. In addition to
first liens on real estate of the related business)oans are generally personally guaranteedéyptincipals of the entities obligated on the
loans.

We identify loan origination opportunities dugh personal contacts, internet referrals, attecelat trade shows and meetings,
correspondence with local chambers of commercectinailings, advertisements in trade publicat@md other marketing methods. We also
generate loans through referrals from lawyers, aictzmts, real estate and loan brokers and exibtngwers. Payments are often made to
non-affiliated individuals who assist in generatiogn applications, with such payments generallyaxaeeding 1% of the principal amount
of the originated loan.

Limited Service Hospitality Industry
Our loans are generally collateralized byt fiens on limited service hospitality propertieglaare typically made for owner-operated
facilities operating under national franchises. Mééeve that franchise operations offer attrackareding opportunities because such

businesses generally employ proven business ca@)depte national reservation systems, have consgteduct quality, are screened and
monitored by franchisors and generally have a higitee of success when compared to other indepéydmperated hospitality businesses.

3
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Lodging demand in the United States appeatsti@late to changes in the United States Grossd3tic Product (“U.S. GDP"), with
typically a two to three quarter lag. Given thatiglely strong U.S. GDP growth over the past sdwarars, continued improvement in 2007
lodging demand has been predicted by industry atalguch improvement will be dependent upon séfestors including: the strength of
the economy, the correlation of hotel demand to hetel supply and the impact of global or domestients on travel and the hotel industry.
Leading industry analysts, including Pricewaterlgiimopers LLP, have published reports that predeindustry’s results will continue to
improve in 2007.

Loan Originations and Underwriting

We originate mortgage loans to small busirepsenarily collateralized by commercial real estat/e believe that we successfully
compete in certain sectors of the commercial re@te finance market due to our understanding obotrowers’businesses, the flexible lo
terms that we offer and our responsive custometcgerOur approach to assessing new commercialgagetloans requires an analysis of the
property operator, the replacement cost of theatesihl, its liquidation value and an analysis aBlanarket conditions.

We consider the underlying cash flow of theat& or owner-occupant as well as more traditiogpal estate underwriting criteria such as:

. The components and value of the borrc's collateral (primarily real estate
. The ease with which the collateral can be liquidg

. The industry and competitive environment in whiel borrower operate

. The financial strength of the guarantc

. The existence of any secondary repayment sourné:

. The existence of a franchise relationsl

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatmur, credit department conducts: (1) a detailedyamabf the potential loan, which typically
includes an appraisal and a valuation by our caaiartment of the property that will collateralthe loan to ensure compliance with loan-to-
value percentages, (2) a site inspection for retalte collateralized loans, (3) a review of therdeer’s business experience, (4) a review of
the borrower’s credit history, and (5) an analydithe borrower’s debt-service-coverage, debt-toitgcand other applicable ratios. All
appraisals are performed by an approved, licertsatiparty appraiser and based on the market vedydacement cost and cash flow value
approaches. We utilize nationwide independent apgirirms and local market economic informatiorilie extent available.

We believe that our typical non SBA 7(a) Peogroan is distinguished from those of some ofammpetitors by the following
characteristics:

. Substantial down payments are requiraife usually require an initial down payment of lests than 20% of the value of the prop
which is collateral for the loan at the time of sdgan. Our experience has shown that the likelihafofull repayment of a loan
increases if the owner/operator is required to naakaitial and substantial financial commitmenthe property which is collateral
for the loan

. “Cash outs” are typically not permittedGenerally, we will not make a loan in an amoumtager than the lesser of either the
replacement cost of the property which is colldtemathe loan or the current appraised value efghoperty which is collateral for
the loan. For example, a hotel property may haea lzgiginally constructed for a cost of $2,000,00h the owner/operator
borrowing $1,600,000 of that amount. At the timelaf borrower’s loan refinancing request, the priypgecuring the loan is
appraised at $4,000,000. Some of our competitoghithoan from 70% to 90% or more of the new apgaigalue of the property
and permit the owner/operator to receive a cadhlaligion from the proceeds. Generally, we would permit this type of “cash-out”
distribution.

. The obligor is personally liable for the loi. We generally require the principals of the boreowo personally guarantee the lo

We are currently originating primarily variablate loans. Our variable-rate loans are bas€d)ddBOR or (2) the prime rate (primarily
related to our SBA 7(a) Program). Many of our cotitpes are presently pricing fixed-rate loans based spread over the interest rate swap
market. We are currently offering fixed-rate loandorrowers at approximately 3.5% over the 5-yezasury rate and anticipate the
maximum amount of fixed-rate loans we will origieatnder this program to be approximately $30.0ionillWe are continually evaluating
the feasibility of utilizing the swap market orén¢st rate caps to lock in a fixed cost of fundthed we can offer a more competitive fixed-
rate product. Based on the current interest rate@rment, these alternative sources of pricingrarteviable for us since there is significant
exposure of loss of capital in the event of loguililation or
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prepayment. To the extent we are able to use thp swarket or interest rate caps to lock in a figest of funds, we believe our originations
of fixed-rate loans would increase. See “ltem 7nitgement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialdtion and Results of Operations —
Current Operating Overview and Economic Factorgrding Division.”

General information on our loans receivabég, was as follows:

At December 31

2006 2005
Weightec Weighte(
Average Average
Loans Receivable, n Interest Loans Receivable, n Interest
Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands
Variable-rate— LIBOR $127,93: 75.€% 9.4% $120,64! 76.€% 8.3%
Fixec-rate 23,41¢ 13.% 8.8% 18,65 11.8% 9.4%
Variable rate— prime 17,83 10.5% 10.2% 18,27¢ 11.€% 8.7%
Total $169,18: 100.(% 9.4% $157,57: 100.(% 8.5%

Our variable-rate loans receivable generatuire monthly payments of principal and interesset on a quarterly basis, to amortize the
principal over the remaining life of the loan. Fixeate loans receivable generally require level tmgrpayments of principal and interest
calculated to amortize the principal over the revimg life of the loan.

Loan Activity

The following table details our loan activity the years indicated:

Years Ended December ¢

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
Loans receivable, n— beginning of yea $157,57: $128,23:¢ $ 50,53¢ $ 71,99: $ 78,48¢
Loans originate: 71,53( 58,85: 53,65¢ 31,32( 32,77¢
Loans acquired in the merger | — — 55,14 — —
Principal collections (2 (47,240 (13,82¢) (23,196 (5,655 (11,637)
Repayments of SBA 504 program loans (2,347) (2,180) (1,627) (1,969 (631)
Loans sold (4 (6,379 (7,785 (6,222) — —
Loans transferred to AAL (& (3,730 (5,657%) (2,115 — —
Structured loan sales ( — — — (45,456 (27,28¢)
Loan deemed to be repurchased from QSPI — — 2,12¢ — —
Other adjustments (¢ (239) (69 (79 29€ 284
Loans receivable, n— end of yea $169,18: $157,57: $128,23: $ 50,53/ $71,99:

(1) Represents the estimated fair value of loans aeduiom PMC Capital in the merge

(2) Represents scheduled principal payments, matuatigsprepayment:

(3) Represents second mortgages obtained through tAes88 Program which are repaid by certified deveh@mt companie:

(4) Represents the guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) Rmgpans sold through private placements to eittealers in governmel
guaranteed loans or institutional investo

(5) Loans receivable on which the collateral was fooseld upon and the assets were subsequently ctasagiassets acquired
liquidation (* AAL").

(6) Loans receivable which were sold as part of strredddoan sale transaction

(7) Represents a loan receivable at its estimatedviaine deemed to be repurchased from a QSPEs asu#t of a delinquent loan ¢
which we initiated foreclosure on the underlyindiateral and were contractually allowed to repurcfrom the QSPE

(8) Represents the change in loan loss reserves, dissand deferred commitment fe

5
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Quarterly Loan Originations

The following table is a breakdown of loangjorated on a quarterly basis during the yearsceeid:

Years Ended December ¢

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(In thousands
First Quartel $17,63( $ 8,251 $ 6,60¢ $ 9,00¢ $ 6,34¢
Second Quarte 13,53¢ 11,23¢ 17,25¢ 12,10: 6,50¢
Third Quartel 5,71( 15,01( 14,99¢ 5,557 10,04«
Fourth Quarte 34,65¢ 24,35¢ 14,79° 4,651 9,88(
Total $71,53( $58,85: $53,65¢ $31,32( $32,77¢

Loan Portfolio Statistics

Information on our loans receivable, loansahitiave been sold (either to our QSPEs or secomdariet sales of SBA 7(a) Program
loans) and on which we have retained interests“@b&l Loans”) and our loans receivable combinethwur Sold Loans (the “Aggregate

Portfolio”) was as follows:

At December 31

2006 2005
Aggregat Sold Loan Loans Aggregat Sold Loan Loans
Portfolio (1) Receivabl Portfolio (1) Receivabl
(Dollars in thousands
Portfolio outstanding (2 $ 397,56 $ 227,87 $ 169,69: $ 447,22( $ 288,65: $ 158,56¢
Weighted average interest r: 9.5% 9.€% 9.4% 8.8% 8.€% 8.5%
Annualized average yield (. 10.5% 10.1% 11.(% 9.4% 9.€% 8.6%
Weighted average contractual
maturity (in years 15.C 13.€ 16.7 15.2 14.¢ 16.¢

Impaired loans (4 $ 5,41¢ $  3,49¢ $ 1,91¢ $ 12,78( $  5,65¢ $ 7,222
Hospitality industry concentration 91.7% 90.(% 93.¢% 91.5% 89.t% 94.¢%
Texas concentration % ( 24. % 26.5% 22.% 24.(% 28.%% 14.%%

(1) In addition to loans of the QSPES, includes secondwarket sales of SBA 7(a) Program loz
(2) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss reseraed deferred commitment fe

(3)
(4)

(5)

The calculation of annualized average yield dividasinterest income, prepayment fees and other tetated fees, adjusted by the
provision for loan losses, by the weighted avemgistanding portfolio

Includes loans on which the collection of the bataof principal and interest is considered unlikehd on which the fair value of tl
collateral is less than the remaining unamortizeahgpal balance (“Problem Loans”) and the principbhalance of loans which have
been identified as potential problem loans for \ahiids expected that a full recovery of the prpadibalance will be received through
either collection efforts or liquidation of collatd (“Special Mention Loans,” and together with Rylem Loans, “Impaired Loans”\We
do not include the remaining outstanding principébkerviced loans pertaining to the guaranteed iporbf loans sold into the
secondary market since the SBA has guaranteed payrhprincipal on these loan

We also had a concentration of approximately 10d8%ans receivable in Ohio at December 31, 2006 obher concentrations great
than or equal to 10% existed at December 31, 2006dr loans receivable, Sold Loans or Aggregatetfieto.

6
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Industry Concentration

The distribution of our loan portfolio by instuy was as follows at December 31, 2006:

Loans Receivabl Aggregate Portfolic

Numbe % of Numbe % of

of Total of Total

Loans Cost (1) Cost Loans Cost (1) Cost

(Dollars in thousands

Hotels and motel 161 $159,41° 93.% 311 $364,53( 91.7%
Gasoline/service statiol 16 6,63¢ 3.£% 23 14,05 3.5%
Restaurant 15 1,21¢ 0.7% 15 2,89¢ 0.7%
Apartments/RV Park 3 771 0.5% 7 4,532 1.1%
Retail, othel 9 55€ 0.2% 9 1,601 0.4%
Services 10 364 0.2% 18 3,48¢ 0.9%
Other 13 72¢ 0.5% 16 6,47: 1.7%
227 $169,69: 100.% 39¢ $397,56° 100.(%

(1) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss reseraad deferred commitment fe
SBA Programs
General
We utilize programs established by the SBfedaerate loan origination opportunities and prowvisavith a funding source as follows:

. We have an SBLC that originates loans through 8&’s 7(a) Progran

. We participate as a private lender in the SBA Bfggram which allows us to originate first mortgdgans with lower loan-to-value
ratios;

. We have two licensed SBICs regulated under thall3unsiness Investment Act of 1958, as amendeBI&Y. Our SBICs use long-
term funds provided by the SBA, together with theeim capital, to provide longerm collateralized loans to eligible small bussess
as defined under SBA regulatiol

Our regulated SBA subsidiaries are periodjcakamined and audited by the SBA to determine diamge with SBA regulations.
SBA 7(a) Program

Under the SBA 7(a) Program, the SBA typicalljarantees 75% of qualified loans over $150,008 siich guarantees to an individual not
exceeding $1.5 million. While the eligibility regqaments of the SBA 7(a) Program vary by the ingustithe borrower and other factors, the
general eligibility requirements are that: (1) greales of the borrower cannot exceed $6.5 mil@nliquid assets of the borrower and
affiliates cannot exceed specified limits, andt{® maximum aggregate SBA loan guarantees to awerrcannot exceed $1.5 million.
Maximum maturities for SBA 7(a) Program loans abey2ars for real estate and between seven andals fe the purchase of machinery,
furniture, fixtures and/or equipment. In order fiecate as an SBLC, a licensee is required to maiateninimum net worth (as defined by
SBA regulations) of the greater of (1) 10% of thistanding loans receivable and other investmant®)d1.0 million, as well as certain
other regulatory restrictions such as change itrobprovisions. See “Item 1A. Risk Factors.”

SBA 504 Program

The SBA 504 Program assists small businesselstaining subordinated, lortgkm financing by guaranteeing debentures availdiotaugh
certified development companies for the purposacgliiring land, building, machinery and equipmert for modernizing, renovating or
restoring existing facilities and sites. A typidialance structure for an SBA 504 Program projectildanclude a first mortgage covering 50%
of the project cost from a private lender, a seamdtgage obtained through the SBA 504 Programrimyeip to 40% of the project cost and
a contribution of at least 10% of the project dmsthe principals of the small businesses beinptess We typically require at least a 20%
contribution of the equity in a project by our lmmers. The SBA
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does not guarantee the first mortgage. Althougtdtes sizes of projects utilizing the SBA 504 Prarg are unlimited, currently the maximi
amount of subordinated debt in any individual pebje generally $1.5 million (or $2 million for dain projects). Typical project costs range
in size from $1 million to $6 million.

SBIC Program

We originate loans to small businesses thraugtSBICs. According to SBA regulations, SBICs magke long-term loans to small
businesses and invest in the equity securitiesici businesses. Under present SBA regulationsblgigmall businesses include businesses
that have a net worth not exceeding $18 million hade average annual fully taxable net income re¢eding $6 million for the most recent
two fiscal years. An SBIC can issue debentures @lposicipal and interest is guaranteed to be pmattié debt holder in the event of non-
payment by the SBIC. As a result, the debenturestscof funds are usually lower compared to altieredixed+ate sources of funds availa
to us.

PROPERTY DIVISION

We originally purchased a total of 30 propestioperated as Amerihost Inns, during 1998 an@.IB®se properties were part of a sale
leaseback transaction with Arlington Hospitalityc! (“AHI") whereby we purchased the properties from AHI aet {eased the properties
a wholly-owned subsidiary of AHI, Arlington Inng)d. (“All” and together with AHI, “Arlington”). Weconcurrently entered into a Master
Lease Agreement with AHI and All covering all theperties and entered into a guaranty agreemehtA¥il whereby AHI guaranteed all
obligations of All under the individual propertyalge agreements. All filed for bankruptcy protectimler Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code (“Chapter 11”) on June 22, 20051 fldd for bankruptcy protection under ChapterdrilAugust 31, 2005.

We commenced selling properties during 208d,\ae began 2006 with 13 owned Amerihost Inns ammdAmerihost Inns acquired in
liquidation of loans for a total of 15 properti€n January 13, 2006, All rejected the leases amgtLiover property operations to us. We sold
12 of these properties during the first half of 00ur property division owns and operates ourttithiservice hospitality properties through
third party management companies. For the yearceBDegeember 31, 2006, total revenues and loss famtiring operations of our property
division were approximately $2.2 million (approxitely 7% of our total revenues) and $1.3 milliorsgectively.

At December 31, 2006, two of the three limisedvice hospitality properties that we own weduded in our consolidated financial
statements. We leased one of our three remainited piperties during the third quarter of 2006 asdx result of the lease structure, have
deconsolidated the ownership and operations gbtbperty. We are currently marketing to lease #maining two properties. As a REIT, we
cannot directly operate hotel properties; therefthre properties are being operated by third padypagement companies.

STRUCTURED LOAN TRANSACTIONS
General

Structured loan transactions have historidadign our primary method of obtaining funds for Hean originations. In a structured loan
transaction, we contribute loans receivable toRE B exchange for a subordinate financial inteiretitat entity and obtain an opinion of
counsel that the contribution of the loans recdwad the SPE constitutes a “true sale” of the $o@teivable. The SPE issues notes payable
(usually through a private placement) to third igagrind then distributes a portion of the notespkyproceeds to us. The notes payable are
collateralized solely by the assets of the SPEdfSPE meets the definition of a QSPE, we acdourhe structured loan transaction as a
of our loans receivable; and as a result, neitheetdans receivable contributed to the QSPE nontites payable issued by the QSPE are
included in our consolidated financial statemeht® terms of the notes payable issued by the QPRE&le that the partners of these QS
are not liable for any payment on the notes. Acowlg, if the QSPEs fail to pay the principal oterest due on the notes, the sole recourse of
the holders of the notes is against the asseteedDEPEs. We have no obligation to pay the notesjamthe holders of the notes have any
recourse against our assets. We are the servitlee édans pursuant to the transaction documentsasnpaid a fee of 30 basis points per year
based on the principal outstanding.

When a structured loan sale transaction ispteted our ownership interests in the QSPEs areusited for as retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interests”) and dexbat the present value of the estimated
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future cash flows to be received from the QSPE. difference between (1) the carrying value of themk receivable sold and (2) the sum of
() the cash received and (b) the relative faineaf our Retained Interests, constitutes the galass on sale. Gains or losses on these sales
may represent a material portion of our net incamtbe period in which the transactions occur.

All of our securitization transactions provigle€lean-up call. A clean-up call is an option\akal by the transaction documents to
repurchase the transferred assets when the ambiln& outstanding assets (or corresponding notgalpa outstanding) falls to a level at
which the cost of servicing those assets becomeiehsome. The clean-up call option regarding a loanQSPE or SPE is exercised by the
party that contributed the loan to the QSPE or SPE.

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of operatpital to fund new loan originations,
any adverse changes in our ability to completettiie of transaction, including any negative impatthe asset-backed securities market for
the type of product we generate, could have ardetrial effect on our ability to generate fundstiginate loans. See “ltem 1A — Risk
Factors.”

Structured Loan Sale Transactions
General
As of December 31, 2006, the QSPEs considted o

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the“1998 Partnersh”) and its related general partn

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the*1999 Partnership) and its related general par

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (t“2000 Joint Ventur’) and its related general partn

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (t“2001 Joint Ventur’) and its related general partn

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 (the*2002 Joint Ventur’) and its related general partner; a

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2003-1 (the “2003 Joimnture,” and together with the 2000 Joint Ventthie,2001 Joint Venture and the
2002 Joint Venture, th*Joint Venture”) and its related general partn

As a result of the merger, we acquired PMCitabp subordinate interests in the Joint Ventuaad 100% of the subordinate interests in
the 1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnershipe@tolely, the “Acquired Structured Loan Sale Trantigms”). We previously owned
subordinate interests in the Joint Ventures (thedi®ated Structured Loan Sale Transactiong&¥%en though we own 100% of the subordir
interest in each of the Joint Ventures, since éigrokvas obtained through acquisition, we recorttiede investments separately. At the da
acquisition, the fair value of the Acquired StruetdiLoan Sale Transactions became our cost.

In addition, First Western has Retained Irgtreelated to the sale of loans originated purtsteetine SBA 7(a) Program.
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Originated Structured Loan Sale Transactions

Information relating to our Originated Struetd Loan Sale Transactions was as follows:

2000 Join 2001 Join 2002 Join 2003 Join
Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands
Transaction dat 12/18/0( 06/27/0: 04/12/0: 10/07/0:
Principal amount of loans sol
At time of sale $ 55,67¢ $ 32,66: $ 27,28t $ 45,45¢
At December 31, 200 $ 29,01¢ $ 9,161 $ 15,51( $ 25,48(
Structured notes
At time of sale $ 49,55( $ 30,06: $ 24,55 $ 40,91(
At December 31, 200 $ 23,597 $ 6,562 $ 12,74 $ 22,18
Weighted average interest rate on loans
At time of sale 9.62% 9.62% 9.2:% L+4.02%
At December 31, 200 9.54% 9.7(% 9.550% L+4.02%
Required overcollateralizatio
At time of sale (2 11.(% 8.C% 10.(% 10.(%
At December 31, 2006 (: 19.1% 28.5% 17.1% 17.8%
Interest rate on the structured notes payabl 7.28% 6.3€% 6.67% L+1.25%
Rating of structured notes ( “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac”
Cash reserve requirement 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreagt the 9-day LIBOR “L").

(2) The required overcollateralization percentage atdiof sale represents the portion of our Sold Laaetaned by the QSPEs whose
value is included in Retained Interes

(3) The required overcollateralization percentage acBmber 31, 2006 was larger than the required ov@ateralization percentage at
time of sale since all principal payments receigsadhe underlying loans receivable are paid torleéeholders

(4) Structured notes issued by the QSPEs were ratédioogly s Investors Service, In

(5) The cash reserve requirement is 6% of the princmabunt of loans outstanding. Transactions all han@mum reserve requirements
of 2% of the principal balance sold at the timetaf sale
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Acquired Structured Loan Sale Transactions

Information relating to our Acquired Structdreoan Sale Transactions was as follows:

1998 1999 2000 Join 2001 Join 2002 Joir 2003 Join
Partnershi Partnershi Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands

Principal amount of loans sol

At February 29, 200 $ 21,70 $ 29,80C $ 17,34t $ 37,190 $ 36,100 $ 56,42

At December 31, 200 $ 11,79¢ $ 1506( $ 8561 $ 17,93 $ 17,13t $ 38,63
Structured notes

At February 29, 200 $ 21,222 $ 2639« $ 1563¢ $ 33,32« $ 32,93¢ $ 50,77

At December 31, 200 $ 11,757 $ 1157¢ $ 586 $ 1587¢ $ 12,877 $ 32,95
Weighted average interest rate on loans

At February 29, 200 P+1.2% 9.4(% 9.2(% 9.64% 9.58% L+4.02%

At December 31, 200 P+0.9¢% 9.01% 9.0(% 9.671% 9.52% L+4.02%
Required overcollateralization (2) (¢

At February 29, 200 10.5% 12.(% 15.7% 10.6% 12.(% 10.2%

At December 31, 200 10.5% 23.8% 31.9% 22.(% 25.2% 15.(%
Mortgagebacked security (4 5.C% — — — — —
Interest rate on structured notes P-1.0% 6.6(% 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
Rating of structured notes ( “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac”
Cash reserve requirement $ 1,32¢ $ 1,21 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreagt gunder) the prime rate' P”) or the 9(-day LIBOR “L").

(2) The required overcollateralization percentage abfery 29, 2004 represents the portion of our Saldns retained by the QSPEs
whose value is included in Retained Intere

(3) For the majority of the Acquired Structured LoareSBransactions, the required overcollateralizatipercentage at December 31, 2(
was larger than the required overcollateralizatiparcentage at February 29, 2004 since all principayments received on the
underlying loans receivable are paid to the noteleos.

(4) Owned by PMC Commerciz

(5) Structured notes issued by the QSPEs were ratéddidogly s Investors Service, In

(6) The cash reserve requirement is generally 6% optirecipal amount of loans outstanding. Transacti@l have minimum reserve
requirements of 2% of the principal balance soldhat time of the sale. The 1998 Partnership andl®89 Partnership are currently at
their minimum requirement

Retained Interests

As a result of our structured loan sale tratisas, we have Retained Interests representingesiniual interest in the loans sold to the
QSPEs. When we securitize loans, we are requireectignize Retained Interests, which representight to receive net future cash flows
their fair value. Our Retained Interests considtlpthe required overcollateralization, whichhg tretention of a portion of each of the Sold
Loans, (2) the reserve fund, which representsafaired cash balance owned by the QSPE and (®)ttirest-only strip receivable, which
represents the future excess funds to be gendmsitde QSPE after payment of all obligations of @®PE. Our Retained Interests are sut
to credit, prepayment and interest rate risks. 8¢tenated fair value of our Retained Interestsigdnined based on the present value of
estimated future cash flows that we will receivanirthe QSPEs. The estimated future cash flowsalcellated based on assumptions
concerning, among other things, loan losses arhgreent speeds. On a quarterly basis, we measaifaithvalue of, and record income
relating to, the Retained Interests based upofutivee anticipated cash flows discounted basednosstimate of market interest rates for
investments of this type. Any appreciation of thetded Interests is included in our balance sindatneficiaries’ equity. Any depreciation
of Retained Interests is either included in outesteent of income as either a permanent impairmgtitgre is a reduction in expected future
cash flows) or on the balance sheet in beneficgaeguity as an unrealized loss.

We retain a portion of the default and prepagtmisk associated with the underlying loans afRetained Interests. Actual defaults and
prepayments, with respect to estimating future délasts for purposes of valuing our
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Retained Interests will vary from our assumptigrussibly to a material degree, and slower (fashem anticipated prepayments of principal
or lower (higher) than anticipated loan losses initrease (decrease) the fair value of our Retaimtedests and related cash flows. We
regularly measure our loan loss, prepayment aner @ssumptions against the actual performanceedbtns sold. Although we believe that
assumptions made as to the future cash flows asonable, actual rates of loss or prepayments/aml from those assumed and the
assumptions may be revised based upon changestsnofacircumstances. See “Item 1A — Risk Factdrsrestments General — There is no
market for our Retained Interests and the valwelatile.”

In accordance with generally accepted accogmnirinciples, our consolidated financial stateraeltt not include the assets, liabilities,
partners’ capital, revenues or expenses of the @SREa result, at December 31, 2006 and 2005¢ansolidated balance sheets do not
include $207.7 million and $276.1 million in asseespectively, and $156.5 million and $220.8 moiilin liabilities, respectively, related to
these structured loan sale transactions recordeldeb® SPEs. At December 31, 2006, the partnerstatayf the QSPEs was approximately
$51.2 million compared to the estimated value efdaksociated Retained Interests of approximateyl$aillion.

TAX STATUS

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed asla Riider the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as detk(the “Code”). As a REIT, PMC
Commercial is generally not subject to Federal inedax (including any applicable alternative minimtax) to the extent that it distributes at
least 90% of its REIT taxable income to sharehald€ertain of PMC Commercial’s subsidiaries, ingtgdrirst Western and PMCIC, have
elected to be treated as taxable REIT subsidiahes; their earnings are subject to U.S. Fedacalme tax. To the extent PMC Commeraal’
taxable REIT subsidiaries retain their earnings prodits, these earnings and profits will be unéalade for distribution to our shareholders.

PMC Commercial may, however, be subject ttageiFederal excise taxes and state and local taxés income and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxapear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddde to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent dexgears. REITs are subject to a number
of organizational and operational requirements utitee Code. See “Item 1A — Risk Factors — REIT Rel&Risks” for additional tax status
information.

EMPLOYEES

We employed 45 individuals including marketprofessionals, investment professionals, operafofessionals and administrative staff
as of December 31, 2006. In addition, we have eympémt agreements with our executive officers. Athibage salary during the terms of the
contracts does not exceed $375,000 for any oneithdil. Our operations are conducted from our Ballexas office. We believe the
relationship with our employees is good.

COMPETITION

In originating loans we compete with othercgalty commercial lenders, banks, broker dealettseeoREITS, savings and loan associations,
insurance companies and other entities that otigilwans. Many of these competitors have greatenfiial and managerial resources than us,
are able to provide services we are not able teiged(i.e., depository services), and may be better able thstdnd the impact of economic
downturns than we are. In addition, the yield curembined with increased competition has causedimaompression.

Fixed-rate lendingAs a result of the prolonged period in which thelgicurve has been inverted or flate(, compression of long-term
and short-term interest rates) combined with ineedacompetition from fixed-rate lenders, our masdor fixed-rate loans contracted to the
point where it is no longer economically viable &@&rto compete for fixed-rate loans. In addititre inarket has changed where borrowers are
looking predominately for fixed-rate loans; howewaur ability to offer fixedrate loans is constrained by our cost of fundsalbanks offer
five-year maturity, 20-year amortization loan (“maperm loan”) at a more attractive rate than we afier based on our current sources of
funds. Consequently, we are currently predominatetymitting to loans with a variable rate.

We continue to actively pursue alternativerses of funds and evaluate interest rate hedge=itece our cost of funds and/or reduce
interest rate risk, which may allow us to originfixed-rate loans at more competitive rates.
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Variable-rate lendingfor our variable-rate loan product, we believe wapete effectively on the basis of interest radess Jong-term
maturities and payment schedules, the quality osewice, our reputation as a lender, timely d¢radalysis and greater responsiveness to
renewal and refinancing requests from borrowers.

CUSTOMERS

In relation to our lending division, we aret dependent upon a single borrower, or a few bogreywwhose loss would have a material
adverse effect on us. In addition, we have notddamore than 10% of our assets to any single bemow

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT REPORTS

The Company maintains an internet site afdlewing address: www.pmctrust.com. The informatimn the Company’s website is not
incorporated by reference in this annual reporfform 10-K.

We make available on or through our websitéage reports and amendments to those reportshdile with or furnish to the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) in accordance thi¢hSecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended‘gkchange Act”)These includ
our annual reports on Form 10-K, our quarterly regpon Form 10-Q and our current reports on Forih 8/e make this information
available on our website free of charge as soarasonably practicable after we electronically file information with, or furnish it to, the
SEC.
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Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

Management has identified the following importattérs that could cause actual results to diffetenially from those reflected in
forward-looking statements or from our historical resulffiese factors, which are not atfielusive, could have a material impact on our &:
valuations, results of operations or financial c@mh. In addition, these factors could impair aaiility to maintain dividend distributions at
current levels.

Investment Risks— Lending Activities

Competition might prevent us from originating loansat favorable yields, which would harm our resultof operations and our ability to
continue paying dividends at current levels.

Our net income depends on our ability to e loans at favorable spreads over our borroadsgs. In originating loans, we compete
with other specialty commercial lenders, bankskeralealers, other REITs, savings and loan assmesgtinsurance companies and other
entities that originate loans, many of which haxeater financial resources than us. As a resultnag not be able to originate sufficient
loans at favorable spreads over our borrowing ¢codigch would harm our results of operations andseguently, our ability to continue
paying dividends at current levels.

There are significant risks in lending to small bugiesses.

Our loans receivable consist primarily of lsdaa small, privately-owned businesses. There iguidicly available information about these
businesses; therefore, we must rely on our ownddigeence to obtain information in connection withr investment decisions. Our borrow
may not meet net income, cash flow and other cgeetasts typically imposed by banks. A borroweb#ity to repay its loan may be
adversely impacted by numerous factors, includidgwanturn in its industry or other negative econooonditions. Deterioration in a
borrower’s financial condition and prospects maybeompanied by deterioration in the collateralfierloan. In addition, small businesses
typically depend on the management talents andteféd one person or a small group of people feirthuccess. The loss of services of one
or more of these persons could have an adversectropahe operations of the small business. Snoafipanies are typically more vulnerable
to customer preferences, market conditions andanandownturns and often need additional capitaxpand or compete. These factors
have an impact on the ultimate recovery of our $o@teivable from such businesses. Loans to smsilhésses, therefore, involve a high
degree of business and financial risk, which canltén substantial losses and accordingly shoalddnsidered speculative.

There is volatility in the valuation of our loans receivable which can require the establishment of ém loss reserves.

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illfgiid nature of our loans may adversely
affect our ability to dispose of such loans at smaden it may be advantageous for us to liquidath snvestments.

To the extent one or several of our borrovesserience significant operating difficulties and are forced to liquidate the collateral
underlying the loan, future losses may be substarithe determination of whether significant doekists and whether a loan loss reserve is
necessary for each loan requires judgment and deradion of the facts and circumstances existitheatvaluation date. Changes to the facts
and circumstances of the borrower and/or the phy/siandition of the collateral underlying the lo#ime hospitality industry and the economy
may require the establishment of significant addai loan loss reserves.

Changes in interest rates could negatively affecehding operations, which could result in reduced eaings.

The net income of our lending operations isemally dependent upon the “spread” between theaawhich we borrow funds and the rate
at which we loan these funds. During periods ohgfirrg interest rates, interest rate mismatchesdooediatively impact our net income,
dividend yield, and the market price of our comnsbares.

At the present time, we primarily originateiable-rate loans and have certain debt whichng{term and at fixed interest rates and

preferred stock which is long-term with a fixedidiend yield. If the yield on loans originated witinds obtained from fixed-rate borrowings
or preferred stock fails to cover the cost of sfustds, our cash flow will be reduced.
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As a result of our current dependence on kieate loans, our interest income will be redudedng low interest rate environments. To
the extent that LIBOR or the prime rate decreasms turrent levels, interest income on our curkeatltstanding loans receivable will
decline.

Changes in interest rates do not have an inateesinpact on the interest income of our fixedefiaans receivable. Our interest rate risk on
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily duddan prepayments and maturities. The average ityatdrour loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymemtsavierage life of mortgage loans receivable témdscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on egistiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortgagas receivable (due to refinancings of fixed:dlatans receivable at lower rates).

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about potential borrowers and guarantors.

In deciding whether or not to extend credienter into transactions with potential borrowerd/ar their guarantors, we rely on
information furnished to us by or on behalf of puial borrowers and/or guarantors, including finahstatements, construction invoices and
other financial information. We also rely on regnesitions of potential borrowers and/or guararasri the accuracy and completeness of
that information. Our financial condition and rasuf operations could be negatively impacted éoektent we rely on financial statements
that are materially misleading.

Investment Risks— General

There is no market for our Retained Interests andte value is volatile.

Due to the limited number of entities that doct transactions with similar assets, the reltigenall size of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists for our Retaineddsts. Therefore, our estimate of the fair
value may vary significantly from what a willing yer would pay for these assets. If a ready markisted for our Retained Interests, the
value would be different and the difference mawigmificant.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of drRetained Interests as of December 31, 2006 tdigighhe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates degatif than our assumptions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptia Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 54,157 ($1,567)
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 52,58 ($3,14)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $ 55,13¢ ($ 589
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 54,70¢ ($1,019
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 54,127 ($1,59))
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 52,59t ($3,129

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incama permanent impairment
there is a reduction in expected future cash flosvg)n our balance sheet in beneficia’ equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethinterests would first be to reduce 1
value of the interest-only strip receivables. Te éxtent the interest-only strip receivables cawdtlfully absorb the losses, the effect
would then be to reduce the value of our resermddiand then the value of our required overcollalieation.

(3) For example, a 16% assumed rate of prepayment warildcreased to 21% or 26% based on increase%w61510% per annurn
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbelused with caution. Values based on changieg® assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not lealinrhe effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without ¢fiag any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasstivities.
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Changes in any of these assumptions or asgalts which deviate from assumptions will affé estimated fair value of our Retained
Interests, possibly to a material degree. Therebeamo assurance as to the accuracy of these &stima

We have a concentration of investments in the hogglity industry and in certain states, which may neatively impact our financial
condition and results of operations.

Substantially all of our revenue is generdteth loans collateralized by hospitality propertiés December 31, 2006, our loans receivable
were approximately 94% concentrated in the hospiteldustry and approximately 94% of the loangdgol our QSPEs were concentrated in
the hospitality industry. Any economic factors thagatively impact the hospitality industry, inalugl terrorism, travel restrictions,
bankruptcies or other political or geopolitical at& could have a material adverse effect on manitial condition and results of operations.

At December 31, 2006, approximately 22% ofloans receivable were collateralized by propeitiebexas, approximately 10% were
collateralized by properties in Ohio and approxiehaP4% of the loans sold to our QSPEs were colidited by properties in Texas. No ot
state had a concentration of 10% or greater ofaans receivable, loans sold to our QSPEs or Agde=Bortfolio at December 31, 2006. A
decline in economic conditions in any state in Whiee have a concentration of investments could bawvaterial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to prepayment risk on our Retainednterests and loans receivable which could result ilosses or reduced earnings and
negatively affect our cash available for distributon to shareholders.

Our prepayment activity has increased. Pregayractivity on our aggregate fixed-rate loansirad®#e has remained at high levels as a
result of the continued low long-term interest rat&ironment combined with increased competitioth éwe reduction or expiration of
prepayment fees. In addition, prepayment activitydur aggregate variable-rate loans has incresised borrowers with variable-rate loans
are generally seeking fixed-rate loans due to atisrenarketed fixed-rate interest rates being loth@n the current interest rate on their loan
and/or concerns of possible rising interest rates.

The proceeds from the prepayments we recee/either used to repay debt or invested initiadl{emporary investments. During
decreasing interest rate environments and when etitiop is greater, prepayments of our fixed-rai@nis have generally been re-loaned or
committed to be re-loaned at lower interest ratas the prepaid loans receivable. For prepaymentsoable-rate loans, if the spread we
charge over LIBOR or the prime rate were to de@gtie lower interest rates we would receive osdlreew loans receivable would have an
adverse effect on our results of operations anéwigipng upon the rate of future prepayments mapéuimpact our results of operations.

Prepayments on loans sold to the QSPEs may daegative impact on our financial conditionesults of operations. Prepayments of
loans receivable with higher interest rates negtiimpact the value of our Retained Interests goemter extent than prepayments of loans
receivable with lower interest rates. Prepaymeanexcess of assumptions will cause a decline ifidinevalue of our Retained Interests
primarily relating to a reduction in the excessdsifour interest-only strip receivable) expectedrfrour structured loan sale transactions. For
example, if a $1.0 million loan with an interesteraf 10% prepays and the “all-in cost” of that @3Pstructured notes was 7%, we would
lose the 3% spread we had expected to receiveabhodn in future periods. Our “all-in costs” indeiinterest, servicing, trustee and other
ongoing costs. The “spread” that is lost may beaiffn part or in whole by any prepayment fee watollect.

Our SBLC sells the guaranteed portion of nebsts originated loans through private placemégtiecondary Market Sales”). These sales
are particularly sensitive to prepayments. Our RethInterests in these loan sales consists ortlyeo$pread between the interest collected
from the borrower and the interest paid to the paser of the guaranteed portion of the loan. Theseto the extent the prepayments of these
loans exceed estimates, we lose the estimateddiaie of the associated Retained Interests.

Our Board of Trust Managers may change operating plicies and strategies without shareholder approvabr prior notice and such
change could harm our business and results of opdrans and the value of our stock.

Our Board of Trust Managers has the authaoityodify or waive our current operating policieglastrategies, including PMC
Commercial’s election to operate as a REIT, withnidr notice and without shareholder
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approval. We cannot predict the effect any changesir current operating policies and strategieald/bave on our business, operating
results and value of our stock; however, the effecid be adverse.

Liquidity and Capital Resources Risks

Our operating results could be negatively impactedy our inability to access certain financial markes.

We rely upon access to capital markets asiece®f liquidity to satisfy our working capital e@s, grow our business and invest in loans.
Although we believe that we maintain sufficient @gg to these financial markets, adverse changhs iconomy, the overall health of the
limited service hospitality industry and increaseah losses could limit access to these marketsestdct us from continuing our current
operating strategy or implementing new operatingtsgies.

The market for structured loan transactions may detine, which would decrease the availability of, anfbr increase the cost of, working
capital and negatively affect the potential for gravth.

We will continue to need capital to fund loaHsstorically, we have sold loans receivable as phstructured loan transactions, borrowed
from financial institutions and issued equity sé@es to raise capital. A reduction in the avail#ypiof funds from financial institutions or the
asset-backed securities market could have a miaaeiiarse effect on our financial condition and msults of operations. Our long-term
ability to continue to grow depends, to a largeeekton our ability to sell asset-backed securttiesugh structured loan transactions. In
certain economic markets the availability of fumaay be diminished or the “spread” charged for fum@y increase causing us to delay a
structured loan transaction. In addition, terroaitsacks or political or geopolitical events coirgpact the availability and cost of capital.

A number of factors could impair our abilityr, alter our decision, to complete a structured lvansaction. These factors include, but are
not limited to:

. As a result of certain economic conditions, ingesin the type of asset-backed securities thgplaee may increase our cost of
capital by widening the “spreads” (over a benchnsaréh as LIBOR or treasury rates) they requirerdleoto purchase the asset-
backed securities or cease acquiring our typess-backed security

. A deterioration in the performance of our loagseaivable or the loans receivable of our priorgeanions (for example, higher than
expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenpial investors from purchasing our a-backed securitie:

. A deterioration in the operations or market pptioa of the limited service sector of the hosjitiyahdustry may deter potential
investors from purchasing our as-backed securities or lower the available ratingnfthe rating agencies; a

. A change in the underlying criteria utilized lnetrating agencies may cause transactions to eetmier ratings than previously
issued thereby increasing the cost on our trarsac

Significant changes in any of these critereymesult in us temporarily suspending the usdrattured loan transactions and we may seek
other sources of financing. A reduction in the &lility or an increased cost of this source ofdsicould have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition and results of operatioimes working capital may not be available or ava@#aat acceptable “spreads” to fund future
loan originations or to acquire real estate.

We use leverage to fund our capital needs which maijies the effect of changing interest rates on ougarnings.

We have borrowed funds and intend to borroditaxhal funds. As a result, we use leverage talfaar capital needs. Private lenders and
the SBA have fixed dollar claims on our assets gap# the claims of the holders of our commonrekaleverage magnifies the effect that
rising or falling interest rates have on our eagsinAny increase in the interest rate earned kpnuavestments in excess of the interest ra
the funds obtained from borrowings would causermirincome and earnings per share to increase timanethey would without leverage,
while any decrease in the interest rate earnedsimnunvestments would cause net income and earpi@gshare to decline by a greater
amount than they would without leverage. Leveraghis generally considered a speculative invedtteehnique. In order for us to repay
indebtedness on a timely basis, we may be reqtordispose of assets when we would not otherwissodand at prices which may be below
the net book value of such assets. Dispositiorasséts could have a material adverse effect ofir@mncial condition and results of
operations.
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Operating Risks

Economic slowdowns, negative political events andianges in the competitive environment could adverfeaffect operating results.

Several factors may impact the hospitalityustdy. Many of the businesses to which we have madeill make, loans may be susceptible
to economic slowdowns or recessions. During ecoo@woiwnturns, there may be reductions in businesgkrand consumers generally take
fewer vacations. Terrorism, bankruptcies or ottditipal or geopolitical events could negativelyeadt our borrowers. Our non-performing
assets are likely to increase during these peribiusse conditions could lead to losses in our phiotiind a decrease in our interest income,
net income and assets.

Another factor which affects the limited seesisector of the hospitality industry is a sigrfitrise in gasoline prices within a short period
of time. A significant portion of the limited secé@ hospitality properties collateralizing our loame located on interstate highways. When
prices sharply increase, occupancy rates for ptiegdocated on interstate highways may decredses@ factors may cause a reduction in
revenue per available room. If revenue for thetkhiservice sector of the hospitality industry werexperience significant sustained
reductions, the ability of our borrowers to meeitiobligations could be impaired and loan lossmrddtincrease.

Many of our competitors have greater finanaiad managerial resources than us and are abtevme services we are not able to provide
(i.e.,depository services). As a result of these compstisize and diversified income resources, they bwbetter able to withstand the
impact of economic downturns.

There may be significant fluctuations in our quartely results which may adversely affect our stock pice.
Our quarterly operating results fluctuate base a number of factors, including, among others:

. Interest rate change

. The volume and timing of loan originations and iapents of our loans receivab
. The recognition of gains or losses on investme

. The level of competition in our markets; &

. General economic conditions, especially those whfééct the hospitality industr

As a result of the above factors, quarterfulis should not be relied upon as being indicativeerformance in future quarters.
We depend on our key personnel, and the loss of anyour key personnel could adversely affect our @rations.

We depend on the diligence, experience arbdadlour key personnel (executive officers) wh@ygide management services to us for the
selection, acquisition, structuring, monitoring aade of our portfolio assets and the borrowingslue acquire these assets. We have enterec
into employment agreements with our executive efc The loss of any executive officer could hatmhlwsiness, financial condition, cash
flow and results of operations.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, changs in which could adversely affect our financial aadition or results of operations.

As a company whose common shares are pultadied, we are subject to the rules and regulatibiise SEC. In addition, we are
regulated by the SBA. Changes in laws that goverreatities may significantly affect our busindsaws and regulations may be changed
from time to time, and the interpretations of thkevant laws and regulations are also subjectao@h. Any change in the laws or regulations
governing our business could have a material impaaiur financial condition or results of operaton

At any time, U.S. Federal income tax laws goirgg REITs or the administrative interpretatiofishmse laws may be amended. Any of
those new laws or interpretations thereof may &ffext retroactively and could adversely affectTise Jobs and Growth Tax Relief
Reconciliation Act of 2003 reduced the tax ratéboth dividends and long-term capital gains for must-corporate taxpayers to 15% until
2008. This reduced maximum tax rate generally dotsipply to ordinary REIT dividends, which contnmo be subject to tax at the higher
tax rates applicable to ordinary income (a maximate of 35%). However, the 15% maximum tax ratesdgeply to
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certain REIT distributions. This legislation maysa shares in non-REIT corporations to be a mdractive investment to individual
investors than shares in REITs and may adverstdgtahe market price of our common shares.

To the extent a loan becomes a problem loanyil deliver a default notice and begin foreclesand liquidation proceedings when we
determine that pursuit of these remedies is tha amsropriate course of action. Foreclosure andktogucy are complex and sometimes time
consuming processes that are subject to Federadtatedlaws and regulations, as well as varioudaimies imposed by mortgage investors.

In conjunction with the operations of our assequired in liquidation and hotel properties,ame subject to numerous Federal, state and
local laws and government regulations includingiemmental, occupational health and safety, statelacal taxes and laws relating to aci
for disabled persons.

Regarding our owned properties, under varieederal, state and local laws, ordinances anda#gus, a current or former owner or
operator of real estate may be considered liabléhivcosts of remediating or removing hazardobstsunces found on its property, regard
of whether or not the property owner or operatos wesponsible for its presence. Such liability mhaymposed by the Environmental
Protection Agency or any state or local governnaertihority regardless of fault. The ultimate costder environmental laws and the timing
these costs are difficult to predict, and the ligbunder some environmental laws related to coriated sites can be imposed retroactively,
may be on a joint and several basis and could herrabto our financial statements or results oérgpions.

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990ADA") requires all public accommodations and comaierfacilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements caoaljlire removal of access barriers.
Although we believe that the properties that we @wfinance are substantially in compliance witash requirements, a determination that
the properties are not in compliance with the ADAld result in the imposition of fines by the UGovernment or an award of damages to
private litigants.

REIT Related Risks

Failure to qualify as a REIT would subject PMC Comnercial to U.S. Federal income tax.

If a company meets certain income and assetslfication and income distribution requirememtsler the Code, it can qualify as a REIT
and be entitled to pass-through tax treatment. \Wigldvcease to qualify for pass-through tax treatrifeme were unable to comply with these
requirements. PMC Commercial is also subject toradeductible 4% excise tax (and, in certain casmporate level income tax) if we fail
to make certain distributions. Failure to qualifyaaREIT would subject us to Federal income taikws were an ordinary corporation,
resulting in a substantial reduction in both ourassets and the amount of income available fariloligion to our shareholders.

We believe that we have operated in a mararailows us to qualify as a REIT under the Cattiatend to continue to so operate.
Although we believe that we are organized and dpexa a REIT, no assurance can be given that weamtinue to remain qualified as a
REIT. Qualification as a REIT involves the applioatof technical and complex provisions of the Céatewhich there are limited judicial or
administrative interpretations and involves theed®ination of various factual matters and circumsés not entirely within our control. In
addition, no assurance can be given that new &gisl regulations, administrative interpretationgourt decisions will not significantly
change the tax laws with respect to qualificatie@darEIT or the Federal income tax consequencssabf qualification.

In addition, compliance with the REIT qual#ton tests could restrict our ability to take ashage of attractive investment opportunitie
non-qualifying assets, which would negatively affise cash available for distribution to our shatdhbrs.
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If PMC Commercial fails to qualify as a REMWe may, among other things:

. not be allowed a deduction for distributions to shareholders in computing our taxable inco

. be subject to U.S. Federal income tax, including applicable alternative minimum tax, on our td&ancome at regular corporate
rates;

. be subject to increased state and local taxes;

. unless entitled to relief under certain statufmmgvisions, be disqualified from treatment as dTRfiér the taxable year in which we
lost our qualification and the four taxable yearofving the year during which we lost our qualitmon.

As a result of these factors, failure to gyadis a REIT could also impair our ability to exgasur business and raise capital, substantially
reduce the funds available for distribution to shareholders and may reduce the market price aé@uamon shares.

Ownership limitation associated with our REIT status may restrict change of control or business combation opportunities.

In order for PMC Commercial to qualify as alREno more than 50% in value of our outstandingited shares may be owned, directly or
indirectly, by five or fewer individuals during tiast half of any calendar year. “Individuals” indke natural persons, private foundations,
some employee benefit plans and trusts, and soaréalie trusts.

To preserve PMC Commercial’s REIT status,dralaration of trust generally prohibits any shatéér from directly or indirectly owning
more than 9.8% of any class or series of our ottt common shares or preferred shares withowifspevaiver from our Board of Trust
Managers. The ownership limitation could have tiiece of discouraging a takeover or other transecin which holders of our common
shares might receive a premium for their shares thwethen prevailing market price or which holderight believe to be otherwise in their
best interests.

Failure to make required distributions to our shareholders would subject us to tax.

In order to qualify as a REIT, an entity geatigrmust distribute to its shareholders, eachhbéxgear, at least 90% of its taxable income,
other than any net capital gain and excluding the-distributed taxable income of taxable REIT sdiasies. As a result, our shareholders
receive periodic distributions from us. Such dsitions are taxable as ordinary income to the éxkert they are made out of current or
accumulated earnings and profits. To the extentalREIT satisfies the 90% distribution requiremdintt distributes less than 100% of its
taxable income, it will be subject to federal cagie income tax on its undistributed income. Iniéald, the REIT will incur a 4%
nondeductible excise tax on the amount, if anywhich its distributions in any calendar year asslthan the sum of:

. 85% of its ordinary income for that ye:
. 95% of its capital gain net income for that yeag
. 100% of its undistributed taxable income from pgiears.

We have paid out, and intend to continue {oq&, our REIT taxable income to shareholdersmmazaner intended to satisfy the 90%
distribution requirement and to avoid Federal coapmincome tax.

Our taxable income may substantially exceadchetiincome as determined based on generally tetepcounting principles (“GAAP”)
because, for example, capital losses will be dedlict determining GAAP income, but may not be déblein computing taxable income.
addition, we may invest in assets that generathtaxncome in excess of economic income or in adeaf the corresponding cash flow
from the assets, referred to as excess non-casmacAlthough some types of non-cash income arkiéed in determining the 90%
distribution requirement, we will incur Federal porate income tax and the 4% excise tax with ra¢gpeany non-cash income items if we do
not distribute those items on an annual basis. #esalt of the foregoing, we may generate less ttashthan taxable income in a particular
year. In that event, we may be required to use masdrves, incur debt, or liquidate -cash assets at rates or times that we regard as
unfavorable in order to satisfy the distributiogue#ement and to avoid federal corporate incomeatakthe 4% excise tax in that year.
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Our ownership of and relationship with our taxableREIT subsidiaries will be limited, and a failure to comply with the limits would
jeopardize our REIT status and may result in the aplication of a 100% excise tax

Subject to certain restrictions, a REIT maynawp to 100% of the stock of one or more taxabléTRiEbsidiaries. A taxable REIT
subsidiary may earn income that would not be qyialifincome if earned directly by the parent REBbth the subsidiary and the REIT must
jointly elect to treat the subsidiary as a taxddeT subsidiary. A corporation of which a taxablEIR subsidiary directly or indirectly owr
more than 35% of the voting power or value of tteels will automatically be treated as a taxable R&libsidiary. Overall, no more than 2(
of the value of a REIT’s assets may consist ofkstocsecurities of one or more taxable REIT sulsids. A taxable REIT subsidiary
generally will pay income tax at regular corponattes on any taxable income that it earns. In adigithe taxable REIT subsidiary rules limit
the deductibility of interest paid or accrued byaeable REIT subsidiary to its parent REIT to asghat the taxable REIT subsidiary is suk
to an appropriate level of corporate taxation. fiiles also impose a 100% excise tax on certaisaiions between a taxable REIT
subsidiary and its parent REIT that are not coretlich an arm’s-length basis.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are PMCIC, Rivsstern, PMC Funding Corp. and PMC Properties, (fRMC Properties”). PMC
Funding Corp. holds assets on our behalf. PMC Rtiegds the operator, through third party managgmempanies, of our hotel properties.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are subjectaional corporate income taxes. We continuously noonite value of our investments in
taxable REIT subsidiaries for the purpose of emgucompliance with the rule that no more than 20% e value of our assets may consist of
taxable REIT subsidiary stock and securities (wlischpplied at the end of each calendar quarté®.aggregate value of our taxable REIT
subsidiary stock and securities is less than 20#%efalue of our total assets (including our tée@EIT subsidiary stock and securities). In
addition, we will scrutinize all of our transact®with our taxable REIT subsidiaries for the pusosensuring that they are entered into on
arm’s-length terms in order to avoid incurring 8% excise tax described above. There are naldistn requirements applicable to the
taxable REIT subsidiaries and after-tax earningg bearetained. There can be no assurance, howtbe¢ryve will be able to comply with the
20% limitation on ownership of taxable REIT subaiglistock and securities on an ongoing basis $0 @sintain REIT status or to avoid
application of the 100% excise tax imposed on @ertan-arm’s-length transactions.

Hotel Property Ownership Risks

We are dependent on third party management for th@peration and management of our hotel
properties and we are subject to operating risks offiotel properties.

We are dependent upon third party managespeoate and manage our hotel properties. As a RENIC Commercial cannot directly
operate the hotel properties. The operating resfiltsir hotel properties are subject to a varidtsisks which could negatively impact their
cash flows.

We are incurring costs including holding castsl operating costs until the remaining two proesiare leased. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to find new tenants for outédd@roperties or negotiate to receive the sameuatnaf historical lease income.

We could encounter risks that adversely affect reatstate ownership.
Our real estate investments are subject #riaty of risks including, but not limited to:

. adverse changes in general or local economic destate market condition
. changes in zoning law

. changes in traffic patterns and neighborhood cheariatics;

. increases in assessed valuation and real estatatés;

. increases in the cost of property insurat

. governmental regulations and fiscal polici

. the potential for uninsured or underinsured propkagses; an

. the impact of environmental laws and regulatic

Materialization of any of these risks couldisa us to incur losses, and our results of opermtad financial condition could be adversely
impacted.
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We may be required to make significant capital impovements to maintain our hotel properties and theiflags.

We may be required to replace furniture, figgiand equipment or to make other capital imprargmor renovations to the hotel
properties which could affect our liquidity. We ¢o@also need periodic capital improvements to cgmyth standards associated with any
flag under franchise agreements. These capitaldugpnents may cause a disruption of operations atehpal lost room revenue to the
extent not covered by insurance and/or a reductioaturn on our investment in these hotel properti
Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ltem 2. PROPERTIES

We lease office space for our corporate headgrs in Dallas, Texas under an operating leasetvdxpires in October 2011.

At December 31, 2006, two of the three limisetvice hospitality properties that we own weduded in our consolidated financial
statements. Of our consolidated properties, onpgsty is located in lllinois and one is in Ohio.e€THlinois property has 60 rooms and was

built in 1995. The Ohio property has 79 rooms aiad Wuilt in 1990. We are currently marketing tskethese two properties. The remaining
property owned by our unconsolidated subsidiatgdated in Indiana, was built in 1992 and has &ins.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business we are piddigl party to certain legal actions and procegdimvolving matters that are generally
incidental to our business.€., collection of loans receivable). In managementisiom, the resolution of these legal actions armtpedings
will not have a material adverse effect on our otidated financial statements.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a votesofisty holders during the fourth quarter of 2006.
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PART Il

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Common Shares are traded on the Amerittank &xchange (the “AMEX”") under the symbol “PCQlie following table sets forth,
for the periods indicated, the high and low sakéseg as reported on the AMEX and the regular gecisl dividends per share declared b
for each such period.

Regular Special
Dividends Pe  Dividends Pe

Quarter Ende: High Low Share Share
December 31, 20C $15.47 $13.65 $ 03C $ 0.1c
September 30, 20( $14.7: $12.6¢ $ 0.3C —
June 30, 200 $13.5¢ $12.4( $ 0.3C —
March 31, 200¢ $13.8C $12.1¢ $ 0.3C —
December 31, 20C $13.4¢ $11.2¢ $ 0.3C —
September 30, 20( $13.67 $11.3C $ 0.3C —
June 30, 200 $15.4¢ $12.8C $ 0.3C —
March 31, 200! $15.65 $14.6¢ $ 0.3t —
December 31, 20C $15.9¢ $14.4( $ 0.34 —
September 30, 20( $15.4¢ $14.0C $ 0.34 —
June 30, 200 $15.58 $13.0¢ $ 0.34 —
March 31, 200 $17.2C $14.77 $ 0.3¢ —

On March 2, 2007, there were approximatelp@ Bolders of record of Common Shares and thedasirted sales price of the Common
Shares was $14.87.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive @it when and as declared by our Board of Trustlflens (the “Board”). Our Board
considers many factors in determining dividendgoincluding, but not limited to, expectations fature earnings, REIT taxable income, the
interest rate environment, competition, our abiityobtain leverage and our loan portfolio activithe Board also uses REIT taxable income
plus tax depreciation in determining the amourdividends declared. In addition, as a REIT we arpiired to pay out 90% of taxable
income. Consequently, the dividend rate on a qugpf@sis will not necessarily correlate directlyany single factor such as REIT taxable
income or earnings expectations. We anticipate, r@sult of earnings from our core business anusggénerated on our property sales, that
we will maintain our current regular quarterly diend of $0.30 per share through the end of 2007.

We have certain covenants within our debtifaas that limit our ability to pay out returns oépital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the ambof dividends we have paid and management doeisetieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments. See “Selected Consolidated EiabDBata” in Item 6, “ManagememtDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod
Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Reses” in Item 7 and “Consolidated Financial Statete@and Supplementary Data” in
Item 8 for additional information concerning divid#s.

We have not had any sales of unregistereditesuluring the last three years.

See Item 12 in this Form 10-K for informati@garding our equity compensation plans.
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Item 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selected Salidated Financial Data as of and for the fivergéa the period ended December 31,
2006. The following data should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements #Hr&notes thereto and “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@dition and Results of Operations” appearing efsre in this Form 10-K. The
selected financial data presented below has bereddrom our consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December

2006 2005 2004 (1 2003 2002
(In thousands, except per share informati
Total revenue $30,677 $25,09¢ $20,91¢ $ 9,98 $11,21:
Income from continuing operations | $13,64¢ $ 9,37¢ $ 9,92¢ $ 4,76: $ 6,19/
Discontinued operations (. $ 2,03¢ $ 1,91¢ $ 3,26% $ 2,70C $ 3,18(
Gain on sale of loans receival $ — $ — $ — $ 711 $ 562
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ — $ — $11,59: $ — $ —
Net income $15,68¢ $11,29° $24,78: $ 8,17¢ $ 9,93¢
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,74¢ 10,87 10,13« 6,44¢ 6,44
Basic and diluted earnings per common sh
Income from continuing operations and gain on s¢
of loans receivable (Z $ 1.27 $ 0.8¢ $ 0.9¢ $ 0.8t $ 1.0t
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ — $ — $ 114 $ — $ —
Net income $ 1.4€ $ 1.04 $ 244 $ 1.27 $ 1.54
Dividends declared, commc $13,97¢ $13,56¢ $14,14( $ 9,932 $10,44(
Dividends per common sha $ 1.3C $ 1.2t $ 1.4C $ 1.54 $ 1.62
At December 31
2006 2005 2004 (1) 2003 2002
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $169,18: $157,57: $128,23: $ 50,53¢ $ 71,99.
Retained Interest $ 55,72« $ 62,99. $ 70,52: $ 30,79¢ $ 23,53.
Real estate investments, | $ 4,41 $ 8,08( $ 36,22 $ 41,20: $ 44,92¢
Real estate investments, held for sale, $ — $ 15,47( $ 1,85¢ $ 2,13 $ 1,87
Total asset $240,40« $259,19:. $253,84( $131,73¢ $149,69¢
Debt $ 64,84 $ 84,04( $ 75,34¢ $ 33,38( $ 48,49
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid $ 3,66¢ $ 3,67t $ 3,48¢ $ — $ —

(1) On February 29, 2004, we merged with PMC CapitaimRrily as a result of the merger, total benefivés’ equity and total assets
increased. The merger also resulted in a substhimizaease in revenues and expenses. Revenuesged@s a result of the income
generated by the assets acquired from PMC Cap#tadbr to the merger, we had no employees and nfostiooverhead was pal
through an advisory relationship with PMC Capit8ubsequent to the merger, we are internally mane

(2) Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No.“Accounting for the Impairment of or Disposal ofigLived Assets” (“SFAS
No. 14<"). In accordance with SFAS No. 144, gains and ésssn property sales are classified within disamnid operations
subsequent to the adoption. In addition, the openatof our hotel properties sold subsequent tauday 1, 2002 have been reflected as
discontinued operations in our accompanying statgmef income and the prior period financial stagems have been reclassified to
reflect the operations of these properties as difnoed operations during all periods presentedah
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiomcwvith our Consolidated Financial Statements #malrelated notes that appear
elsewhere in this document.

BUSINESS

We are primarily a commercial lender that iméddes loans to small businesses that are pringipallateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. We then sell oesfaisur loans receivable through privatghaced structured loan transactions. Historicailg
have retained residual interests in all loans xet#é sold through our subordinate financial irgene the related qualifying special purpose
entities (“QSPESs").

Our revenues have historically included tHfaing:

. Interest earned on our loans receiva
. Lease and operating income on our hotel prope!
. Income on our Retained Interests; i

. Other related loan fees, including servicing fé&® fees, prepayment fees, assumption fees arsfraotion monitoring fee:

Our ability to generate interest income, at agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmegulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, @mdability to secure financing for our investmantivities. The amount of income earned
will vary based on the volume of loans funded,tthéng and amount of structured loan transactitims yolume of loans receivable which
prepay, the mix of loans (construction versus nonstruction), the interest rate and type of loaiginated (whether fixed or variable) as v
as the general level of interest rates. For a rdetailed description of the risks affecting ousafiicial condition and results of operations, see
“Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this Form 10-K.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Lending

During 2006, our loan originations were appma¢ely $71.5 million, of which approximately $1%8llion were originated in connection
with sales of our Amerihost hotel properties angetsacquired in liquidation. While we were abletiginate our highest quarterly loan
volume in our history during the fourth quarter2606, we continue to be faced with many challeng@907.

The competitive marketing challenges that weefacing have impacted our financial position tigi the significant amount of
prepayments of our outstanding portfolio and afgeeted to impact future operating results. Thesdlatges include:

. The loan products we offer do not include a catitipe fixed-rate loan product and our volume oigaration for variable-rate loans
has diminished as many potential customers havght@ufixec-rate loan produc

. The margins we currently receive between the istaate we charge our borrowers and the interéstwva are charged by our lend
have compresse

. Prepayments have been at all time highs and caigeificant reductions in both our serviced anairetd portfolios

. The differential between short-term interestsgtbe prime rate is currently 8.25%) and long-t@rtarest rates (5-year treasury rates
are approximately 4.7%) has resulted in f-rate loans being more attractive than higher pricGathble-rate loans; an

. An inverse/flat yield curve has eliminated themium we historically achieved for providing a lengerm (typically 20 years) fully
amortizing loan

As a result of these loan origination challemgnd our goal to expand our portfolio, we ardakp additional investment opportunities.
We expect to identify and invest in opportunitieghe real estate market that are natural additmssipplement our core business. Currently,
we are evaluating investments including, but nuoitkd to, ownership of office buildings, retail ¢ers, office warehouses and other real
estate, convenience and service stations, restaujaimt venture ownership of hotels and acquisiiof real estate related businesses. We
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are also evaluating opportunities with banks (ternmet banks) which may provide alternative antb'aer costs of funds that will allow us to
lend against real estate collateral. In ordernarfce these investments, we anticipate utilizadfoour credit facilities. While we are using
resources to evaluate these opportunities, therdeao assurance that we will ultimately investry of these alternatives. In addition, some
of these alternatives may initially generate negatiash flow and could impact our ability to maintaur dividend payments at their current
levels. However, we anticipate, that as a resudtavhings from our core business and gains gemeoateur property sales, that we will
maintain our current regular quarterly dividendb6f30 per share through the end of 2007.

We also anticipate expansion of our Small Bess Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guaranteed Ld&mogram (“SBA 7(a) Program”). Our
wholly-owned subsidiary, First Western SBLC, In€i(st Western”), is licensed as a small businessling company that originates loans
through the SBA 7(a) Program. First Western is @fétred Lender” nationwide, as designated by B8A.S his Preferred Lender status
should shorten the time period necessary to origiB88A 7(a) Program loans. While we anticipate #sa result of this change, our
originations under the SBA 7(a) Program will in@eato date we have not realized a significane@se in origination volume or
commitments since our marketing efforts generalkettime to provide benefits. We recently expams@dmarketing initiatives for
origination of SBA 7(a) Program loans and antiaipiatreased volume as a result.

Competition

The number of lenders who compete with udifioited service hospitality loans has increased mady of these competitors have a lower
cost of funds and are therefore able to offer ratdsw what we can offer. The yield curve combimétth increased competition has caused
margin compression.

Fixed-rate lendingAs a result of the prolonged period in which thelgicurve has been inverted or flate(, compression of long-term
and short-term interest rates) combined with ineedacompetition from fixed-rate lenders, our masdor fixed-rate loans contracted to the
point where it is no longer economically viable &@rto compete for fixed-rate loans. In addititve inarket has changed where borrowers are
looking predominately for fixed-rate loans; howewaur ability to offer fixedrate loans is constrained by our cost of fundsalbanks offer
five-year maturity, 20-year amortization loan (“maperm loan”) at a more attractive rate than we afier based on our current sources of
funds. Consequently, we are currently predominatetymitting to loans with a variable rate.

If we reduce our rates in order to originated-rate loans, it is likely that the spread on et fixed-rate securitization would be
significantly lower than we have historically acreée on our fixed-rate securitizations. In addititrere is a risk that during the interim period
between when we make loans with fixed interestratedl when we complete a fixed-rate structured fcarsaction, if rates were to rise, we
would be negatively affected by interest rate sphiampression. We continue to actively pursue idtiive sources of funds and evaluate
interest rate hedges to reduce our cost of fundfareduce interest rate risk, which may allowaisriginate fixed-rate loans at more
competitive rates.

Variable-rate lendingDue to increased competition from variable-ratelégs, our margins for variable-rate loans have edsdracted.
Whereas historically we originated varialbége loans at 3.5% to 4.5% over LIBOR, currentlyaxe offering rates between 3.0% to 4.0%
LIBOR.

In addition, as a result of our weighted agerapread over LIBOR being reduced on our varigdie{oan originations, we anticipate that
the spread between the interest rate on new lagimations and the cost of funds may be less tharspread of 2.77% on our variable-rate
securitization completed during 2003.

Prepayments

During 2006, we experienced significant prepagt activity. Prepayments of our retained portfeliere approximately $40.7 million
during 2006 compared to approximately $9.4 millihming 2005. In addition, during 2006 we had prepegts of approximately
$46.8 million in loans sold as part of securitinas compared to approximately $31.7 million dur2@§5. This increased activity is primarily
a result of competitors providing refinance oppoities for our borrowers combined with the effettiee reduction or expiration of our
prepayment fees on certain of our loans due tatitueture of the feesi., expiration of lock out or yield maintenance prowiss). We
believe that we will continue to see high levelpmpayment activity during 2007. During Januargt Bebruary 2007, prepayments of our
retained portfolio and our loans sold as part ofiséizations were
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approximately $7.6 million and $10.8 million, respeely.
Property Ownership

We originally purchased a total of 30 propestioperated as Amerihost Inns, during 1998 an8.1899une 2005, Arlington Inns, Inc.
(“All") filed for bankruptcy protection. This wa®flowed in August 2005 with the bankruptcy filin§ Axlington Hospitality, Inc. (“AHI” and
together with All, “Arlington”), the parent of Aland the guarantor of all lease obligations.

We commenced selling properties during 208d,\ee began 2006 with 13 owned Amerihost Inns ardAmerihost Inns acquired in
liquidation of loans for a total of 15 properti€n January 13, 2006, All rejected the leases amebtliover property operations to us. We sold
12 of these properties during the first half of 00

At December 31, 2006, two of the three hotepprties that we own were included in our consaéd financial statements. As a REIT,
PMC Commercial cannot directly operate these ptagsertherefore, we are dependent upon third pagtgagement companies to operate
manage our hotel properties. As these properties mmrtgages (which were assumed in the originadise from AHI) with significant
prepayment penalties, we do not anticipate sethiege properties until the properties’ market valinerease or the prepayment penalties
decrease.

One hotel property is owned by our non-comkstéd subsidiary and was leased effective SepteB8He&@006. The lessee has the option,
and is expected to exercise this option, to purelias property for $1,825,000 at termination ofléeese in January 2011, or earlier if certain
events occur. Due to the nature of the lease,uhsidiary that owns the hotel property is no longgsolidated in our financial statements
and the equity method is used to account for oggstment in the subsidiary effective Septembe2296. We are currently marketing to
lease the remaining two properties.

We have significant outstanding claims agafriihgton’s bankruptcy estate. Based on informatiwovided through the bankruptcy
proceedings and an estimate of net cash proceedlalze to the unsecured creditors, we recordeaiments on these claims during 2005
and 2006 and valued those claims at approximat&ly &illion at December 31, 2006. Arlington hasemit¢d to our claims and initiated a
complaint in the bankruptcy seeking, among othieigth the return of payments Arlington made purstathe leases and the Master Lease
Agreement. Although the value of our claims agairington is significantly higher than Arlington®aims against us, there is no assurance
that we will collect our claims from Arlington n@s there any assurance we will not be requiredda&arpayments to the bankruptcy estate in
connection with Arlington’s initiated claim.

CURRENT OPERATING OVERVIEW AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

The following provides a summary of our currentragiag overview and significant economic factoratttmay have an impact on our
financial condition and results of operations. Thetors described below could impact the volumiear originations, the income we earn
our assets, our ability to complete a securitizatithe performance of our loans, the operationswfproperties and/or the performance of
the QSPEs.

Lending Division

Loans originated during 2006 were $71.5 mill{of which approximately $19.8 million were origied in conjunction with sales of our
Amerihost hotel properties and assets acquireidjindation) which is greater than the $58.9 millmfloans we originated during 2005. We
currently anticipate loan originations to be betw&85 million and $70 million during 2007. At Deckear 31, 2006 and 2005, our outstanc
commitments to fund new loans were approximateB.&3nillion and $50.5 million, respectively. The jovéty of our current commitments
are for variable-rate loans which provide an irgerate match with our present sources of funds.

Several key factors (as described both in tixge Summary” and in more detail below) that efffeur estimates of future loan
originations are as follows:

our current inability to originate fixe-rate loans with an adequate spre

borrowers looking to fix their cost of capital (bow at fixed rates)

uncertainty as to the cost of funds of future siéizations; anc

increased competition from local banks and othedées, who are willing to lend at lower rat
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We believe that in this interest rate enviremtrborrowers are looking predominately for fixederloans; however, to the extent we
originate fixed-rate loans, we have potential exjpego interest rate risk. Local bank competitdferpamong other things, five-year fixed-
rate loans with rates that are below the long-temerest rates that we can presently offer. Histily, the rate for our fixed-rate product
needed to be around 3.75% to 4.00% over the 10tye@sury rate in order to provide us with what agment believed was a reasonable
spread. With the 1@ear treasury rate at approximately 4.7%, histdlyiche rate we needed to obtain was approxima8eé39% to 8.75% for
quality loan with a 20-year amortization and majurThe local banks currently offer a five-year ordyy, 20-year amortization loan at
approximately 7.25% to 8.00%. Management beliehasthe difference between our competitor’s fixatd products and our variable-rate
products is causing a greater percentage of borsotwdake on the refinancing risk that rates nalt rise significantly or be unavailable in
five years and they are therefore accepting reimgnwith our competitor’'s mini-perm loans. Manyafr competitors are presently pricing
fixed-rate loans based on a spread over the intextessswap market. We are currently offering fixate loans to borrowers at approximately
3.5% over 5-year treasury rates and anticipatendne@mum amount of fixed-rate loans we will origi@ainder this program to be
approximately $30.0 million. We are continually kiating the feasibility of utilizing the swap matlar interest rate caps to lock in a fixed
cost of funds so that we can offer a more competiixed-rate product. Based on the current intaie environment, these alternative
sources of pricing are not viable for us sincedhsisignificant exposure of loss of capital in #vent of loan liquidation or prepayment. To
the extent we are able to use the swap marketenest rate caps to lock in a fixed cost of fumas believe our originations of fixed-rate
loans would increase.

The net interest margin for our leveragedfpba is dependent upon the difference betweercts of our borrowed funds and the rate at
which we invest these funds (the “net interesta@rg In general, a significant reduction in ndeirest spread may have a material adverse
effect on our results of operations and may casde ve-evaluate our lending focus. See “Execuliummary.” In addition, the weighted
average spread over LIBOR for our variable-rat@$olaas decreased to 4.0% at December 31, 20064f2%¥ at December 31, 2005.

While we have been unable to effectively corafer fixed-rate loans, we believe that our LIBORsed loan program (1) allows us to
compete more effectively with the diminishing markkare of variable-rate products, (2) providewitls a more attractive securitization
product and (3) provides us with a net interestagptthat is less susceptible to interest ratethisk fixed-rate loan programs.

Lodging Industry

Lodging demand in the United States appeagstielate to changes in U.S. GDP, with typicallyva to three quarter lag. Given the
relatively strong U.S. GDP growth over the pasesalyears, continued improvement in 2007 lodgiemand has been predicted by industry
analysts. Such improvement will be dependent ugerral factors including the strength of the ecopatime correlation of hotel demand to
new hotel supply and the impact of global or doiestents on travel and the hotel industry. Leadimlyistry analysts, including
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have published refimatgredict the industry’s results will contingeitnprove in 2007.

PORTFOLIO INFORMATION
Lending Activities
General

Our lending activities consist primarily ofiginating loans to borrowers who operate propeitigbe hospitality industry.
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Loans originated and principal repaymentswfloans receivable were as follows:

Years Ende:
December 31
2006 2005
(In millions)
Loan Originations
Commercial mortgage loal $ 36.¢ $ 35.¢
SBA 7(a) Program loar 8.t 10.7
Loans originated in connection with sale of asaetgiired in liquidation and hotel
properties 19.¢ 8.5
SBA 504 program loans ( .3 3.8
Total loans originate $ 71 $ 58.¢
Principal Repayment:
Prepayment $ 40.7 $ 94
Proceeds from the sale of SBA 7(a) guaranteed | 6.4 7.8
Scheduled principal paymer 3 3.8
Balloon maturities or SBA 504 program lo¢ 3.6 2.8
Total principal repaymen $ 56.C $ 23.¢

(1) Represents second mortgages obtained through tAes88 Program which are repaid by certified deveh@mt companie:

At December 31, 2006, approximately $145.8iomlof our loans receivable had a variable interate (reset on a quarterly basis) based
primarily on the 90-day LIBOR, or the prime rateifparily related to our SBA 7(a) Program) with aigiged average interest rate of
approximately 9.5%. The spread that we charge bN&DR generally ranges from 3.0% to 4.0% and threap we charge over the prime rate
generally ranges from 1.25% to 2.50%. The LIBOR prighe rate used in determining interest ratesndpittie first quarter of 2007 (set on
January 1, 2007) was 5.36% and 8.25%, respectiéginges in LIBOR or the prime rate will have apatt on our interest income from ¢
variable-rate loans receivable. In addition, até&weber 31, 2006, approximately $23.4 million of tmans receivable had a fixed interest rate
with a weighted average interest rate of approxya®.8%. See “ltem 7A. — Quantitative and QualaDisclosures About Market Risk.”

Prepayment Activity

Our prepayment activity has increased. Preayractivity for our aggregate fixed-rate loansereable has remained at high levels as a
result of the continued low long-term interest rat&ironment combined with increased competitioth éwe reduction or expiration of
prepayment fees. Prepayment activity for our aggfeegariable-rate loans receivable has increaseg &iorrowers with variable-rate loans
are generally seeking fixed-rate loans due to atisrenarketed fixed-rate interest rates being loth@n the current interest rate on their loan
and/or concerns of possible rising interest ratés believe that we will continue to see prepaynaetivity at these higher levels during 2007.

The timing and volume of our prepayment attifor both our variable and fixed-rate loans reable fluctuate and are impacted by
numerous factors including the following:

The competitive lending environmerni.e., availability of alternative financing
The current and anticipated interest rate envirarn

The market value of limited service hospitality pedties; anc

The amount of the prepayment fee and the lengitedayment prohibition, if an'

When loans receivable are repaid prior tortheiturity, we generally receive prepayment feespRyment fees result in otieie increase
in our income. In addition, prepayments of Sold moavill have an impact on our financial conditiordaesults of operations. Prepayment
Sold Loans with higher interest rates negativelpant the value of our Retained Interests to a greattent than prepayments of Sold Loans
with lower interest rates. Prepayments in excessiohssumptions will cause a decline in the vafusur Retained Interests primarily relat
to a reduction in the excess funds (our interest-simip receivable) expected from our structurea sale
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transactions. The “spread” that is lost may beetfiis part or in whole by the prepayment fee thatoellect. Many of the prepayment fees for
our aggregate fixed-rate loans receivable are baged a yield maintenance premium which providegfeater prepayment fees as interest
rates decrease. For our aggregate fixed-rate lemesvable, these fees are generally greater ésettoans with higher interest rates although
the prepayment fees also decline as the loandagardo their maturity. In addition, certain loaeseivable have prepayment prohibitions of
up to five years. Prepayment fees for our aggregatable-rate loans receivable and fixadle loans receivable whose prepayment prohit
have expired are generally not significant. Forloans receivable, the proceeds from the prepaysneatreceive are either used to repay

or invested initially in temporary investmentsisldifficult for us to accurately predict the volarr timing of prepayments since the factors
listed above are not all-inclusive and changesimfactor are not isolated from changes in anattiéch might magnify or counteract the rate
or volume of prepayment activity.

Our SBLC sells the guaranteed portion of nedsts originated loans through private placementese sales are especially sensitive to
prepayments. Our Retained Interests in these lal@s sonsist only of the spread between the irtecdected from the borrower and the
interest paid to the purchaser of the guaranteetibpaf the loan. Therefore, to the extent theppsaments of these loans exceed estimates,
there is a significant impact on the value of theoziated Retained Interests. In addition, loaiggnatted under the SBA 7(a) Program do not
have prepayment fees which are retained by us.

Impaired Loans

Our policy with respect to loans receivabldaahibare in arrears as to interest payments foriaghén excess of 60 days is generally to
discontinue the accrual of interest income. Toakient a loan becomes a Problem Loan (as definesvhave will deliver a default notice
and begin foreclosure and liquidation proceedingemwe determine that pursuit of these remedigseisnost appropriate course of action.

Senior management closely monitors our impdimans which are classified into two categoriesbiem Loans and Special Mention
Loans (together, “Impaired Loans”). Our Problem h®are loans which are not complying with theirtcactual terms, the collection of the
balance of the principal is considered impaired @mavhich the fair value of the collateral is I¢isan the remaining unamortized principal
balance. Our Special Mention Loans are those logg®ivable that are either not complying or hadripresly not complied with their
contractual terms but we expect a full recoverthefprincipal balance through either collectiorogf or liquidation of collateral.

31




Table of Contents

Historically, we have not had a significanteamt of Impaired Loans or delinquent loans nor haeehad a significant amount of charged-
off loans. Our Impaired Loans were as follows (haks represent our investment in the loans pritoan loss reserves and deferred
commitment fees):

At December 31
2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands

Problem Loans
Loans receivabl $ 1,88 $ 1,587
Sold loans of QSPEs ( — —

$ 1,88 $ 1,58

Special Mention Loan:
Loans receivable (2 $ 32 $ 5,63¢
Sold loans of QSPEs ( 3,49¢ 5,55¢
$ 3,52¢ $11,19:

Percentage Problem Loal
Loans receivabl 1.1% 1.C%
Sold loans of QSPEs ( — —

Percentage Special Mention Loa
Loans receivabl — 3.6%
Sold loans of QSPEs ( 1.S% 2.3%

(1) We do not include the remaining outstanding priatigf serviced loans pertaining to the guaranteedipn of loans sold into the
secondary market since the SBA has guaranteed payrhprincipal on these loan

(2) During 2005, amounts include two loans collateradiby limited service hospitality properties withestimated fair value «
approximately $3.3 million related to the Arlingtbankruptcy which were liquidated during Januarp8@nd reclassified to assets
acquired in liquidation. We sold these assets aegliin liquidation during 2006 with no resultingsiees

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had reserfvagproximately $63,000 and $427,000, respegtj\against loans receivable that we
have deemed to be Impaired Loans. Our provisioiofm losses (excluding reductions of loan losass) percentage of our weighted ave
outstanding loans receivable was 0.11% and 0.24%g@2006 and 2005, respectively. To the extentamrseveral of our loans experience
significant operating difficulties and we are fodde liquidate the loans, future losses may betanltigal. The decrease in our total Impaired
Loans from 2005 to 2006 is due primarily to forestice of the underlying collateral of three limiwatvice hospitality properties, repaymer
full and assumption of certain loans and improvedgrmance of a sold loan which is no longer comsd to be an Impaired Loan.

Retained Interests

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the estimated/élue of our Retained Interests was approxilp&g5.7 million and $63.0 million,
respectively. As a result of our structured lode sansactions, we have Retained Interests reptiiagethe subordinate interest in loans
receivable that have been contributed to QSPE$awel been recorded as sold. When we securitizs leseivable, we are required to
recognize Retained Interests, which representsigltrto receive net future cash flows, at thetineated fair value. Our Retained Interests
consist of (1) the retention of a portion of ea€lthe Sold Loans (the “required overcollateraliaat, (2) contractually required cash balan
owned by the QSPE (the “reserve fund”) and (3)ruexcess funds to be generated by the QSPE afgergnt of all obligations of the QSPE
(the “interest-only strip receivable”). Retainederests are subject to credit, prepayment andesteate risks.

The estimated fair value of our Retained kdés is based on estimates of the present valiueuoé cash flows we expect to receive from
the QSPEs. Estimated future cash flows are baspdrirupon estimates of prepayment speeds anddeses. Prepayment speeds and loan
losses are estimated based on the current and
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anticipated interest rate and competitive enviromsiand our historical experience with these amilai loans receivable. The discount rates
utilized are determined for each of the componeh®etained Interests as estimates of market katesd on interest rate levels considering
the risks inherent in the transaction. Changesynad our assumptions, or actual results which aevirom our assumptions, may materially
affect the value of our Retained Interests.

The net unrealized appreciation on our Rethlnterests at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was dippately $3.3 million and $4.5 million,
respectively. The primary reason for the decreasmiealized appreciation on our Retained Intengatsprepayments. Any appreciation of
our Retained Interests is included on our constdifibalance sheets in beneficiaries’ equity. Argréeiation of our Retained Interests is
either included in the consolidated statements@dine as a permanent impairment (if there is aateztuin expected future cash flows) or on
our consolidated balance sheet in beneficiariegite@s an unrealized loss. Reductions in expefttieaie cash flows generally occur as a
result of decreases in expected yields, increasasticipated loan losses or increases in prepayspaed assumptions. Any unrealized
appreciation of our Retained Interests will be griped as income over the estimated remainingfithe Retained Interests through a higher
effective yield.

Assets Acquired in Liquidation

We have not historically had a significant amioof assets acquired in liquidation. With regergroperties acquired through foreclosure,
deferred maintenance issues may have to be addrassmrt of the operation of the property or iymat be economically justifiable to
operate the property prior to its sale. To the mxteeping the property in operation is deemedssisin attaining a higher value upon sale,
we will take steps to do so including hiring thpdrty management companies to operate the property.

In connection with the sale of our assets medun liquidation to third parties, we may fin@na portion of the purchase price of the
property. These loans will typically bear markeaesaof interest. While these loans are evaluatedjube same methodology as our loans
receivable, certain lending criteria may not beedblbe achieved.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financ@addition and our results of operations is basechupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with gdperadepted accounting principles. The preparatioihese financial statements requires
us to make estimates and judgments that affecefh@ted amounts of assets, liabilities, revennelsexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Our managemasidiscussed the development and selection of tngisal accounting policies and
estimates with the audit committee of our Board mfst Managers, and the audit committee has rewvdte disclosures relating to these
policies and estimates included in this annual iepo

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policegsresent our more significant judgments
and estimates used in the preparation of our cmaet financial statements.

Valuation of Loans Receivable

Loan loss reserves are established basedleteanination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redlaraof the loan receivable. We monitor the loantfadio on an ongoing basis and evaluate the
adequacy of our loan loss reserves. In our analygiseview various factors, including the valudlde collateral underlying the loan
receivable and the borrower’s payment history. déermination of whether significant doubt exigtd &hether a loan loss reserve is
necessary for each loan requires judgment and deradion of the facts and circumstances existirtheatvaluation date. Changes to the facts
and circumstances of the borrower, the hospitaliystry and the economy may require the estabkstiof significant additional loan loss
reserves. If a determination is made that signiickubt exists as to the ultimate collection of lmans receivable, the effect on our results of
operations may be material.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had reseafvagproximately $63,000 and $427,000, respegtjaainst loans receivable that we
have deemed to be Impaired Loans. Our provisioiofm losses (excluding reductions of loan losass) percentage of our weighted ave
outstanding loans receivable was 0.11% and 0.24%gl@2006 and 2005, respectively.

The limited service hospitality industry exjgeiced difficult operating periods from 2001 thrauz03;
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however, this trend reversed with subsequent y@gysriencing positive trends. In addition, thesesitfve trends are expected to continue
during 2007. This positive trend along with our esipnce with liquidations of properties underlyingpaired loans and the knowledge gained
from such liquidations has benefited us in achigVower losses from loan liquidations. As a resulir, reserves have decreased. To the e
one or several of our loans experience significgatrating difficulties and we are forced to liguil¢éhe loans, future losses may be
substantial.

Valuation of Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities thatdoct structured loan sale transactions with singiksets, the relatively small size of our
Retained Interests and the limited number of buf@rsuch assets, no readily ascertainable maxistsefor our Retained Interests. Theref
our estimate of fair value may vary significanttgrh what a willing buyer would pay for these assets

The estimated fair value of our Retained kés is determined based on the present valudiofadsd future cash flows from the QSPEs.
This valuation is our most volatile critical accéiig estimate since it is dependent upon estinmaftégure cash flows that are based on the
performance of the underlying loans receivable estinates of discount rates. Prepayments or lassesess of estimates will cause
unrealized depreciation and ultimately permanepigimments. The estimated future cash flows areutatied based on assumptions includ
among other things, prepayment speeds and loaeslodge regularly measure loan loss and prepaynssaotgptions against the actual
performance of the loans receivable sold and t@tent adjustments to our assumptions are deerwabsary, they are made on a quarterly
basis. If prepayment speeds occur at a fastethateanticipated, or future loan losses either pgaicker, or in amounts greater than
expected, the fair value of the Retained Intenaditslecline and total income in future periods wbbe reduced. For example, if a
$1.0 million loan with an interest rate of 10% pagp and the “all-in cost” of that QSPE’s structunedes was 7%, we would lose the 3%
spread we had expected to receive on that loantime periods. The “spread” that is lost may bsetffn part or in whole by any prepayment
fee that we collect. If prepayments occur slowanthnticipated, or future loan losses are eitlmvest than or less than expected, cash flows
would exceed estimated amounts, the estimateddhie of our Retained Interests would increasetatad income in future periods would be
enhanced. Although we believe that assumptions #etfuture cash flows of the structured loan galesactions are reasonable, actual rates
of loss or prepayments may vary significantly frdmose assumed and other assumptions may be révdased upon anticipated future events.
Over the past three years, there has been nois@nmtithange in the methodology employed in valtiese assets. The discount rates util
in computing the net present value of future cémiid are based on an estimate of the inherent aisksciated with each cash flow stream.
Purchasers of these types of investments mayautiifferent discount rates in determining the Yailue of the estimated future cash flows.

As a result of the merger, we acquired PMCitabp subordinate interests in the Joint Ventuaad 100% of the subordinate interests in
the 1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnershipetolely, the “Acquired Structured Loan Sale Tranises”). We previously owned
subordinate interests in the Joint Ventures (thedi@ated Structured Loan Sale Transactions”).
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Constant prepayment rates and aggregate lassamed were as follows for our Originated Stmagctu.oan Sale Transactions
(“Originated”) and Acquired Structured Loan Salafsactions (“Acquired”):

Constant Prepayment Ri  Aggregate Losses Assurr

At December 31 At December 31

2006 2005 2006 2005
Originated:
2000 Joint Ventur: 18.(% 11.(% 1.45% 2.74%
2001 Joint Ventur: 18.(% 12.(% — 2.65%
2002 Joint Ventur: 18.(% 12.(% 1.42% 3.72%
2003 Joint Ventur: 16.(% 12.(% 1.36% 2.51%
Acquired:
Secondary Market Sales ( 20.(% 20.(% — —
1998 Partnershi 16.(% 12.5% 1.71% 3.12%
1999 Partnershi 18.(% 14.(% 1.82% 2.45%
2000 Joint Ventur: 18.(% 14.(% 1.3% 3.2¢%
2001 Joint Ventur: 18.(% 12.(% 1.2(% 2.06%
2002 Joint Ventur: 18.(% 12.(% 1.7%% 2.68%
2003 Joint Ventur: 16.(% 12.(% 1.4&% 2.71%

(1) There are no losses assumed on Secondary Market 8althe SBA has guaranteed payment of principtiiese loans

Constant prepayment rates have generallyasetfrom 2005 to 2006 primarily due to increadstbhical prepayments and the
anticipated continuation of high levels of prepanisedue to increased competition and the reductiaxpiration of prepayment fees in a
significant portion of the underlying portfolio.

Aggregate losses assumed have generally dectéam December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006apiy based on decreased portfolio
outstanding, historical losses being significaiyow original estimates and the continued pospiegormance of our securitized loans and

the limited service hospitality industry.

Discount rates utilized from December 31, 2@@Becember 31, 2006 have increased by approxiyn2debasis points (0.20%) due
primarily to rising interest rates.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests as of December 31, 2006 tdigigthe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates desafif than our assumptions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annui $ 54,157 ($1,56)
Losses increase by 1 basis points per annum ( $ 52,58 ($3,14)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $ 55,13¢ ($ 589
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 54,70¢ ($1,019
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 54,127 ($1,597)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 52,59t ($3,129

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is githeluded in the accompanying statement of incama permanent impairment
there is a reduction in expected future cash flovg)n our consolidated balance sheet in benefieg' equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethingerests would first reduce the valui
the interest-only strip receivables. To the exthatinterest-only strip receivables could not fidlysorb the losses, the effect would then
be to reduce the value of our reserve funds and the value of our required overcollateralizatic

(3) For example, a 16% assumed rate of prepayment wamildcreased to 21% or 26% based on increase%w61510% per annun
respectively

35




Table of Contents

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbelused with caution. Values based on changiege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not leailinrhe effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without diaep any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasitivities.

Valuation of Rent and Related Receivables

At December 31, 2006, our rent and relatedivables consisted of unpaid rent, property tabegm| fees incurred, termination damages,
notes receivable and other charges (the “Arlingttaims”) of approximately $2,747,000 before resern/s a result of the uncertainty of
collection, our claim in the Arlington bankruptcywell in excess of our recorded investment inAHgton Claims.

We performed an analysis of our anticipatedriiproceeds related to the Arlington bankruptcgdtermine the collectibility of our
investment in the rent and related receivablesanéest available information provided to us tigio the bankruptcy proceedings. As a
result, we established an allowance of $1,255,@0hg 2005. We recorded additional allowances @&3$900 during 2006. Accordingly, our
net recorded investment was $567,000 at Decemh&@0BB. To the extent there is a reduction of titegated future proceeds, we would
record an additional allowance against these rabéeg.

Valuation of Real Estate Investments

At December 31, 2006, two of the three hotepprties that we own were included in our consaéd financial statements. As these
properties have mortgages (which were assumecioriginal purchase from AHI) with significant pegpnent penalties, we do not anticig
selling these properties until the properties’ nearkalues increase or the prepayment penaltiegdser We are currently marketing to lease
these two properties.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Acting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, “Accounting fbe Impairment of or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets,” (“SFAS No. 1449ur hotel properties are reviewed for impairmenendver events or changes in circumstances ini
that the carrying amount of the asset may not beverable. We consider each hotel property to bidemtifiable component of our business.
In accordance with SFAS No. 144, we do not congdidéels as “held for sale” until it is probable tiize sale will be completed within one
year. The determination “held for sale” status is assessed based on albdlafacts and circumstances, including managd¢erient and
ability to eliminate the cash flows of the propefriyn the Company’s operations and managemengsirand ability not to have significant
continuing involvement in the operations of thegany.

We discontinue depreciation on hotel propsrifi¢hey are classified as “held for sale.” Upasigination of a hotel property as “held for
sale,” we compare the carrying value of the hotepprty to its estimated fair value, less costsetih We will reclassify the hotel property to
real estate investment held for sale on our codatdd balance sheet at the lesser of its carnahge\or its estimated fair value, less costs to
sell. Any adjustment to the carrying value of aghptroperty classified as “held for sale” is reftgtin discontinued operations in our
consolidated statements of income as impairmesekdn addition, the operating results of thosgerties classified as “held for sale”tha
have been sold are included in discontinued opeTsi

We periodically review our real estate investits for impairment. If facts or circumstances supthe possibility of impairment, we will
prepare a projection of the undiscounted futurd asvs without interest charges for the specifiogerty. Impairment exists if the estimate
of future cash flows expected to result from the asd ultimate disposition of the specific propéstiess than its carrying value. If
impairment is indicated, an adjustment will be mtewthe carrying value of the property based ondifference between the current estime
fair value and the depreciated cost of the asset.
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Revenue Recognition Policies
I nterest Income

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments and the amtiatizaf net loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accrueduased with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesgias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1)$ past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (2) paorgion of the loan is classified as doubtful ®charged-off or (3) if the repayment in full of
the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Gengrdtians are charged-off when management deterrntia¢sve will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehérehrough liquidation of collateral or other mgsaimterest income on a Non-Accrual
Loan is recognized on either the cash basis ocdberecovery basis.

When originating a loan receivable, we gemgidiarge a commitment fee. These fees, net ocast deferred and recognized as an
adjustment of yield over the life of the relatedraeceivable using a method which approximategffeetive interest method.

For purchased loans, we may have discountesepting the difference between the unamortizettipal balance of the loan and its
estimated fair value at the date of purchase. Edopming loans, these discounts are recognizexhasljustment of yield over the life of the
related loan receivable using a method which apprates the effective interest method.

For loans originated under the SBA 7(a) Prognahen we sell the SBA guaranteed portion of tlams$, a portion of the sale proceeds
representing the difference in the face amounhefunguaranteed portion of the loans and the &#ltiee loans (the “Retained Loan
Discount”) is determined on a relative fair valwasis and is recorded as a reduction in basis aktlaed portion of the loan rather than
premium income. The Retained Loan Discount is aimemitto interest income over the life of the unged loan using the effective interest
method unless the underlying loan receivable ipgiceor sold.

Income from Retained | nterests

The income from our Retained Interests reprssie accretion (recognized using the effectiverest method) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futush laws and includes any fees collecté ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the
QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updateaslr flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancchagges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests.

Lease Income

Lease income consists primarily of base renbur properties and when applicable, straightdérgal income. We record lease income on
a straight-line basis (when applicable) over thereded lease term to the extent collectibility@gasonably assured.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2005
Overview

Our income from continuing operations increblsg $4,270,000 to $13,648,000 ($1.27 per shanepgl2006 from $9,378,000 ($0.86 per
share) during 2005. The lending division’s incomanf continuing operations increased to $14,977di6thg 2006 from $11,807,000 during
2005. Our property division’s loss from continuiogerations decreased to $1,329,000 during 2006 $2#29,000 during 2005. As
described in more detail below, significant chanigetsveen these periods were:

. An increase in interest income of $3,882,000 plumarily to increases in variable interest rated aur weighted average loans
outstanding

. A gain from early extinguishment of debt of $38X) resulting from the repayment of $7,310,000eaifehtures with unamortized
premiums; ant

. An increase in other income of $535,000 due prilyaoi prepayment fees received; partially offset
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. An increase in interest expense of $747,000 dmespily to increases in variable interest rated barrowings under our conduit
facility, and

. A net decrease in hotel property related incof385,000 as a result of the rejection in Jan2836 of our hotel property leases by
our tenant and the subsequent operation of theeptiep by third party management compar

Discontinued operations increased by $117t6(2,036,000 ($0.19 per share) during 2006 fror@ 38,000 ($0.18 per share) during 2(
As described in more detail below, significant asbetween these periods were:

. Impairment losses decreased by $1,680,000; pgraoéHet by
. Net gains on property sales decreased by $192:00(
. Net earnings from our hotel properties decrease#lhy71,000

More detailed comparative information on thenposition of and changes in our revenues and ae&gas provided below.

Revenues
Interest income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2006 2005 Increas

(In thousands
Interest incom— loans $ 14,78: $ 11,10¢ $ 3,67
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 437 297 14C
Interest incom«— idle funds 242 17E 67

$ 15,46( $ 1157¢ $ 3,88:

The increase in interest income — loans wisagrily attributable to increases in (1) variabiéerest rates (both prime and LIBOR) and
(2) our weighted average loans receivable outstanaoli $18.7 million (14%) to $155.6 million durir2®06 from $136.9 million during 2005.
The weighted average LIBOR and prime rate useldrdetermination of interest rates charged to ouolwers increased by approximately
180 basis points and 190 basis points, respectivety 2005 to 2006. Our weighted average intersst increased from 8.5% at Decembe!
2005 to 9.4% at December 31, 2006. As of DecembgP@06, approximately 86% of our loans receivdialé variable interest rates.

Income from Retained Interests decreased 86§ imarily due to (1) a decrease in the weiglateerage balance of our Retained Interests
outstanding of $6.9 million to $58.3 million duri2§06 compared to $65.2 million during 2005 anda(#ecrease in unanticipated
prepayment fees of $242,000. Partially offsettimese decreases was an increase in accretion inmamerily due to an increase in
anticipated future cash flows resulting mainly frameduction in future anticipated losses. Thenmedrom our Retained Interests consists of
the accretion on our Retained Interests which isrd@ned based on estimates of future cash flowlsrasiudes any fees collected by the
QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. The yielduniRetained Interests, which is comprised of tleine earned less permanent impairm:

increased to 14.1% during 2006 from 13.8% durin@s2@&xcluding the impact of permanent impairmetfts,yield on our Retained Interests
increased to 16.1% during 2006 from 14.5% durin@520
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Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ende

December 31 Increase

2006 2005 (Decrease¢
(In thousands

Prepayment fee $1,65¢ $ 59C $ 1,06:
Servicing income 1,028 1,22 (197
Premium incom 49¢ 61¢ (119
Other loan related incon 403 64€ (243
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidia 76 45 31

$3,65¢ $3,121 $ 53¢

Prepayment activity has remained at high Eeaeld we believe that we will continue to see pyepnt activity at these higher levels
during 2007. Prepayment activity for our fixed-rbgans receivable has remained at high levelsrasut of the continued low long-term
interest rate environment combined with increagedpetition and the effect of the reduction or eafin of prepayment fees. In addition,
prepayment activity for our variable-rate loanseieable has increased since borrowers with variedike loans are generally seeking fixed-
rate loans due to currently marketed fixed interats being lower than the current interest ratéheir loan and/or concerns of rising interest
rates. To the extent that prepayments are for bigrigate loans, the prepayment fees will generadiybe as great as the fees on our fixed-rate
loans.

We earn fees for servicing all loans heldhy @ SPEs and loans sold into the secondary mayketrst Western. As these fees are based
on the principal balances of sold loans outstandingjl we complete our next securitization, theill decrease over time as scheduled
principal payments and prepayments occur.

Premium income results from the sale of Rivetstern’s loans into the secondary market. We séltbans during both 2006 and 2005 and
collected cash premiums of $615,000 and $700,00@@@006 and 2005, respectively. Effective in N2906, First Western is a Preferred
Lender nationwide. In addition, we recently expahdar marketing initiatives for origination of SBAa) Program loans. As a result, we
anticipate that our originations under the SBA Hejgram should increase; however, to date we haweealized a significant increase in
origination volume or commitments since our markgfforts generally take time to provide benefiis.the extent we are able to increase
our volume of loans originated by First Westereréhshould be a corresponding increase in premiaogsved.

Other loan related income includes late fassumption fees, forfeited commitment fees andrddes. These fees primarily represent one-

time increases in our other income when collectetiar earned. Other loan related income decreased 2005 to 2006 primarily due to a
decrease in assumption fees.
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I nterest Expense
Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ende

December 31 Increase

2006 2005 (Decrease
(In thousands

Junior subordinated not $2,31¢ $1,497 $ 821
Conduit facility 1,38: 724 65¢
Debentures payab 813 971 (15¢)
Mortgages on hotel properti 304 34¢€ (42
Structured note 201 451 (250
Revolving credit facility 12t 214 (89)
Uncollateralized notes payat — 223 (229
Other 291 262 29

$5,43t $4,68¢ $ 747

Total interest expense increased primarilg essult of an increase in variable interest rlt#8OR) and outstanding borrowings under our
conduit facility. The weighted average LIBOR usedtie determination of interest rates charged groatstanding obligations with variable
interest rates increased by approximately 180 lpasigs from 2005 to 2006. The weighted averagé aosur funds at December 31, 2006
was 7.1% compared to 6.5% at December 31, 200ddition, during March 2005 we prepaid $20 millafruncollateralized notes with
proceeds from our junior subordinated notes. lstesa our junior subordinated notes increased yBpproximately $400,000 since they
were outstanding 12 months during 2006 compareertenonths during 2005 and (2) by approximatelyd$d00 due to increases in LIBOR.
Interest on our conduit facility and revolving citefdcility increased primarily as a result of irased utilization of the facilities mainly to fu
loans during the fourth quarter of 2006. Our averagtstanding balance on our credit facilities éased to $18.4 million during 2006
compared to $13.2 million during 2005.

On September 1, 2006, we prepaid, without ierr,310,000 of fixed-rate SBA debentures withiterest rate of approximately 8.5%.
In addition, the remaining balance outstanding enstructured notes was repaid on December 1, 2006.

Other Expenses

Our combined expenses for general and admatiigt and salaries and related benefits remaieledively constant at $7,387,000 during
2006 compared to $7,548,000 during 2005. Generhhdministrative expenses decreased to $2,64800@gd2006 from $2,995,000 during
2005 primarily related to a decrease in legal feesinly those associated with Arlingterbankruptcies. Salaries and related benefits asew
to $4,739,000 during 2006 from $4,553,000 durin@32@ue primarily to an increase in bonuses to ekexofficers and cost of living
increases.

Permanent impairments on Retained Interests $& 167,000 for 2006 resulting from reductionssxpected future cash flows due
primarily to increased actual and anticipated pyepents. During 2005, we had $467,000 of permameptirments on Retained Interests
primarily due to reductions in expected future cievs due to increased anticipated and actualgyregnts mainly on our acquired Retained
Interests.

Impairment losses were $436,000 for 2005 wihigehad no impairment losses during 2006. Our impant losses recorded during 2005
were a result of Arlington’s defaults under theskeagreements. We performed a recoverability eedétermine if the future undiscounted
cash flows over our expected holding period forhibtel properties exceeded the carrying value @hibtel properties. Future cash flows w
based on estimated future rent payments to bevetein the hotel properties, proceeds from theasadéor termination fees and property
operations, if applicable.

Provision for losses on rent and related red#es was $925,000 and $1,255,000 during 20062868, respectively. Provision for losses
during 2006 primarily resulted from reductions iragable cash due to
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unanticipated and unforecasted cash expenditurdglimgton. Provision for losses during 2005 pertad to our initial evaluation of rent and
related receivables subsequent to the bankruptéyHbfWe performed analyses of our anticipated fatdistribution related to the bankrup

of Arlington based on best available informationypded to us through the bankruptcy proceedingtetermine the collectibility of our
investment in the rent and related receivables. Duke uncertainties regarding the bankruptcy gedings, there can be no assurance thi
will be awarded, or ultimately receive, any proce&dm the Arlington bankruptcy proceedings. Toeeent there is a reduction of the
anticipated future proceeds, we would record aritiatddl allowance against these receivables. Timktgtcy estates/debtors continue to
litigate certain claims asserted by other credjtmduding claims related to the initial financipgovided to the debtors and other outstanding
secured claims. These disputes have led to prettaatd expensive litigation that has yet to be detad. Our anticipated recovery continues
to be diminished and delayed as long as thesetéspemain outstanding. The litigation betweenddletors and the other creditors has been
expensive and will continue to have an adverseceffe our potential recovery. As for our claimghe bankruptcy cases (and the debtors’
claims in response), we anticipate trying to negeta settlement of those claims with the debtargjever, there is no certainty that we will
be able to settle with the debtors or that anyesatint would be approved by the official unsecunesdiitor's committee or the Bankruptcy
Court, among others. Further, our future prospicteecovery from the bankruptcy estates contirtodse impacted by the litigation with

third parties.

Provision for loan losses, net, was $103,0@ind 2006 and $298,000 during 2005. We recordad loss reserves of $186,500 during
2005 primarily related to a limited service hosiiiggoroperty on which significant doubt existedtaghe ultimate realization of the loan. The
primary collateral underlying the loan was acquitte@ugh foreclosure during January 2006 and tbpgnty was sold in May 2006.

Income tax provision remained constant at $8® during 2006 compared to $658,000 during 2QA8.income tax provision decreased
due to an increase in costs reimbursed by onerafaable lending subsidiaries to PMC CommerciaistrThis decrease was offset by an
increase in the profitability of our lending subiaiies due to increased interest income and prepayifees.

Hotel Property Activity

Hotel property activity consists of lease im&g hotel property revenues and expenses. Durii§,2@e recorded lease revenue of $942
compared to $58,000 during 2006, a decrease of,8884Effective February 1, 2006, upon rejectiotthef leases by our former tenant, we
longer collected rent on the hotel properties. Assalt, during January 2006 we commenced oper#imotel properties through third party
management companies. The operations of hotel grepsold prior to December 31, 2006 are incluidediscontinued operations. Partially
offsetting the decrease in lease income is netnirgcof $499,000 generated from the operations of@maining hotel properties during 2006.
Hotel property revenues were $2,113,000 and hotglgrty expenses were $1,614,000 during 2006.

One of our remaining hotel properties wasdédaffective September 29, 2006 with annual basteofe$116,700. The lessee has the
option, and is expected to exercise this optiopuichase the property for $1,825,000 at terminaticthe lease in January 2011 or earlier if
certain events occur. Due to the nature of theelgg subsidiary that owns the hotel propertyoisomger consolidated in our financial
statements and the equity method is used to acéouatir investment in the subsidiary effective tepber 29, 2006. We are currently
marketing to lease the remaining two properties.

Gain on Early Extinguishment of Debt

Gain on early extinguishment of debt represargain of $563,000 resulting from the repaymé&®7¢310,000 of SBA debentures owec
our SBICs which were prepaid, without penalty, @pt@mber 1, 2006. The debentures had a carrying \l$7,873,000 when repaid. When
acquired in the merger, these debentures werededat fair value which was greater than face vallenagement’s decision to repay the
debentures was based upon excess cash at theianbkgdels which was unavailable, due to SBIC iegquents, to be used by the parent
company. In addition, there were no significannlcammitments at the SBIC level.

Discontinued Operations
We had net realized gains on the sales ofestate of $2,064,000 during 2006 resulting primdrom the sale of ten hotel properties for

approximately $20.6 million generating gains of @pgmately $1.9 million and eight assets acquiretiuidation for approximately
$4.1 million generating gains of approximately $t@lion. As the
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down payments received were not sufficient to duédir full accrual gain treatment on certain oéthales, we recorded initial installment
gains and deferred the remaining gains. Our defayaéns total approximately $1.6 million at Decem®g, 2006. We had net realized gains
on sale of real estate of $2,256,000 during 2066ltieg primarily from the sale of (1) six hoteloperties for net sales proceeds of
approximately $12.8 million and cost of sales gfrmpimately $11.5 million and (2) two assets acediin liquidation (one of which was a
limited service hospitality property and the otheetail establishment) for net sales proceedppifaximately $2.8 million and cost of sales
of approximately $1.9 million. In addition, durir2p05 we sold a limited service hospitality propdady$3,098,000. As the down payment
received was not sufficient to qualify for full agal gain treatment, we recorded an installment gaapproximately $86,000 during 2005
and the remaining gain of approximately $344,008 deferred. Deferred gains are recorded to incawgiacipal is received on the related
loans receivable until the required amount of qasiteeds are obtained from the purchaser to qualiffull accrual gain treatment. In
addition, upon receipt of updated financial infotima from the purchaser, if the requirements arg the transaction would qualify for the
full accrual method and the remaining deferred ganld be recognized.

Impairment losses were $94,000 for 2006. Wéopmed a recoverability test to determine if txpected net sales proceeds for the hotel
properties exceeded the carrying value of the lptgerties. Based on this analysis, we recordediment losses of $43,000 on our hotel
properties during 2006. In addition, we recordednapairment loss of $51,000 related to an assatiesd|in liquidation due to a decline in
estimate of its value. During 2005, we recordedaimpent losses of $1,774,000 on our hotel propertie

Net earnings from discontinued operations V& 000 during 2006 compared to $1,437,000 di20@pb. During 2005, our tenant was
obligated for rent. Due to the tenant’s bankrugiidyg, effective January 2006 the leases werectej and for any properties that had not
been sold we commenced operations through thirty paainagement companies. Accordingly, the primaason for the decrease in net
earnings from discontinued operations was a reduoidti rent income, including base rent and straligiet rent, of approximately $3.7 million
when comparing 2006 to 2005. This reduction watighroffset by a decrease in depreciation experisgproximately $0.9 million due to
the discontinuation of depreciation on our heldsale properties and a reduction in property tgpease of $0.9 million resulting primarily
from the sale of properties. Net earnings fromaliginued operations included 12 and 16 hotel ptaseduring 2006 and 2005, respectively,
and assets acquired in liquidation (primarily thiigeted service hospitality properties) during 800

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2004
Overview

Our income from continuing operations decrdase$9,378,000 during 2005 from $9,923,000 du#iif§4. Income from continuing
operations during 2005 includes a provision fosloa our rent and related receivables of $1,255 jo@@airment losses of $436,000 on our
real estate investments held for use and permam@airments on our Retained Interests of $467,0@hme from continuing operations
during 2004 includes permanent impairments on @iaiRed Interests of $1,182,000. Excluding thegeificant non-cash items, our income
from continuing operations would have remainedtigdsy constant at $11,536,000 during 2005 compé#oeil 1,105,000 during 2004. The
lending division’s income from continuing operatioincreased to $11,807,000 during 2005 from $90@8Dduring 2004 while our property
division had losses from continuing operations #29,000 during 2005 and $37,000 during 2004 dineapily to the losses described
above.

Our total revenues increased by approxim&iél2 million compared to 2004 primarily from antiease in interest income due to an
increase in our loans receivable outstanding arid@ease in variable interest rates (both pring lABOR). Our loans receivable increased
as a result of loans acquired in the merger ($6Bllion) and loan originations during 2004 ($53.7limn) and 2005 ($58.9 million). During
2005, our income from Retained Interests increapgadoximately $0.7 million due to the merger, irs®ed accretion rates and unanticipated
prepayment fees.

Our total expenses increased by approxim&#Ig million primarily as a result of (1) increasederhead (comprised of salaries and rel
benefits, general and administrative and advisad/servicing fees expense) of approximately $118anidue in large part to the increase in
our serviced investment portfolio from the merggrdn merger with PMC Capital, we became a self-madd&REIT whereas historically we
were managed by PMC Capital pursuant to an adveedyservicing agreement) and increased profeddessmprimarily relating to
Arlington’s bankruptcy and increased accountingiténgl fees, (2) a provision for loss on our rentlaelated receivables of approximately
$1.3 million, (3) increased interest expense offapmately $0.8 million due primarily to an increais outstanding debt mainly due to
borrowings necessary to fund our increased loatigliorand an increase in LIBOR which increase@iiest on our variable-rate debt and
(4) impairment losses of
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approximately $0.4 million on our real estate irtm@nts included in continuing operations. The mesgdstantially increased our overhead
effective March 1, 2004 as a result of the sigaificincrease in assets under management. Theréfermpact was less in 2004 (ten months
post merger) than 2005 (12 months).

Our discontinued operations provided incom&38 million during 2004 and $1.9 million durin§@. Included in discontinued
operations were gains on sales of real estate, 8662000 during 2005 resulting primarily from thedesof six hotel properties and two assets
acquired in liquidation. In addition, we incurredpairment losses of $1,774,000 during 2005 relt&tenlir hotel properties.

More detailed comparative information on tbenposition of and changes in our revenues and e&gas provided below.
Revenues
Interest income consisted of the following:
Years Endet
December 31  Increase

2005 2004 (Decrease
(In thousands

Interest incom— loans $11,10¢ $7,58¢ $ 3,51¢
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 297 29C 7
Interest income— idle funds 17¢ 284 (109)

$11,57¢ $8,162 $  3,41¢

The increase in interest income — loans wasarily attributable to an increase in (1) our Igaortfolio (our weighted average loans
receivable outstanding increased $36.1 million (B686136.9 million during 2005 from $100.8 millialuring 2004) primarily as a result of
loans acquired in the merger and loan originatants (2) the weighted average interest rate onaand receivable from 7.1% at
December 31, 2004 to 8.5% at December 31, 2005iritnease in our weighted average interest rgteinsarily due to increases in LIBOR
and the prime rate. At December 31, 2005, appraein®8% of our loans receivable had variable idéerates.

Lease income consisted of the following:

Years Endel
December 31 Increase
200¢ 2004 (Decreas¢
(In thousands

Base ren $69€ $ 821% (129
Straigh-line rent 21t 107 10¢
Percentage rel 24 83 (59
Other 7 6 1

$94 $101i$ (75

In addition to rent being paid during 2005trevas paid for January 2006; however, during Jgn2@06, Arlington rejected all remaining
property leases.

Changes in, and descriptions of, lease incaraes follows:

. Base rent: Base rent consisted of the requiremtimorental payment obligation from Arlington. Basent declined due to the
decrease in the pay rate from approximately 105%5% of the stated value established for thel lpptperties based on the
terms of the lease agreement (effective Octobed 2!

. Straight-line rent: In accordance with the teohthe lease agreement, beginning in October 28@4¢ecorded lease income on a
straight-line basis based on all remaining paymeéuatsfrom Arlington over the remaining fixed nomcalable term of the lease
agreement; however, due to the uncertainty of ctle we discontinued recording strai-line rent effective July 1, 200.
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. Percentage rent: We historically received peagntent equal to 4% of the gross room revenudsediotel properties for future
capital expenditures. Arlington did not pay thegegrtage rent due commencing May 2005. Due to thertainty of collection, w
discontinued recording percentage rent effectivg a2005.

The primary reasons for the increase in inctnora Retained Interests of approximately $0.7 iorillwere (1) increased accretion income
of approximately $588,000 due to a combination ffllayear of accretion during 2005 for Retainetehests acquired in the merger compared
to ten months during 2004 and an increase in doaredtes and (2) an increase in the collectionnainticipated prepayment fees of
approximately $80,000. The weighted average balahoer Retained Interests decreased during 2086%a2 million from $65.9 million
during 2004. The income from our Retained Interestssists of the accretion earned on our Retaingaldsts which is determined based on
estimates of future cash flows and includes any éedlected by the QSPESs in excess of anticipates. fThe yield on our Retained Interests,
which is comprised of the income earned less peemaimpairments, increased to 13.8% during 200 ftd.5% during 2004. Excluding t
impact of permanent impairments, the yield on oetaihed Interests increased to 14.5% during 2084 ft3.3% during 2004.

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Endet

December 31 Increase

2005 2004 (Decrease¢
(In thousands

Servicing income $1,22; $1,14z $ 80
Other loan related incorn 64¢€ 47t 171
Premium incomt 61¢€ 52¢€ 92
Prepayment fee 59C 65€ (66)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidi 45 — 45
Debt release inconr — 17t (17%

$3,121 $2,97¢ $ 147

As a result of the merger, we earn fees forisi@g all loans held by the QSPEs and loans suliithe secondary market by our SBLC. As
these fees are based on the principal balancesldf.8ans outstanding, they will naturally decreaser time as scheduled principal
payments and prepayments occur. The increase d2@idg compared to 2004 is due primarily to the reeagcurring on February 29, 2004.

Our prepayment activity has remained at neddifihigh levels. Prepayment fees on our variabte-toans receivable are generally less thar
on our fixed-rate loans receivable which are gdhebased on a yield maintenance premium. At Decan®i, 2005, approximately 88% of
our loans receivable had variable interest ratessefore, while our prepayment activity has corgthat higher levels, the prepayment fees we
received have decreased.

Other loan related income includes late faesumption fees, forfeited commitment fees andrdttes. These fees represent one-time
increases in our other income when collected areHaned.

Premium income results from the sale of Idatsthe secondary market by our SBLC. We soldabh$ during 2005 and collected cash
premiums of approximately $700,000. To the extemtwere to increase our volume of loans originatedur SBLC, there should be a
corresponding increase in premiums received.
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I nterest Expense
Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ende

December 31 Increase

2005 2004 (Decrease
(In thousands

Junior subordinated not $1,497 $ — $ 1,49
Debenture: 971 97€ (5)
Conduit facility 724 — 724
Mortgages on hotel properti 34¢€ 361 (15)
Structured note 451 88C (429
Uncollateralized notes payat 223 97C (747)
Revolving credit facility 214 471 (257)
Other 262 21t 47

$4,68¢ $3,87¢ $ 81t

Interest expense increased primarily as dtrean increase in our outstanding debt whiclresponded to the increase in our loan
portfolio including the loans acquired in the merdg@ur average debt outstanding increased by 88483 million during 2005 from $72.5
million during 2004. In addition, since we haveiabte-rate debt, the cost of funds on that debtmareased due to increases in LIBOR and
the prime rate. The weighted average cost of aulduat December 31, 2005 was 6.5% compared to &Iecember 31, 2004.

During March 2005, we prepaid $20 million ofcollateralized notes with proceeds from our jusisbordinated notes. The cost of funds
on the junior subordinated notes is LIBOR plus 3623 he cost of funds for the uncollateralized ng@agable was 7.44% on $10 million and
LIBOR plus 1.3% on the other $10 million. In additj the cost of funds for our conduit facility appimates LIBOR, plus 1% and our curr
revolving credit facility cost of funds is LIBORys 1.625%.

During March 2005, we “rolled-over” $4.0 milhi of debentures and repaid $3.0 million of debestuOur debentures had a weighted
average cost of funds of 6.0% at December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2005, we had mortgage notateckto our hotel properties included in contiguaperations. These mortgages mature
from January 2011 to December 2017 and have rigtrigrovisions which provide for substantial prepeent penalties.

The average structured notes outstanding dsedeto $6.2 million during 2005 from $13.0 millidaring 2004.
Other Expenses

During the first two months of 2004, (1) oweohead expense for identifying, originating ant/séng our investment portfolio and costs
of corporate overhead was covered by an investamhnsory agreement with PMC Capital and (2) otheregal and administrative costs w
limited primarily to professional fees, directorsdeofficers insurance, trust manager fees and khhter expenses. As a result of the merger,
on March 1, 2004, we became a self-managed REIToandssets under management substantially inatdes® approximately
$244.4 million to approximately $563.9 million. Beging March 1, 2004, our operating expenses ctewsisf salaries and related benefits,
rent and other general and administrative expemsesssary to service our investment portfolio, figand originate new investments and
provide for our corporate administrative needsc8iour assets under management increased, thasedreour general and administrative
expenses is greater than our historical advisaryefgense.

Our combined general and administrative expgradvisory fee expense and salaries and relatesfits during 2005 increased from
$5.7 million during 2004 to $7.5 million during 2B@rimarily as a result of the increased costded|#o our larger investment portfolio and
corporate structure. In addition, our professidaak, including accounting, legal and consultimyises, increased to $1,755,000 during 2005
from $880,000 during
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2004. The increase related primarily to accounséind auditing fees and legal fees, including theseaated with Arlington’s bankruptcies.
Direct costs associated with the Sarba@etey Act of 2002 were approximately $390,000 dgriroth 2005 and 2004. Our salaries and re
benefits were $3,557,000 for the ten months of 28/084,268,000 on an annualized basis compared, 53,000 during 2005. The 6.7%
increase was primarily due to cost of living salergreases and increased costs associated wite-bhaed compensation awards.

Permanent impairments on Retained Interests $467,000 during 2005 compared to $1,182,0000di004. The permanent
impairments during 2005 resulted primarily fromuetions in expected future cash flows due to ineedeaanticipated and actual prepayments
primarily on our acquired Retained Interests whike permanent impairments during 2004 resultedauilynfrom reductions in expected
future cash flows due to increased anticipatedaamdal prepayments and anticipated losses primamilgur acquired Retained Interests.

We recorded impairment losses of $436,000hdu2005 on our hotel properties to be held and.uskxperformed a recoverability test to
determine if the future undiscounted cash flows @ expected holding period for the hotel projesrexceeded their carrying value. Future
cash flows are based on anticipated proceeds tnersale and anticipated property operations oelge®me. No impairment losses were
recorded during 2004.

We performed an analysis of our anticipatedriiproceeds related to the Arlington bankruptagda on best available information
provided to us through the bankruptcy proceeding$etermine the collectibility of our investmenttive rent and related receivables. Based
on this analysis, we recorded a provision for lafs$1,255,000 during 2005. If anticipated futureqeeds decline, we would record an
additional allowance against these receivabled@ssds would result.

Our provision for (reduction of) loan lossest, was $298,000 during 2005 and ($253,000) d@aft. We recorded loan loss reserves of
$186,500 during 2005 primarily related to a limisstvice hospitality property on which significaittubt existed as to the ultimate realiza
of the loan. The primary collateral underlying than was acquired through foreclosure during Jan2@06. The property was sold in
May 2006. During 2004, we reversed $675,000 of iptesly recorded loan loss reserves due to the texiuin the expected loss on a loan
collateralized by a limited service hospitality pesty due to repayment in full of all principal tre loan. We recorded loan loss reserves of
$422,000 during 2004 primarily related to two lietitservice hospitality properties on which sigrifitdoubt existed as to the ultimate
realization of the loans.

Our income tax provision increased to $658,806ng 2005 compared to $116,000 during 2004. RBd@mercial has four wholly-owned
taxable REIT subsidiaries which are subject to Feldacome taxes. The income generated from treessbte REIT subsidiaries is taxed at
normal corporate rates.

Discontinued Operations

During 2005, 16 hotel properties were includediscontinued operations while during 2004, d&hproperties were included in
discontinued operations. The primary reasons f@idgcrease in net earnings from discontinued dpagbf approximately $2.1 million
during 2005 were (1) property tax expense of $835@corded during 2005 for the properties soldamsidered held for sale, (2) lease
termination fee income of $624,000 recorded dufif@4 and (3) a 20% reduction in rent charged fr@®42o 2005. Per the lease agreement,
Arlington is obligated to pay all property taxestbe hotel properties. However, to the extent Ayiam did not make the required property tax
payments, these property taxes were our respasilitthough we are pursuing recovery from Arlioigt Pursuant to the sale of a hotel
property in August 2004, we received a lease teation fee from Arlington in the form of a note re@ble with an estimated fair value of
$624,000 which is included in net earnings frontdiginued operations.

We had gains on the sales of real estate @6$2000 during 2005 resulting primarily from tredesof (1) six hotel properties for net sales
proceeds of approximately $12.8 million and costalés of approximately $11.5 million and (2) tvesets acquired in liquidation (one of
which was a limited service hospitality propertylahe other a retail establishment) for net satesgeds of approximately $2.8 million and
cost of sales of approximately $1.9 million. In aidah, during 2005 we sold a limited service hoality property for $3,098,000. As the do
payment received was not sufficient to qualifyfidi accrual gain treatment, we recorded an instafit gain of approximately $86,000 dur
2005 and the remaining gain of approximately $3@@ Wwas deferred.

During 2004 we had a net loss on sales ofestate of $252,000 primarily comprised of the séla limited service hospitality property

acquired through liquidation of the collateral urigieég a loan and the sale of two hotel propertigse limited service hospitality property v
sold for approximately $1.5 million and generated

46




Table of Contents

a gain of approximately $205,000. The two hotepgrties were sold during August 2004 and Decem®@4 2or approximately $1.8 million
each resulting in losses of approximately $354 &0 $116,000, respectively.

For our hotel properties to be sold, we penienl a recoverability test to determine if the expa@met sales proceeds for the hotel properties
exceeded their carrying value. As a result, wendsm impairment losses of $1,774,000 during 20G5irhbairment losses were recorded
during 2004.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flow Analysis
Information on our cash flow was as follows:
Years Ende:
December 31

2006 2005 Change
(in thousands

Cash provided by operating activiti $ 13,837 $ 16,02¢ $ (2,197
Cash provided by (used in) investing activit $ 16,377 $(12,967) $ 29,33¢
Cash used in financing activitii $(30,437) $ (8,16%) $(22,277)

In general, we experienced significantly geegiositive cash flow from investing activities ohgr 2006 due to the heavy prepayments on
our loans combined with low amounts of cash useadfiginating loans. These cash flows were usedgeimeral, to repay outstanding debt
which increased our cash used in financing actisitSee “Executive Summary.”

Operating Activities

Our net cash flow from operating activitiepramarily used to fund our dividends. The decraasgash provided by operating activities
was primarily related to changes in our operatisgets and liabilities. We had a decrease of $2000n borrower advances due primarily to
the repayment of certain loans and release of b@mradvances. Our dividends paid during 2006 aiid 2idicluded in financing activities,
were $12,903,000 and $14,037,000, respectively.

I nvesting Activities

During 2006, the primary sources of funds w@jenet principal collected on Retained Interest$5,085,000, (2) net proceeds from the
sales of hotel properties and assets acquireduidition of $4,307,000 and (3) principal collectedloans receivable in excess of loans
funded of $3,872,000. During 2005, the primary searof funds were net proceeds from the salestef hmperties and assets acquired in
liquidation of $10,940,000 and net principal coleston Retained Interests of $4,080,000. Funds insedesting activities during 2005
consisted primarily of loans funded in excess aigpal collected on loans receivable of $26,850,0the change in net loans funded is
primarily due to high prepayment activity. Thisiieased prepayment activity is primarily a result@mpetitors providing refinance
opportunities to our borrowers combined with thfe&fof the reduction or expiration of prepaymezds on certain of our loans due to the
structure of the feesi.g., expiration of lock out or yield maintenance prooiss). In addition, prepayment activity for our adolie-rate loans
receivable has increased since borrowers with blgrigate loans are generally seeking fixed-ratasadue to currently marketed fixed interest
rates being lower than the current interest rattheim loan and/or concerns of rising interestsae believe that we will continue to see
prepayment activity at these higher levels duri6g72

Financing Activities

We used funds in financing activities durir@@ primarily for payment of principal on mortgages/able and debentures of $19,994,000
and dividends of $12,903,000. Our primary sourciinfls during 2006 was net borrowings on our confi@dwility of $2,763,000. Other
financing activities during 2005 were generallyepasitioning of our debt. We refinanced or repaid®20,000,000 in uncollateralized notes
payable acquired in the merger, (2) $3,000,00084 8ebentures acquired in the merger and (3) $D4080 on our revolving credit facility
with proceeds of $27,070,000 of junior subordinatetes and net proceeds of $24,205,000 from outwibfacility.
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Sources and Uses of Funds
General

In general, our liquidity requirements inclusiégination of new loans, debt principal paymesguirements, payment of dividends and
operating costs. We intend to utilize, as deemguagiate by prevailing market conditions, a conaltion of the following sources to
generate funds:

. Operating revenue

. Principal collections on existing loans receivade Retained Interest

. Structured loan financings or sal

. Advances under our conduit facilit

. Borrowings under our shi-term uncollateralized revolving credit facility &“Revolve™);
. Issuance of SBA debenture

. Issuance of junior subordinated notes; an

. Common equity issuant

We had $3.7 million of cash and cash equitalahDecember 31, 2006, of which $2.1 million \asailable only for future operating
commitments of our SBICs. Pursuant to SBA rulesragailations, our SBICs cannot advance funds téss result, we borrow funds on ¢
revolving credit facility or conduit facility to nk& investments even though our SBICs have availz@sh and cash equivalents. Our
outstanding commitments to fund new loans were68%llion at December 31, 2006, of which $2.6 roifliwere for prime-rate based loans
to be originated by First Western, the governmesatrgnteed portion of which (approximately 75% aftemdividual loan) will be sold into
the secondary market. Commitments have fixed etipiralates and generally require payment of adaest Since some commitments expire
without the proposed loan closing, total commiti@dounts do not necessarily represent future cagliresnents.

We expect that these sources of funds andarasiand will be sufficient to meet our working tapneeds. However, there can be no
assurance that we will be able to raise funds tjindhese financing sources. A reduction in thelalidity of the above sources of funds ca
have a material adverse effect on our financiabld@mn and results of operations. If these sourstesnot available, we may have to originate
loans at reduced levels or sell assets, potentallynfavorable terms. Historically, our primaryfling source has been the securitization and
sale of our loans receivable. Since the complesfowur last securitization in October 2003, our king capital has been provided through
credit facilities and the issuance of junior suliated notes in March 2005.

During 2006, we had significant prepayment®onloan portfolio. This excess cash was useépay debt. Due to this debt reduction, our
debt to equity ratio has decreased to 0.52 to at@ecember 31, 2006 from 0.64 to 1.00 at Dece®beP005. As a result, we believe our
ability to incur additional leverage is currentlsegter now than at December 31, 2005.

As a REIT we must distribute to our sharehdg least 90% of our REIT taxable income to naimbur tax status under the Code.
Accordingly, to the extent the sources above regmeaxable income, such amounts have historitafn distributed to our shareholders. In
general, if we receive less cash from our portfofitnvestments, we can lower the dividend so dsmoause any material cash shortfall.
During 2007, we anticipate that our cash flows froperating activities will be utilized to fund oexpected 2007 dividend distributions and
generally will not be available to fund portfolioogvth or for the repayment of principal due on dabt.

Source of Funds

Prior to 2004, our primary source of long-tdtmds was structured loan sale transactions. \Wergéed net proceeds of $39.9 million,
$24.0 million, $29.5 million and $49.2 million frothe completion of our 2003, 2002, 2001 and 200&csired loan sale transactions,
respectively. The proceeds from future structuogshltransactions, if any, are expected to be graata result of the merger. However, the
timing of future securitization transactions is degent upon our portfolio and loan originations.ad®sult of higher than anticipated
prepayments on our loan portfolio, we do not aptté completing our next structured loan transaatiatil the third or fourth quarter of 2007
when we expect to have a sufficient pool of prifyarariable-rate loans to complete a securitization

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of opgrapital to fund new loan originations,
any adverse changes in our ability to completettiue of transaction, including any

48




Table of Contents

negative impact on the asset-backed securitiesehfokthe type of product we generate, could Fadetrimental effect on our ability to sell
loans receivable thereby reducing our ability tigioate loans. The timing of a structured loan $estion also has significant impact on our
financial condition and results of operations. Werently have a significant amount of availableitdpunder our Revolver and conduit
facility.

A number of factors could impair our ability, alter our decision, to complete a structured lwansaction. See “Item 1A. Risk Factors.”

Our subsidiary, PMC Conduit, L.P. (“PMC Cortifuhas a three-year $100.0 million conduit fagiléxpiring February 6, 2008. Interest
payments on the advances are payable by PMC Coatiditate approximating 1% over LIBOR and PMC Qorslprincipal repayment
obligations are expected to be refinanced throutjiré securitizations of the loans collateralizittyances under the conduit facility. In
addition, we are charged an unused fee equal oliais points computed based on the daily availadlance. During February 2007, the
interest rate was modified to a rate approxima8dasis points over LIBOR. PMC Commercial hasguatranteed the repayment of the
advances outstanding under the conduit facilitye €bnduit facility allows for advances based onahmunt of eligible collateral sold to the
conduit facility and has minimum requirements. A&de@mber 31, 2006, approximately $43.6 million af loans were owned by PMC
Conduit and we had outstanding advances of appaiein$27.0 million. We had availability of $7.4Ihdn under the conduit facility at
December 31, 2006 without additional sales of laaegivable to PMC Conduit. At December 31, 200@CRCommercial had available
approximately $17.3 million of loans which are élig to be sold to PMC Conduit. The conduit fagilias covenants, the most restrictive of
which are maximum delinquency ratios for our cdntted loans and serviced portfolio, as definedhinttansaction documents. In addition,
the conduit facility is subject to cross defaulbyisions with the Revolver. At December 31, 20086, were in compliance with the covenants
of this facility.

At December 31, 2006, we had availability 20® million under our Revolver which matures Debeni31, 2007. Under our Revolver,
we are charged interest on the balance outstamdiogr election of either the prime rate of thedkmless 75 basis points or 162.5 basis points
over the 30, 60 or 90-day LIBOR. In addition, we aharged an unused fee equal to 37.5 basis maintputed based on our daily available
balance. The credit facility requires us to meetaie covenants, the most restrictive of which [ideg for an asset coverage test based on our
cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, Rethimerests and real estate investments as aoatiar senior debt and limits our ability to
pay out returns of capital as part of our dividerid®e ratio must exceed 1.25 times. At DecembefB@6, we were in compliance with the
covenants of this facility.

At December 31, 2006, one of our SBICs ha@ #dllion in available commitments from the SBApiing in June 2007, to issue future
debentures. These debentures will have 10-yearritiesyuwill be charged interest (established andhte of issuance) at a spread over the 10
year treasury rate and will have s-annual interest-only payments. To the extent fuardsneeded to originate loans by our SBICs, these
approved debentures can be issued subject to tegu@mpliance; however, we do not anticipatezdtion of this commitment.

Use of Funds

The primary use of our funds is to originabenenercial mortgage loans to small businesses ifirtlieed service hospitality industry.
During 2007, we anticipate loan originations wihge from $55 million to $70 million. See “Currédperating Overview and Significant
Economic Factors” for information on current margenditions. As a REIT, we also use funds for thgnpent of dividends to shareholders.
We also use funds for payment of our operatinglosa@d including salaries and other general and aslrative expenses and we have
payment requirements of principal and interest wnbmrrowings.

We may use funds to repurchase loans fronQ®BBEs which (1) become “charged-off’ as definethentransaction documents either
through delinquency or initiation of foreclosure(@j reach maturity.

49




Table of Contents

Information on Consolidated Debt

Information on our consolidated debt was ds\ies at December 31, 2006:

Weightec
Average
Face Range o  Coupon Interes
Amount Maturities Rate Type
(In thousands
Junior subordinated notes | $ 27,07( 2035 8.62% Variable
Debenture: 8,19C 2013to 201 5.9(% Fixed
Mortgage notes (2 2,64z 2011to 201 8.02% Fixed
Conduit facility 26,96¢ 2008 6.35% Variable
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 4,000 2009 to 201 4.00% Fixed
$ 68,87(

(1) The junior subordinated notes may be redeemedrabtion, without penalty, beginning March 30, 20drid are subordinated to PMC
Commercie’s existing debt

(2) Does not include a mortgage note with a principalbince of approximately $1.3 million and a fixetenest rate of 8.5% due January
2011 of an unconsolidated subsidia

Seasonality

Generally, our lending segment is not suliigseasonal trends. However, since we primarilg kenthe limited service hospitality
industry, loan delinquencies typically rise tempibyaduring the winter months due primarily to retions in business travel and consumer
vacations.

Revenues for the limited service sector ofttbspitality industry are generally lower during thinter months due to weather conditions
and business and leisure travel trends, espedialhe northeast and midwest sections of the Uriitiadles where many of our hotel properties
collateralizing our loans are located.

Impact of Inflation

In general, if we originate fixed-rate loanily we borrow funds at variable rates, we wouldehan interest rate mismatch. In an
inflationary environment, if variable-rates wererige significantly and we were originating fixeate loans, our net interest margin would be
reduced. In general, we have matched our fixederale with fixed-rate producing assets. We prinyasiiiginate variable-rate loans and have
approximately $54.0 million (approximately 79% ofél debt) in variable-rate debt; therefore, wendbbelieve inflation will have a
significant adverse impact on us in the near futOneer the last three years, inflation has not&adynificant impact on us.

To the extent costs of operations(, utilities, salaries, etc.) rise while economic cibisds prevent a matching rise in revenués.(room
rates, amenities, etc.), our borrowers would betiegly impacted and loan losses could be affededordingly, our borrowers and our
results of operations can be impacted by inflatioraddition, in an inflationary environment we mexperience pressure to increase our
income and dividend yield to maintain our stoclceri
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SUMMARIZED CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND  CONTINGENCIES
The following summarizes our contractual osligns at December 31, 2006:

Payments Due by Peric
Less tha 1to3 4t05 After 5
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year years years years
(In thousands, except footnoti

Debt:

Mortgage notes and debentures payablt $1083 $ 14z $ 31¢ $1,22: $ 9,14¢
Revolver (2) — — — — —
Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiary 4,00( — 2,00¢ 2,00¢ —
Conduit facility 26,96¢ — 26,96¢ — —
Junior subordinated debt ( 27,07( — — — 27,07(
Interest:

Consolidated debt (; 72,58 4,76( 6,19: 5,88¢ 55,73¢
Mortgage note of unconsolidated subsidi 40z 10¢ 19¢ 96 —
Other Contractual Obligations

Mortgage note of unconsolidated subsidiary 1,30(C 65 14¢€ 1,08¢ —
Operating lease (¢ 973 17¢ 394 40C —
Total contractual cash obligatio $144,12¢ $ 5,25/ $36,21¢ $10,69¢  $91,95¢

(1) Mortgage notes and debentures payable are presattieate value. For the interest obligation, theighle-rate in effect at
December 31, 2006 was utilized and no change iralbbe interest rates was assum

(2) We had availability of $20.0 million under our Reasy at December 31, 200

(3) The 4% preferred stock of our subsidiary (presenmtegiar value) is required to be repaid at par iepEmber 2009 ($2.0 million) and
May 2010 ($2.0 million). Dividends of approximat860,000 are due annually on the 4% preferredistdoour subsidiary (recorde
as interest expense

(4) The junior subordinated notes may be redeemedrabtion, without penalty, beginning March 30, 20drid are subordinated to PMC
Commercie's existing debt

(5) Represents a mortgage note with a fixed interest®88.5% of an unconsolidated subsidic

(6) Represents future minimum lease payments undespmrating lease for office spac

51




Table of Contents

Our commitments at December 31, 2006 are suinethas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Peri

Total Amount: Less tha 1to3 4t05 After 5
Other Commitment Committed 1 year years years years

(In thousands, except footnoti
Environmental (1 $ — 8 — $ — $ — $ —
Other commitments (2 32,634 32,63¢ — — —
Total commitment: $ 32,63¢ $ 32,63¢ $ — $ — $§ —

(1) PMC Funding Corp.“PMC Funding”) has a recorded liability of approxiately $300,000 at December 31, 2006 related tcaa lwith
collateral that has environmental remediation obtigns which are the primary responsibility of duarrower. Under purchase
accounting, the liability was assumed and the la@s acquired by PMC Commercial in the merger with@’Capital. The loan was
originated in connection with the sale of the urgiag collateral by PMC Funding to the borrower.&kale was financed by PMC
Capital through a loan with a current outstandingngipal balance of approximately $475,000 whiclnislefault. As a result, we filec
lawsuit in the State of Georgia to appoint a reeeito operate the property and determine if curremtironmental remediation plans
are being followed. The Court has refused to appaireceiver at the present time. The borrower filad a counterclaim alleging,
among other things, breach of contract and non-akefander the loan documents. We do not believestiseany merit to the
counterclaim and intend to vigorously pursue athedlies available to us under the law. During 2008 were informed by the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources that the curremediation plan for the property has certain aspéits require revision. While ot
borrower has the primary responsibility for the @ommental remediation, to the extent we elecbtedlose, we currently believe that
the estimated fair value of the collateral undertythe loan exceeds the current outstanding praildialance on the loan. At the pres
time, we have been unable to quantify additionatsdf any, of the potential changes in remedratitethods requested by the State of
Georgia; however, these costs could be materialraagl exceed the value of the collateral net ofélcerded liability and the current
outstanding principal balance of the loe

(2) Represents loan commitments and approvals outstgr

If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBargnteed loan is attributable to significant techindeficiencies in the manner in which the
loan was originated, funded or serviced by our slidny, First Western, the SBA may seek recoverfuafis from us. With respect to the
guaranteed portion of SBA loans that have been #oddSBA will first honor its guarantee and theelscompensation from us in the event
that a loss is deemed to be attributable to teahdificiencies.

See Note 22 to the accompanying consolidateah€ial statements for a detailed discussion ofrodments and contingencies.
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Our offbalance sheet arrangements have historically Hegctisred as sales which are our primary methaabtdining funds for new loe
originations. In a structured loan sale transactiam contribute loans receivable to a QSPE thavisubject to consolidation in exchange for
cash and beneficial interests in that entity. TISP@ issues notes payable (usually through a prpfatement) to unaffiliated parties and tl
distributes a portion of the notes payable procéeds. The notes payable are collateralized shiglthe assets of the QSPE. The terms o
notes payable issued by the QSPEs provide thatvwhers of these QSPEs are not liable for any payoethe notes. Accordingly, if the
financial assets in the QSPE are insufficient fier trustee to pay the principal or interest du¢hemnotes, the sole recourse of the holders of
the notes is against the assets of the QSPE. Wertmwbligation to pay the notes, nor do the haldéithe notes have any recourse against
our assets. We account for structured loan satsacions as sales of our loans receivable an8Rtemeets the definition of a QSPE; as a
result, neither the loans receivable contributethéoQSPE nor the notes payable issued by the @B8PiEcluded in our consolidated finane
statements. See “Item 1. Business — Structured Toamsactions” and “ltem 7. ManagemenbDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condi
and Results of Operations — Critical Accountingi¢le$ and Estimates — Valuation of Retained Intsrés

On September 29, 2006, we entered into a legiement for one of our hotel properties. Th@@ry has a

52




Table of Contents

mortgage with a principal balance of $1.3 millioittwa significant prepayment penalty. Therefore,stractured the lease with the potential
buyer of the property for a term equal to the teemaining on the mortgage (matures January 1, 2&id Yhen a purchase with a price of
$1,825,000. Annual base rent on the lease is $006&7d the lease is a triple net lease. The lgeseéded us with a substantial non-
refundable up-front payment of $452,000. The hpteperty is owned by a separate subsidiary artteistibsidiary’s primary asset. Based on
this lease agreement, including the fixed pricecpase option, the subsidiary was determined to\@iable interest entity. Since we do not
expect to absorb the majority of the entity’s fetexpected losses or receive the entity’s expeetwdual returns, PMC Commercial Trust is
not considered to be the primary beneficiary. Thius,subsidiary is no longer consolidated in PM@n@wrcial Trust’s financial statements
and the equity method is used to account for okgstment in the subsidiary effective SeptembeR96. The subsidiary is contractually
responsible for the mortgage note and its repaynidm subsidiary recorded the lease as an opefatisg. Revenues and expenses of the
subsidiary are primarily lease income, interestegige on the mortgage payable, depreciation exmentde real estate investment and
amortization of deferred lease costs.

RISK MANAGEMENT

In conducting our business, we are exposedrémge of risks including:

. Market riskwhich is the risk to our earnings or capital rasglfrom adverse changes in the values of assetdtireg from movement
in market interest rate

. Credit riskwhich is the risk of loss due to an individual lmwver's unwillingness or inability to pay their obligatis

. Operations riskvhich is the risk of loss resulting from systemitufe, inadequate controls, human error, fraudrdoreseen
catastrophes

. Liquidity riskwhich is the potential that we would be unable &etour obligations as they come due because iobaility to
liquidate assets or obtain funding. Liquidity rilso includes the risk of having to sell assets lass to generate liquid funds, which
is a function of the relative liquidity (market dbpof the asset(s) and general market conditi

. Compliance riskvhich is the risk of loss, including fines or peie, from failing to comply with Federal, statelocal laws, rules
and regulations pertaining to lending and licersetVities;

. Legal riskwhich is the risk of loss, disruption or other nidgmeffect on our operations or condition thasasi from unenforceable
contracts, lawsuits, adverse judgments, or adygrgernmental or regulatory proceedings, or theathtteereof; ani

. Reputational rislwhich is the risk that negative publicity regardimgr practices whether true or not will cause didedn our
customer bas¢

Our risk management policies and proceduregstablished and evaluated under the supervisioardChief Executive Officer. The
policies and procedures are designed to focusefotlowing:

. identifying, assessing and reporting on corporiate@xposures and trenc
. establishing, and revising as necessary, poligidspaocedures

. monitoring and reporting on adherence with riskqies; anc

. approving new product developments on businesatinis.

We cannot provide assurance that our risk gamant process or our internal controls will prévareduce the risks to which we are
exposed. See “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this FArdaK.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial States for a full description of recent accountimgrouncements including the respective
dates adopted or expected dates of adoption aedtgiffany, on our results of operations and faiaincondition.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Servicing fee income for the years ended Déegr1, 2006, 2005 and 2004 for loans held by t8BPE} was approximately $676,000,
$833,000 and $781,000, respectively. We were reosénvicer for the loans receivable held by the E¥Sgtior to the merger; therefore, no
servicing fees were earned or received by us poidtarch 1, 2004.

We received approximately $14.6 million, $1mdlion and $15.1 million in cash distribution®fm the QSPEs during 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively.
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We may use funds to repurchase loans fronQ®BBEs which (1) become “charged-off’ as definethentransaction documents either
through delinquency or initiation of foreclosure(@j reach maturity. During 2006 and 2005, we repased loans with an aggregate princ
balance of approximately $2.5 million and $5.1 ioiil respectively, from the Joint Ventures. We nlid repurchase any loans from the
QSPEs during 2004.

DIVIDENDS

During 2006, our dividends were declared #evis:

Amount
Record Datte Date Paic Per Shar Type
March 31, 200¢ April 10,2006 $ 0.3C Regula
June 30, 200 July 10, 200¢ 0.3C Regula
September 30, 20( October 10, 20C 0.3C Regula
December 29, 20C January 8, 200 0.3C Regula
December 29, 200 January 8, 200 0.1C Special
$ 1.3C

In March 2007, the Board declared a $0.30spare quarterly dividend to common shareholdereadrd on March 30, 2007 which will
paid on April 9, 2007.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive dwits when and as declared by our Board. Our Baarsiders many factors including, but not
limited to, expectations for future earnings, REdXable income, the interest rate environment, eitipn, our ability to obtain leverage and
our loan portfolio activity in determining divideqmblicy. The Board also uses REIT taxable inconus phx depreciation in determining the
amount of dividends declared. In addition, as aTRE¢ are required to pay out 90% of taxable inco@msequently, the dividend rate on a
quarterly basis will not necessarily correlate clireto any single factor such as REIT taxable mecor earnings expectations. We anticipate
that as a result of earnings from our core busiaagsgains generated on our property sales, thatilvenaintain our current regular quarterly
dividend of $0.30 per share through the end of 2007

We have certain covenants within our debtitées that limit our ability to pay out returns ohpital as part of our dividends. These

restrictions have not historically limited the ambof dividends we have paid and management doeisetieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.
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REIT TAXABLE INCOME

REIT taxable income is a financial measuré ivaresented quarterly to assist investors iyaivy our performance and is one of the
factors utilized by our Board in determining thedkof dividends to be paid to our shareholders.

The following reconciles net income to REIXdhle income:

Years Ended December ¢

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Net income $15,68¢ $11,297 $ 24,78:
Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net income, néax (1,280 (1,419 (14%)
Add: book depreciatio 231 1,24( 1,87
Less: tax depreciatic (508) (1,489 (1,935
Book/tax difference on property sa 171 (350 13t
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 1,97: 1,88( 3,557
Impairment losse 96¢ 2,21( —
Negative goodwil — — (11,599
Book/tax difference on amortization and accre (647) (2649) (221)
Asset valuatiot (890 181 (51€)
Other book/tax differences, r (59) (9) 317
REIT taxable incom: $15,64¢ $13,28¢ $ 16,25:
Distributions declare $13,97¢ $13,56¢ $ 14,14(
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,74¢ 10,87¢ 10,13¢

As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will na subject to corporate level Federal income tareirincome that is currently distributed
to shareholders provided the distribution exced® 8f REIT taxable income. We may make an eleatioter the Code to treat distributions
declared in the current year as distributions efgitior year's taxable income. Upon election, tleel€provides that, in certain circumstances,
a dividend declared subsequent to the close ohtty’'s taxable year and prior to the extended daie of the entity’s tax return may be
considered as having been made in the prior taxigesatisfaction of income distribution requirerteen
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

Since our consolidated balance sheet consistewnfstsubject to interest rate risk, we are subgcharket risk associated with changes in
interest rates as described below. Although manageiibelieves that the analysis below is indicatieur sensitivity to interest rate chanc
it does not adjust for potential changes in cregliglity, size and composition of our consolidatathhce sheet and other business
developments that could affect our financial positand net income. Accordingly, no assurances eagiven that actual results would not
differ materially from the potential outcome sinteld by these estimates.

LOANS RECEIVABLE

Our loans receivable are recorded at costdngsted by net loan origination fees and disco(witsch are recognized as adjustments of
yield over the life of the loan) and loan loss rees. Our loans receivable are approximately 86fiakik-rate at spreads over LIBOR or the
prime rate consistent with the market. Increasefeoreases in interest rates will generally noetemwmaterial impact on the fair value of our
variable-rate loans receivable. If we were requiresell our loans at a time we would not othervgs to do so, our losses may be
substantial.

Changes in interest rates on our fixate loans receivable do not have an immediate ébgoaour interest income. Our interest rate ris
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily rethte loan prepayments and maturities. The averagarity of our loan portfolio is less than
its average contractual terms because of prepagméné average life of mortgage loans receivalmlds¢o increase when the current
mortgage rates are substantially higher than m@iesxisting mortgage loans receivable and, conlyerdecrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially lower than rates on exjstiortgage loans receivable (due to refinancindixeti-rate loans).

We had $23.4 million and $18.7 million of fikeate loans receivable at December 31, 2006 a68,268spectively. The estimated fair
value of our fixed interest rate loans receivablgpfoximately $23.9 million at December 31, 2066Jépendent upon several factors
including changes in interest rates and the mddkeghe types of loans that we have originated.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had $144lBmand $138.9 million of variable-rate loansedvable, respectively, and
$54.0 million and $54.8 million of variable-ratebderespectively. On the difference between ourade-rate loans receivable outstanding
and our variable-rate debt ($91.8 million and $84illion at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respestjwek have interest rate risk. To the
extent variable rates decrease our interest ingwhef interest expense would decrease.

As a result of $16.4 million and $21.7 milliahDecember 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, oiatiable-rate loans receivable having
interest rate floors (from 5.25% to 6%), we arendeé to have derivative instruments. However, wenateequired to bifurcate these
investments; therefore, they are not accounteddaterivatives. To the extent that interest ragedie with respect to our loans that have
floors, our interest expense on our variatate debt will be reduced by a higher amount thaniderest income. We do not use derivative
speculative purposes.

The sensitivity of our variable-rate loanseaigable and debt to changes in interest rategjidady monitored and analyzed by measuring
the characteristics of our assets and liabiligs.assess interest rate risk in terms of the palegftect on interest income net of interest
expense in an effort to ensure that we are inilifaten any significant adverse effects from charigesterest rates. Based on our analysis of
the sensitivity of interest income and interestenge at December 31, 2006 and 2005, if the cordetidbalance sheet were to remain
constant and no actions were taken to alter thatiegiinterest rate sensitivity, each hypothetid basis point reduction in interest rates
would reduce net income by approximately $918,02D$841,000, respectively, on an annual basis.

NOTES AND DEBENTURES PAYABLE, JUNIOR SUBORDINATED N OTES, CREDIT FACILITIES AND REDEEMABLE
PREFERRED STOCK OF SUBSIDIARY (“DEBT”")

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, approximat&#. B million (21%) and $32.8 million (37%) of owrtsolidated debt had fixed rates of
interest and therefore was not affected by chairgggerest rates. Any amount outstanding on owdRer or the conduit facility is based on
the prime rate and/or LIBOR (or approximates LIBGRY thus subject to adverse changes in markeesitmtes. Assuming there were no
increases or decreas
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in the balance outstanding under our variabledats at December 31, 2006, each hypothetical 163 Ipaints increase in interest rates
would increase interest expense and therefore asemet income by approximately $540,(

Our fixed-rate debt is comprised of SBA debess and mortgages payable. Our debentures harentprepayment penalties up to 4% of
the principal balance. Our $2.6 million of consated fixed-rate hotel property mortgages at Decer@be2006 have significant penalties for
prepayment.

The following presents the principal amountsighted average interest rates and estimateddhies by year of expected maturity to
evaluate the expected cash flows and sensitivitytezest rate changes of our outstanding debeateBber 31, 2006 and 2005.

Market risk disclosures related to our outdtag debt as of December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Years Ending December 3 Carrying Fair
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands
Fixec-rate debt (2 $ 142 $ 15% $ 2,015 $ 1,99¢ $ 1,047 $ 911¢ $ 14,471 $ 14,607
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR
based) (3 — 26,96¢ — — — 27,07( 54,03¢ 54,03¢
Totals $ 147 $27,12: $ 2,015 $ 1,99¢ $ 1,047 $ 36,18¢ $ 68,50¢ $ 68,64¢

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevedlculation based on prices of the same or smiilstruments after considering ris
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2006 was 6.

(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2006 was 7.

Market risk disclosures related to our outdtag debt as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

Years Ending December 3 Carrying Fair
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands
Fixec-rate debt (2 $ 6,81¢ $ 644 $ 704 $ 2,30( $ 4,07i $ 18,22( $ 32,761 $ 32,95]
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR
and prime based) (. 145 154 24,37: 1,282 1,24¢ 27,65¢ 54,85¢ 54,85¢
Totals $ 6,95¢ $ 79¢ $25,07¢ $ 3,587 $ 5,327 $ 45,87¢ $87,61¢ $ 87,80¢

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevedlculation based on prices of the same or smiilstruments after considering ris
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2005 was 6.

(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2005 was 6.

RETAINED INTERESTS

Our Retained Interests are valued based aaugafactors including estimates of appropriatealigt rates. Changes in the discount rates
used in estimating the fair value of the Retaingdrests will impact their carrying value. Any apgation of our Retained Interests is
included on our consolidated balance sheet in li@agés’ equity. Any depreciation of our Retain@terests is either included in the
consolidated statements of income as a permangatiiment (if there is a reduction in expected fatcash flows) or on our balance sheet in
beneficiaries’ equity as an unrealized loss. Assgnaill other factorsice., prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangeidciuht rates
were 100 basis points and 200 basis points hidizer tates estimated at December 31, 2006, theatstinfair value of our Retained Interests
at December 31, 2006 would have decreased by appately $1.6 million and $3.1 million, respectivessuming all other factors.g.,
prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangeidciiuht rates were 100 basis points and 200 basissphigher than rates estimated at
December 31, 2005, the estimated fair value ofRmtained Interests at December 31, 2005 would Hegreased by approximately
$2.3 million and $4.5 million, respectively.
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Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isdtgy incorporated by reference to our Financialeébtants beginning on page F-1 of this Form
10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participatdf our Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaldDfficer, management has evaluated the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and pracesi(as defined under rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-d5¢be Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act")) as of Deegrlh, 2006. Based on that evaluation, the Chiethtive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that our disclosure controls pratedures were effective in ensuring that inforamatequired to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that it files or submitshi® SEC under the Exchange Act is recorded, predessimmarized and reported within the
time periods specified by the SEC’s rules and foamd include controls and procedures designedsuarerthe information required to be
disclosed by the Company in such reports is accat@dland communicated to management, includingbief Executive Officer and our
Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allamely decisions regarding required disclosure.

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsibledtaldishing and maintaining effective internal cohbver financial reporting as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Ad9#4. The Company’s internal control over finahoégporting is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynaiiicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptes

Because of its inherent limitations, interoahtrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness ofdimp&ny’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2006. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfottle Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Contro-Integrated FrameworkBased on their assessment, management deterthateas of December 31, 2006, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effee based on those criteria.

Management's assessment of the effectiverfabe ompanys internal control over financial reporting as afd@mber 31, 2006 has be
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an indepgmdgistered public accounting firm as statech@irtreport which appears herein.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN G

There have been no changes in our interndtaasver financial reporting that occurred durihg quarter ended December 31, 2006 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdimcial reporting.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il
Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT
The information required by this Item 10 witdgard to directors and executive officers of tlmenPany and compliance with Section 16(a)
of the Exchange Act is hereby incorporated by mfee to our definitive proxy statement to be fiteth the SEC within 120 days after the
year covered by this Form -K with respect to the Annual Meeting of Sharehadde

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business CondudE#rids for trust managers, officers and employelsigh is available on our website at
www.pmctrust.com Shareholders may request a free copy of the cbBesiness Conduct and Ethics from:

PMC Commercial Trust
Attention: Chief Financial Officer
17950 Preston Road, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 75252

(972) 349-3235
WWwWw.pmctrust.com

We have also adopted a Code of Ethical Conidu&enior Financial Officers setting forth a caxfesthics applicable to our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer apdincipal accounting officer, which is available our website at www.pmctrust.com
Shareholders may request a free copy of the Coet¢hadal Conduct for Senior Financial Officers frohe address and phone number set
forth above.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted Corporate Governance Guidelitéch are available on our website at www.pmctcosn. Shareholders may request a
free copy of the Corporate Governance Guidelines fthe address and phone number set forth aboer thi@bde of Ethics.”

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information required by this Item 11 retjag executive compensation is hereby incorporbtedeference to our definitive proxy

statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafter the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.
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Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

All of our equity compensation plans were awed by our security holders. Information regarding equity compensation plans at
December 31, 2006 was as follows:

Column
CY] (b) (€)

Number of securitie
remaining available fi
future issuances und

equity compensatio

Number of securities Weighted averag plans (excluding

Plan be issued upon exerc exercise price ¢ securities reflected i
Category of outstanding option outstanding optior column (a))
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrs 142,51. $ 14.0¢ 414,43(

Additional information regarding security owsleip of certain beneficial owners and managemedtralated shareholder matters is he
incorporated by reference to our definitive proigtesment to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterathe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information required by this Item 13 resjag certain relationships and related transactisiereby incorporated by reference to our
definitive proxy statement to be filed with the SBAEhin 120 days after the year covered by thisa@0-K with respect to the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item 14 retiag principal accountant fees and services istyeirgcorporated by reference to our

definitive proxy statement to be filed with the S®Athin 120 days after the year covered by this@0-K with respect to the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report

(1) Financial Statemen-
See index to Financial Statements set forth on pag®f this Form 10-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedu-

Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Schedule Il — Real Estate and Accumulated Deptiecia
Schedule IV — Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

(3) Exhibits-

See Exhibit Index beginning on page E-1 of thisnkFa0-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢dl) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tkgiRrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereunpalithorized.

PMC Commercial Trust
By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemort
Lance B. RosemorPresident

Dated March 15, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidpyeithe following persons in the capacities
and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
/sl DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMOR Chairman of the Board of Tru March 15, 200°
Dr. Andrew S. Rosemol Managers, Chief Operatir

Officer and Trust Manage

/s LANCE B. ROSEMORE President, Chief Executi\ March 15, 200°
Lance B. Rosemor Officer, Secretary and Tru
Manager (principal executive office

/s BARRY N. BERLIN Chief Financial Officer (principe March 15, 200°
Barry N. Berlin financial and accounting office

/sl NATHAN COHEN Trust Manage March 15, 200°
Nathan Cohel

/s/ DR. MARTHA GREENBERC Trust Manage March 15, 200°
Dr. Martha Greenber

/s/ ROY H. GREENBERC( Trust Manage March 15, 200°
Roy H. Greenber

/s/ BARRY A. IMBER Trust Manage March 15, 200°
Barry A. Imber

/s/ IRVING MUNN Trust Manage March 15, 200°
Irving Munn

/s/ DR. IRA SILVER Trust Manage March 15, 200°
Dr. Ira Silver
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Report of | ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

We have completed integrated audits of PMC ComrakTfeust’s consolidated financial statements aniisahternal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006 in accordande thé standards of the Public Company Accountingr€ight Board (United States). Our
opinions, based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financidestent schedules

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bzdasheets and the related consolidated statemieintsomne, comprehensive income,
beneficiaries’ equity, and cash flows presentyain all material respects, the financial posit@PMC Commercial Trust (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 20Qbthe results of their operations and their ¢iasts for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2006 in conformity witboainting principles generally accepted in the &thibtates of America. In addition, in
our opinion, the financial statement schedulesdish the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) prefsdrly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein when read in conjumtiwith the related consolidated financial statetaeThese financial statements and
financial statement schedules are the respongibilithe Company’s management. Our responsib#itypiexpress an opinion on these
financial statements and financial statement sdesciased on our audits. We conducted our auditsese statements in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdigiard (United States). Those standards requatevtl plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether thecfal@tatements are free of material misstatenfantiudit of financial statements includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportingutheunts and disclosures in the financial statespaissessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managemshgvaluating the overall financial statement gméstion. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessmentyded in “Management’s Report On Internal ControkOkinancial Reporting,” appearing
under Item 9A, that the Company maintained effectinternal control over financial reporting as afd@mber 31, 2006 based on criteria
established imnternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission
(“COSQ") is fairly stated, in all material respects, basedhmse criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, @@mpany maintained, in all mater
respects, effective internal control over financegorting as of December 31, 2006, based on ierigstablished ilnternal Control —
Integrated Frameworissued by the COSO. The Company’s managementpsmsible for maintaining effective internal contoser

financial reporting and its assessment of the &tffecess of internal control over financial repogti Our responsibility is to express opinions
on management’s assessment and on the effectivehtss Company’s internal control over financi@borting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit of internal control over fin@hceporting in accordance with the standard$efRPublic Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards requireatbailan and perform the audit to obtain reasonaséeirance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was mained in all material respects. An audit of intée@ntrol over financial reporting includes
obtaining an understanding of internal control dgaincial reporting, evaluating management’s agsest, testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal controtl parforming such other procedures as we conselegssary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable Wasisur opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordance
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with generally accepted accounting principles. mpany’s internal control over financial reportimgliudes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records, tinateasonable detail, accurately and fairly ifthe transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonablerassa that transactions are recorded as necesspeyrhit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally acceptealiating principles, and that receipts and expenett of the company are being made

in accordance with authorizations of managementimedtors of the company; and (iii) provide reasdule assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company’s assets that coakkta material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadegjbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 15, 2007
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Loans receivable, ni
Retained interests in transferred as
Real estate investments, |

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS

Real estate investments held for sale,

Cash and cash equivalel
Restricted investmen
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat
Rent and related receivables,
Deferred tax asset, n

Other asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES ' EQUITY

Liabilities:
Junior subordinated not
Credit facilities
Notes and debentures paya
Dividends payabli
Borrower advance

Redeemable preferred stock of subsid
Accounts payable and accrued expel

Deferred gains on property sa
Due to affiliates, ne
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenc

Cumulative preferred stock of subsidi:

Beneficiaries’ equity:

Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize®dmd,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 11,040,153
11,028,271 shares issued at December 31, 20060&¥d 2spectively, 10,753,803 and 10,766,02

shares outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2€§&ectively

Additional paic-in capital

Net unrealized appreciation of retained interastsansferred asse

Cumulative net incom
Cumulative dividend

Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 286,350 shares @2@20 shares at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively
Total beneficiaries’ equity
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity

December 31,

2006 2005
$ 169,18: $ 157,57
55,72 62,99:
4,41 8,08(
— 15,47(
3,73¢ 3,967
99t 3,53:
642 832
567 1,48¢
202 34¢
4,93¢ 4,907
$ 240,40 $ 259,19:
$ 27,07( $ 27,07(
26,96¢ 24,20¢
10,80: 32,76t
4,36¢ 3,29¢
3,69 4,41¢
3,66¢ 3,57¢
2,57¢ 3,32¢
1,57¢ 34E
682 85€
81C 1,42(
82,21 101,27!
90C 90C
11¢ 11¢
152,17¢ 152,04°
3,25¢ 4,51¢
137,98 122,30(
(133,000) (119,03)
160,52: 159,94!
(3,231) (2,926)
157,29 157,01
$ 240,40 $ 259,19:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Revenues:

Interest incom: $15,46( $11,57¢ $ 8,16z

Income from retained interests in transferred &t 9,39( 9,45¢ 8,76

Hotel property revenue 2,113 — —

Lease incom: 58 942 1,017

Other income 3,65¢€ 3,121 2,974
Total revenue 30,67 25,09¢ 20,91¢
Expenses:

Interest 5,43¢ 4,68¢ 3,87:

Salaries and related benet 4,73¢ 4,55: 3,551

General and administrati 2,64¢ 2,99¢ 1,882

Hotel property expenst 1,614 — —

Permanent impairments on retained interests irsteared asse! 1,167 467 1,182

Provision for loss on rent and related receiva 92t 1,25¢ —

Depreciatior 222 281 31¢€

Provision for (reduction of) loan losses, 10z 29¢ (259

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r — — 24k

Impairment losse — 43€ —
Total expense 16,85: 14,97: 10,80:
Gain on early extinguishment of d¢ 563 — —
Income before income tax provision, minority interest, discontinued operations and

extraordinary item 14,38 10,12¢ 10,11«
Income tax provisiol (64¢ (65¢) (11€)
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary) (90) (90) (75
Income from continuing operations 13,64¢ 9,37¢ 9,92:¢
Discontinued operations:

Gains (losses) on sales of real es 2,06¢ 2,25¢ (252

Impairment losse (99 (1,779 —

Net earning: 66 1,437 3,517

2,03¢ 1,91¢ 3,26¢
Income before extraordinary item 15,68 11,29% 13,18¢
Extraordinary item:

Negative goodwil — — 11,59:
Net income $15,68¢ $11,29; $24,78:
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic 10,74¢ 10,87+ 10,13¢

Diluted 10,75! 10,87¢ 10,15:
Basic and diluted earnings per share:

Income from continuing operatiol $ 1.27 $ 08 $ 0.9¢

Discontinued operatior 0.1¢ 0.1¢ 0.32

Extraordinary iter — 1.14

»
-
i
™
»
I
o
N
»
N
SN
N

Net income




The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Net income $15,68¢ $11,29: $24,78:
Change in net unrealized appreciation (deprecipttbretained interests in transferred
assets
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) ariglngng perioc (64¢) 23 2,012
Realized gains included in net incol (615 (629 (510
1,267) (601 1,502
Comprehensive income $14,42: $10,69¢ $26,28:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 200
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Balances, January 1, 200

Net unrealized appreciatic

Treasury shares, n

Shares issued through exercise of
stock options

Shares issued in connection with
merger with PMC Capital, In

Merger costt

Issuance of stock optiol

Dividends ($1.40 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net unrealized depreciatic

Shares repurchas:

Shares issued through exercise of
stock options

Issuance of share options and
restricted share

Dividends ($1.25 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net unrealized depreciatic

Shares repurchas:

Treasury shares, n

Shares issued through exercise of
stock options

Issuance of share options and
restricted share

Dividends ($1.30 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(

Net

Unrealized

Common Appreciation

Shares of of Retained

Beneficial Additional Interests in Cumulative Total
Interest Par Paid-in  Transferred Net Cumulative Treasury Beneficiaries’
Outstanding Value Capital Assets Income  Dividends  Stock Equity

6,452,79. $ 66 3% 94,79. $ 361t $ 86,220 (91,32)% (1,289 % 92,09:
— — — 1,502 — — — 1,502
(21,13 — — — — — (311) (313)
59,50( — 37¢ — — — 311 68¢
4,385,801 44 57,41( — — — — 57,45¢
— — (769) — — — — (769
— — 7 — — — — 7
— — — — — (14,140 — (14,140
— — — — 24,78: = — 24,78:
10,876,96 11C  151,81¢ 5,12( 111,00: (105,463  (1,28Y) 161,30:
— — — (607) — — — (607)
(129,400 — — — — — (1,647 (1,649
9,40( — 123 — — — — 123
9,06( — 10€ — — — — 10€
— — — — — (13,56%) — (13,56%)
— — — — 11,29; — — 11,29;
10,766,02  11C 152,04 4,51¢ 122,30( (2119,03) (2,929 157,01°
— — — (1,267) — — — (1,267)
(24,100 — — — — — (309 (309
(32,679 — — — — — (464) (464)
35,50( — — — — — 464 464
9,06( — 131 — — — — 131
— — — — — (13,979 — (23,979
— — — — 15,68¢ — 15,68¢
10,753,80 $ 11C $ 152,17t $ 3,25¢€ $ 137,98: $ (133,000% (3,23) % 157,29:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(I'n thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activitie:

Depreciatior
Permanent impairments on retained interests irsteared asse!
Extraordinary iten— negative goodwil
Losses (gains) on sales of real es
Gain on early extinguishment of de
Deferred income taxe
Provision for (reduction of) loan losses,
Provision for loss on rent and related receiva
Impairment losse
Release of debt obligatic
Premium income adjustme
Amortization and acccretion, n
Shar+based compensatic
Capitalized loan origination cos
Loans funded, held for sa
Proceeds from sale of guaranteed Ic
Loan fees collected, n
Lease termination fee incon
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Borrower advance
Due to affiliates, ne
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Other liabilities
Rent and related receivables,
Other asset

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Loans fundet

Principal collected on loans receiva

Principal collected on notes receiva

Proceeds from sales of hotel properties,

Principal collected on retained interests in transd assel
Investment in retained interests in transferreéta
Proceeds from mortga-backed security of affiliat
Purchase of furniture, fixtures, and equipmr

Cash and cash equivalents received in connectitmmergel
Merger related cos

Distribution from unconsolidated subsidiz

Investment in PMC Preferred Tr-A

Proceeds received from assets acquired in liquidatiet
Release of (investment in) restricted investmeres

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of common sh

Purchase of treasury sha

Payment of borrowing cos

Proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit facilet
Proceeds from issuance of SBA debent

Proceeds from conduit facility, n

Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated r

Payment of principal on notes, mortgages payaldedabenture
Payment of dividend

Net cash used in financing activitie!

Years Ended December 31,

2006
$ 15,68¢

231
1,167

(2,062
(56%)
14€
102
92t
94
11€
(270)
131
(239)
(5,976)
6,37¢
94

(724)
(179)
(740)
(234)
3
(252)
13,83:

(45,710)
49,58:

3,127
5,21¢
(134)
227
(109

452

1,18(
2,53i
16,37

(309

2,762

(19,999
(12,909
(30,43)

2005
$ 11,29:

1,24(
467

(2,250

(22
29¢
1,25¢
2,21(
85
(237)
10€
(160)
(7,492)
7,78¢
517

1,68¢
1,011
61¢
(490)
(1,496)
(38¢)
16,02¢

(42,86¢)
16,00¢
297
8,03t
5,92°
(1,849
207
(366)

(820)
2,90¢
(436)
(12,967)

122
(1,649
(1,487)

(14,600)
4,00(
24,20
27,07(
(31,796
(14,03)
(8,165)

2004
$ 24,78

1,872
1,18:

(11,599
257

(36)
(259

(175)
91
(319
7
(188)
(6,611)
6,227
39¢
(287)

(609)
(215)
(575)
42
(1,337)
291
12,95:

(45,249
24,81

3,51°
6,361
(2,027)
142
(605)
31,48¢
(1,006)

1,54(
971
19,95!

37¢

(81)
14,60(

(26,944
(12,87;)
(24,919



Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivakent (22¢) (5,09¢) 7,981

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of yei 3,961 9,06t 1,07¢

&

Cash and cash equivalents, end of yei 3,73¢ $ 3,961 $ 9,06f

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or togetheth its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we,” “us” oplr") was organized in 1993 as a
Texas real estate investment trust (“REIT”). Oumamon shares of beneficial interest (“Common Shara<’ traded on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PCC”). We primarily obtain incofnem the yield and other related fee income eaoredur investments from our
lending activities. To date, these investments lpirecipally been in the hospitality industry.

Principles of Consolidation

We consolidate entities that we control as wellasable interest entities (“VIES”) for which weeathe primary beneficiary. To the extent we
do not have a majority voting interest, we usedteity method to account for investments for whighhave the ability to exercise signific
influence over operating and financial policiesn€alidated net income includes our share of theeaetings of any entity accounted for
using the equity method. All material intercompd&r@yances and transactions have been eliminated.

The consolidated financial statements include tw@ants of PMC Commercial, First Western SBLC, [fiEirst Western”), PMC Investment
Corporation (“PMCIC"), Western Financial Capital igoration (“Western Financial”), PMC Commercial $tuLtd. 1998-1 (“PMCT Trus);
PMC Funding Corp. (“PMC Funding”), PMC Asset Holdjri.LC (“Asset Holding”), PMC Conduit, L.P. (“PMCdhduit”), PMC Properties,
Inc. (“PMC Properties”) and separate subsidiarrested in conjunction with the purchase of certaitel properties in 1999.

First Western is licensed as a small businessngncbmpany that originates loans through the SB#) Guaranteed Loan Program. PMCIC
and Western Financial are licensed small busimegstment companies under the Small Business imegstAct of 1958, as amended
(“SBIA™). PMCT Trust was formed in conjunction with the 139&ictured loan financing transaction. PMC Fundisset Holding and PM
Conduit hold assets on our behalf. PMC Propersi¢sa operator, through third party management eomeg, of our limited service
hospitality properties.

In addition, we own subordinate financial interdatseveral non-consolidated special purpose estfiie., retained interests in transferred
assets (“Retained Interests”)). These are PMC @lapitP. 1998-1 (the “1998 Partnership”), PMC CalpiL.P. 1999-1 (the “1999
Partnership”), PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (th60@ Joint Venture”), PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20€1e(“2001 Joint Venture”PMC Joini
Venture, L.P. 2002-1 (the “2002 Joint Venture”) &dC Joint Venture, L.P. 2003 (the “2003 Joint \(gat” and together with the 2000 Jc
Venture, the 2001 Joint Venture and the 2002 Jéémture, the “Joint Ventures,” and the Joint Veatutogether with the 1998 Partnership
and the 1999 Partnership, the “QSPES”") createdmmection with structured loan sale transactions.

We account for our Retained Interests in accordantteStatement of Financial Accounting Standaf@&-AS") No. 140, “Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets andnigyishment of Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 140") and Emging Issues Task Force Issue

No. 9¢-20, “Recognition of Interest Income and ImpairmentPurchased and Retained Beneficial Interess&®auritized Financial Assets.”
While we are the servicer of the assets held byetll@SPEs, we are required under the transactiamums to comply with strict servicing
standards and are subject to the approval of tistetes and/or noteholders regarding any signifisaoes associated with the assets. As a
result, we believe we have relinquished contrahefassets sold to our QSPEs. Accordingly, thetsidsabilities, partners’ capital and results
of operations of the QSPEs are not included incomsolidated financial statements.

Loans Receivable, net

We primarily originate loans to small businessdiataralized by first liens on the real estateha telated business. Loans receivable are
carried at their unamortized principal balance lestsloan origination fees, discounts and loan tessrves. For loans originated under the
Small Business Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guateed Loan Program, when we sell the SBA guarantedibn of the loans, a portion of
the sale proceeds representing the differenceeifisite amount of the unguaranteed portion of taed@nd the value of the loans (the
“Retained Loan Discount”) is determined on a rekafiair value basis and is recorded as a reduatitiasis of the retained portion of the loan
rather than premium income. For purchased loansnaehave discounts representing the differenosd®t the unamortized principal
balance of the loan and its estimated fair valub@tate of purchase.

A loan loss reserve is established based on andiet&tion, through an evaluation of the recovergbif individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redioraof the loan receivable. The determination of
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

whether significant doubt exists and whether a loas reserve is necessary for each loan receivabiéres judgment and considers the facts
and circumstances existing at the evaluation date.evaluation of the adequacy of the reservesedan a review of our historical loss
experience, known and inherent risks in the loatfgli®d, adverse circumstances that may affectatbiéity of the borrower to repay interest
and/or principal and, to the extent the paymerthefloan appears impaired, the estimated fair vaiuke collateral.

Retained I nterests

Retained Interests represent the subordinate 8iter€SPESs created in conjunction with structloaeh sale transactions. Retained Interests
are carried at estimated fair value, with realigaths and permanent impairments included in netmmecand unrealized gains and losses
recorded in beneficiaries’ equity. The estimatedvfalue of our Retained Interests is based omedts of the present value of future cash
flows we expect to receive. Estimated future cémhs are based in part upon an estimate of prepalyspeeds and loan losses. Prepayment
speeds and loan losses are estimated based omrteet@nd anticipated interest rate and compet#éiwironments, the performance of the
loan pool and our historical experience with thaseé similar loans receivable. The discount rataswe utilize are determined for each of
components of the Retained Interests as estimétaaret rates based on interest rate levels ceriniglthe risks inherent in the transaction.
There can be no assurance of the accuracy of #stiseates.

Real Estate | nvestments, net

Real estate investments are initially recordecat.depreciation is provided on the straight-lmethod based upon estimated useful lives of
35 years for buildings and improvements and seeamsyfor furniture, fixtures and equipment. Upaireenent or sale, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation are removed from our baakisany resulting gains or losses are includedarconsolidated statements of income.
Routine maintenance and repairs are charged taegpes incurred. Major replacements, renewalsraptbvements are capitalized.

We periodically review our real estate investmdotsmpairment. If facts or circumstances suppbe possibility of impairment, we will
prepare a projection of the undiscounted futurd dasvs without interest charges for the specifiogerty. Impairment exists if the estimate
of future cash flows expected to result from the asd ultimate disposition of the specific propéstiess than the carrying value. If
impairment is indicated, an adjustment will be mteathe carrying value of the property based ondifference between the current estime
fair value and the depreciated cost of the asset.

Real Estate I nvestments Held for Sale, net

We consider each individual hotel property to bedamtifiable component of our business. In accocgavith SFAS No. 144, “Accounting

for the Impairment of or Disposal of Long-Lived A&$s,” (“SFAS No. 144”), we do not consider propestas “held for sale” until it is

probable that the sale will be completed within gear. The determination of “held for sale” statiassessed based on all available facts anc
circumstances, including management’s intent aildyato eliminate the cash flows of the propertgr our operations and management’s
intent and ability not to have significant contingiinvolvement in the operations of the property.

We discontinue depreciation on properties if theydassified as “held for sale.” Upon designatiba hotel property as “held for sale,” we
compare the carrying value of the hotel propertigt@stimated fair value, less costs to sell. Vilereclassify the hotel property to real estate
investment held for sale in our consolidated badastteet at the lesser of the carrying value opthperty or its estimated fair value, less ¢
to sell. Any adjustment to the carrying value dfctel property classified as “held for sale” ideefed in discontinued operations in our
consolidated statements of income. In addition pperating results of those properties classifetheld for sale” or that have been sold are
included in discontinued operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We generally consider all highly liquid investmeptschased with an original maturity of three mantin less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cash) eaglivalents and restricted investments in acsomngéxcess of federally insured limits
with various financial institutions. We regularlyomitor the financial institutions and do not bebes significant credit risk is associated with
the deposits in excess of federally insured amounts
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted | nvestments
Restricted investments represent primarily caséruesaccounts required to be held as collaterayaunt to debt facilities and escrow and
capital expenditure accounts related to our hatgberties.

Rent and Related Receivables, net

We have claims pertaining to unpaid rent, proptxes, legal fees incurred, termination damagegsneceivable and other charges.
Quarterly, we perform an analysis of the anticigdtgure proceeds related to these claims to déterthe collectibility of our investment
based on best available information provided to us.

Mortgage-Backed Security of Affiliate
The mortgage-backed security represents our owipeirsierest in a special purpose entity and is edloonsistent with the techniques used to
value our Retained Interests.

Deferred Borrowing Costs
Costs incurred in connection with the issuanceetft dire being amortized to expense over the litb®felated obligation using a method 1
approximates the effective interest method. Defeb@rrowing costs are included in other assetsiinconsolidated balance sheets.

Borrower Advances

In general, as part of the monitoring process tifywéhat the borrowers’ cash equity is utilized fts intended purpose, we receive deposits
from our borrowers and release funds upon presentaf appropriate documentation. Funds held orabiati borrowers are included as a
liability on the consolidated balance sheets.

Deferred Gains on Property Sales

We evaluate our hotel property sales individuadlgétermine if they qualify for full accrual gaieatment. If the down payment received was
not sufficient to qualify for full gain treatmemte record initial installment gains and defer temaining gains. The remaining gains are
recorded to income as principal is received orré¢teted loans receivable until the required amadiicash proceeds are obtained from the
purchasers to qualify for full accrual gain treafitaén addition, upon receipt of updated finanaidbrmation from the purchaser, if the
requirements are met, the transaction would quédifthe full accrual method and the remaining defé gain would be recognized.

Net Unrealized Appreciation of Retained Interests
Net unrealized appreciation of Retained Interespsasents the difference between the cost andastinfair value of our Retained Intere:

Revenue Recognition

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned on loadsar short-term investments and the amortizatfamet loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accruecamed with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesgias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1)$ past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (2) paortion of the loan is classified as doubtful ®charged-off or (3) if the repayment in full of
the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Gengrdflans are charged-off when management deterrifia¢sve will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehgretrough liquidation of collateral or other mealmterest income on a Non-Accrual
Loan is recognized on either the cash basis otdkerecovery basis.

When originating a loan receivable, we generallgrge a commitment fee. These fees, net of coggjeferred and recognized as an
adjustment of yield over the life of the relatedriaeceivable using a method which approximategffieetive interest method.

For purchased loans, we may have discounts refinegehe difference between the unamortized prialdialance of the loan and its

estimated fair value at the date of purchase. Edopming loans, these discounts are recognizethasljustment of yield over the life of the
related loan receivable using a method which apprates the effective interest method.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Retained Loan Discount is amortized to interesime over the life of the underlying loan usthg effective interest method unless the
underlying loan receivable is prepaid or sold.

Income from Retained Interests

The income from our Retained Interests represéetadcretion (recognized using the effective irsiemgethod) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futusa laws and includes any fees collecte® ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the

QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updateaslr flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancchagges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests.

Lease Income
Lease income consists of base rent and when apfdicgtraight-line rental income. We record leam®ime on a straight-line basis (when
applicable) over the estimated lease term to theneéxollectibility is reasonably assured.

Hotel Property Revenues

The majority of our hotel property revenues are posed of room revenue. This revenue is recordédin@ny sales or occupancy taxes
collected from our guests. All revenues are reabitean accrual basis, as earned. Appropriate afioes are made for doubtful accounts
are recorded as expense.

Other Income

Other income consists primarily of servicing incQmppeemium income, prepayment fees and other loatestincome. Servicing income is
recognized in income when earned. Prepayment feegeognized in income when loans are prepaic fests and other loan related fees are
recognized in income when chargeable, assumingatdillity is reasonably assured. Premium inconpeasents the difference between the
relative fair value attributable to the sale of thmranteed portion of a loan originated undeiSBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program and the
principal balance (cost) of the loan. The salegmcludes the value attributable to any excess@eg spread retained by us plus any cash
received.

Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under thégmwas of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asratad (the “Code”). To the extent we
qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally wilitrbe subject to a Federal corporate income taxunriaxable income that is distributed to
our shareholders. In order to remain qualified 84T under the Code, we must satisfy various megoénts in each taxable year, including,
among others, limitations on share ownership, afigetsification, sources of income, and the dsition of at least 90% of our taxable
income within the specified time in accordance \tfith Code.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned taxable REIT sulasids which are subject to Federal income taxbs.téxable REIT subsidiaries
(“TRS’s”) are PMCIC, First Western, PMC Properteagl PMC Funding. The income generated from thebieX@EIT subsidiaries is taxed at
normal corporate rates. We account for income taxascordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting flocdme Taxes” which uses the asset
and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liiéds are recognized for the future tax conseqasrattributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existingeés and liabilities and their respective tax bases

Earnings per Share
Earnings per share is computed by dividing netimedy the weighted-average number of shares odistarDiluted earnings per share
includes the dilutive effect, if any, of share-ldisempensation awards.

Distributions to Shareholders
Distributions to shareholders are recorded on xhdivdend date.

Derivatives

As a result of certain of our variable-rate loamseivable having interest rate floors, we are deetméave derivative investments. However,
in accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting forative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” asearded (“SFAS No. 133"), we are
not required to bifurcate these investments; tloeegtthey are not accounted for as derivativesd@/aot use derivatives for speculative
purposes.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Share-Based Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2006, we have options outstandimpushare-based compensation plans describedfualigrian Note 18. We use the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123R, “Aaating for Stock-Based Compensation,” to accoantfl awards granted, modified or
settled.

Use of Estimatesin the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees us to make estimates and
assumptions that affect (1) the reported amoungseéts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgessets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and, (2) the reported amoafntsvenues and expenses during the reporting ghedictual results could differ from our
estimates. Our most sensitive estimates involvevéigation of our Retained Interests and deterrionatf reserves on our receivables.

Recently | ssued Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issued SFAS No. 155 (“SFAS No. 155”), “Aanting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instrumentar-amendment of FASB
Statements No. 133 and 140" in February 2006. SRASL55 (1) permits fair value remeasurement fdarttyfinancial instruments that
contain an embedded derivative that would othervasgire bifurcation, (2) clarifies which interestly strip receivables are not subject tc
requirements of SFAS No. 133, (3) establishes aireapent to evaluate interests in securitized fo@rassets to identify interests that are
freestanding derivatives or hybrid financial instients that contain an embedded derivative requbifugcation, (4) clarifies that
concentrations of credit risk in the form of sukinedion are not embedded derivatives and (5) am8RdsS No. 140 to eliminate the
prohibition on a QSPE from holding a derivativeafitial instrument that pertains to a beneficiai@st other than another derivative finar
instrument. The Statement is effective for all finil instruments acquired or issued after fisesdrg beginning after September 15, 2006
do not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 155 to fewsaterial impact on our consolidated financiatesteents.

The FASB issued SFAS No. 156 (“SFAS No. 156”), “Aanting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an admant of FASB Statement

No. 14(" in March 2006. SFAS No. 156 requires that allaepely recognized servicing assets and servicahgjities be initially measured at
fair value, if practicable. Subsequent to initisdasurement, an entity may choose to use the amiotizmethod or the fair value method for
future measurements. SFAS No. 156 also requiresi@uil disclosures related to servicing assetssamdicing liabilities. SFAS No. 156 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after Septemtig 2006. We do not expect the adoption of SFAST$6 to have a material impact on
consolidated financial statements.

The FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN¥48Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes # mterpretation of FASB

Statement No. 109,” in July 2006. FIN 48 clarifiee accounting and disclosure for uncertainty aome tax positions, as defined, imposes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribut¢hf@financial statement recognition and measuré¢iwfea tax position taken in a tax return
and provides guidance on derecognition, classifinainterest and penalties, accounting in intggeniods, disclosure and transition. FIN 4
effective for fiscal years beginning after Decemb®gy2006. We are currently evaluating the imp&&tinl 48 on our consolidated financial
statements; however, we do not expect the adofdibave a material impact on our consolidated firerstatements.

The FASB issued SFAS No. 157 (“SFAS No. 157"), tR#lue Measurements” in September 2006. SFAS Nd.clarifies the principle that
fair value should be based on the assumptions mpakdcipants would use when pricing an asseiatiility, establishes a fair value hierar:
that prioritizes the information used to developsth assumptions and expands disclosures abowafag measurements. SFAS No. 157 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after Novemb8r 2007 and interim periods within those fisagdigs. We are currently evaluating the
impact of SFAS No. 157 on our consolidated finalnstatements; however, we do not expect the adopdidiave a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 108"), “Caeidering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatement&wkuantifying Misstatements in
Current Year Financial Statements,” was issuedbySecurities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) du8aptember 2006. SAB 108
expresses SEC staff views regarding the procesghinh misstatements in financial statements aréuated for purposes of determining
whether financial statement restatement is necgsSAB 108 is effective for fiscal years endingeafNovember 15, 2006, and early
application is encouraged. The adoption of SAB di@not have a material impact on our consolidditemhcial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reclassifications
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiegbnform to current year presentation. Theskssiications had no effect on previously
reported net income or total beneficiaries’ equity.

Note 2. Variable Interest Entities:

A VIE is an entity for which control is achieveddngh means other than voting rights. An entitydti@onsolidate a VIE if that entity will
absorb a majority of the VIE's expected lossesgireca majority of the VIE's expected residual ragy or both. The following entities have
been determined to be VIEs.

PMC Conduit

During 2005, we entered into a $100.0 million cahdwrehouse facility (the “Conduit Facility”J.he Conduit Facility operates as a revol
line of credit, collateralized by loans originategus, which have been or will be sold to PMC Cahdthe transfers of loans to PMC Conc
did not meet the requirements of SFAS No. 140 &e sreatment. PMC Commercial has not guarantezdejrayment of the obligations of
the Conduit Facility.

Since PMC Commercial is the primary beneficiary?®C Conduit it is consolidated in the financialtstaents of PMC Commercial.

Preferred Trust

During 2005, PMC Commercial issued notes payahke ‘dunior Subordinated Notes3j approximately $27.1 million due March 30, 208!
a special purpose subsidiary, PMC Preferred Capitadt-A, a Delaware statutory trust (the “Prefdrifi@ust”). The Junior Subordinated
Notes, included in our consolidated balance shaetssubordinated to PMC Commer’s existing debt.

Since PMC Commercial is not considered to be timagry beneficiary of the Preferred Trust, it is monsolidated in PMC Commercial’s
financial statements. The equity method is usexttmunt for our investment in the Preferred Trust.

PMCT Plainfield, L.P.

On September 29, 2006, we leased a hotel propemed by a separate subsidiary (PMCT Plainfield,)Lwhich was previously
consolidated. The hotel property is the primargeas$the subsidiary. The lessee has the optiahjsaexpected to exercise this option, to
purchase the property for $1,825,000 at terminaticihe lease in January 2011 or earlier if cer&aiants occur. Our subsidiary received a
substantial non-refundable up-front payment of $88Q@. Based on this lease agreement includingixed price purchase option, the
subsidiary was determined to be a variable intexesty.

Since we do not expect to absorb the majority efahtity’s future expected losses or receive thigyeiexpected residual returns, PMC
Commercial is not considered to be the primary fieiagy. Thus, the subsidiary is no longer consatéti in PMC Commercial’s financial
statements and the equity method is used to acémuatr investment in the subsidiary effective ®egber 29, 2006. The following table
summarizes the assets and liabilities of PMCT Ry L.P.:

September 2¢

2006

(In thousands

Real estate investment, r $ 1,70¢
Other asset 10E
Total asset $ 1,81«
Mortgage payabl $ 1,31¢
Other liabilities 49¢
Total liabilities $ 1,81«
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Note 3. Merger:

PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capital”), a regulated istient company related to us through common managemerged with and into PMC
Commercial on February 29, 2004. Each issued atsflaouling share of PMC Capital, Inc. common stoek wonverted into 0.37 of a
common share of PMC Commercial. As a result, waeid},385,800 common shares of beneficial intenestebruary 29, 2004 valued at
$13.10 per share, which was the average closimg pfiour common shares for the three days pregabndate of the announcement,
adjusted by declared but unpaid dividends.

The merger was accounted for using the purchaseasi@tf accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 1Blisiness Combinations” as we
were not deemed to be under common control. Acaglhgli our consolidated results of operations haeelporated PMC Capital’s activities
on a consolidated basis from the merger date. dbeaf the merger was allocated to the assets etjdiabilities assumed and preferred
stock of subsidiary based on management’s estinoftibeir respective fair values at the date ofgeerThe fair value of the net assets
acquired exceeded the cost of the merger, resuftinggative goodwill. The amount of negative godldwas allocated proportionately to
reduce the assigned values of the acquired assdtglsg current assets, financial assets and abgsdd for sale. Substantially all of the as
acquired were considered to be financial assetssets to be disposed of by sale. Accordingly,esended negative goodwill of $11,593,000
during 2004 representing the excess of the fairevaf net assets acquired over the cost of theenerg

The cost of the merger was as follof@sllars in thousands)

Fair value of 4,385,800 common shares of benefictatesi $57,45¢
Transaction cosl 1,03¢
Total $58,48¢

The following table summarizes the estimated falugs of assets acquired, liabilities assumed egféped stock of subsidiary as of
February 29, 2004n thousands)

Loans receivabl $ 55,14«
Retained Interes! 43,59°
Cash and cash equivalel 31,48¢
Assets acquired in liquidatic 1,82¢
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat 1,16¢
Deferred tax asset, n 27¢
Other asset 59¢

Total fair value of assets acquir 134,09¢
Notes and debentures paya 54,48
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,42(
Accounts payable and accrued expet 2,751
Borrower advance 2,07¢
Other liabilities 38t
Cumulative preferred stock of subsidi: 90C

Total liabilities assumed and preferred stock dfssdiary 64,01¢
Fair value of net assets acquil $ 70,08:
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The following unaudited pro forma results of opienas are based on our financial statements anfirthecial statements of PMC Capital and
assumed the merger occurred on January 1:

Year Endec
December 31
2004
(In thousands, exce
per share data

Total revenue $ 23,06
Income from continuing operatiol $ 10,12¢
Income before extraordinary ite $ 13,39(
Extraordinary iten— negative goodwil $ 11,59!
Net income $ 24,98
Earnings per shai $ 2.3C

These unaudited pro forma results have been prepareomparative purposes only. In the opiniomahnagement, all material adjustments
necessary to reflect the effects of the mergestiation have been made. This unaudited pro forfoaniation is not necessarily indicative of
what the actual results of operations would havenbiead the merger transaction occurred on theateticdate, nor does it purport to repre
our results of operations for future periods.

Note 4. Loans Receivable, net:
Loans receivable, net, consisted of the following:

At December 31

2006 2005
(In thousands

SBIC commercial mortgage loa $ 36,247 $ 41,74¢
SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program lo 14,74¢ 16,36
Conduit Facility loans (1 43,61: 35,33:
Other commercial mortgage loa 75,08¢ 65,12:
Total loans receivabl 169,69  158,56¢
Less:

Deferred commitment fees, r (449 (567)

Loan loss reserve (63) (427)
Loans receivable, ni $169,18. $157,57-

(1) These loans serve as collateral for our Conduitifigc
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Additional information on our loans receivable,,neas as follows:

At December 31

2006 2005
Weightec Weighte(
Average Average
Loans Receivable, n Interest Loans Receivable, n Interest
Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands
Variable-rate— LIBOR $127,93: 75.€% 9.4% $120,64! 76.€% 8.3%
Fixec-rate 23,41¢ 13.% 8.8% 18,65 11.8% 9.4%
Variable-rate— prime 17,83: 10.5% 10.2% 18,27¢ 11.€% 8.7%
Total $169,18: 100.(% 9.4% $157,57: 100.(% 8.5%

Our loans receivable were approximately 94% comagad in the hospitality industry at December 3I0& Any economic factors that
negatively impact the hospitality industry could/aa material adverse effect on our financial coaior results of operations. At
December 31, 2006, approximately 22% and 10% ofaans receivable consisted of loans receivablmtoowers in Texas and Ohio,
respectively. No other state had a concentratict086 or greater at December 31, 2006.

The activity in our loan loss reserves was as ¥aito

Years Ended December

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands

Balance, beginning of ye $ 427 $ 164 $ 67E
Provision for loan losse 174 32t 422
Reduction of loan loss¢ (72) (18) (675)
Recovery of loans writte-off — 9 —
Principal balances writt-off (467) (35 (25¢)
Balance, end of ye: $ 63 $ 427 $ 164
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Impaired loans are defined by generally acceptedwatting principles as loans for which it is proleathat the lender will be unable to collect
all amounts due based on the original contractrats of the loan. Information on loans consideceble impaired loans was as follows:

At December 31

2006 2005

(In thousands
Impaired loans requiring reserv $ 82 $1,07:
Impaired loans expected to be fully recoverable 1,837 5,05¢
Total impaired loan $1,91¢ $6,12¢

Years Ended December :
2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Average impaired loar $1,23¢ $4,56¢ $5,67

Interest income on impaired loans $ 72 $ 2a¢ $ 48¢

(1) Loans acquired were recorded at their estimatedvfalue and as such are reflected at discounteduatso Certain of these loans he
no reserves and are thus shown in impaired loapgseed to be fully recoverable with respect to meorded investment in the loan;
however, we do not expect to collect all amountsishsed on the original contractual terms of theen

(2) Recorded primarily on the cash bas

Our impaired loans have decreased from 2005 to g0@grimarily to the foreclosure of the underlyouilateral of three limited service
hospitality properties.

Our recorded investment in N@kecrual Loans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 waajppately $2.1 million and $5.9 million, respedly.
We did not have any loans receivable past due 98 damore which were accruing interest at Decer3tie2006 or 2005.
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Note 5. Real Estate Investments and Rent and Relat&eceivables, net:

Our real estate investments consisted of the fatigw

At December 31

2006 2005
Real
Estate
Real Real Investment
Estate Estate Held for

Investment Investment Sale
(Dollars in thousands

Land $ 494 $ 1,042 $ 2,041
Buildings and improvemen 4,46¢ 7,48¢ 15,11¢(
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 292 271 1,72¢

5,25¢ 8,79¢ 18,87¢
Accumulated depreciatic (840 (719) (3,409

$ 4414 % 8,08( $ 15,47(

Number of hotel propertie 2 4 9

At December 31, 2006, two of the three hotel propgthat we own are included in our consolidatedrfcial statements. The properties were
originally part of a sale and leaseback transaat@mmmencing in 1998 with Arlington Hospitality, IN¢AHI") whereby we purchased 30
properties from AHI and then leased the propetties wholly-owned subsidiary of AHI, Arlington Inpnisic. (“All” and together with AHI,
“Arlington”). We concurrently entered into a Master Lease Agret¢méh AHI and All covering all the properties ardtered into a guarar
agreement with AHI whereby AHI guaranteed all oaligns of All under the individual property leaggeements.

During June 2005, All filed a voluntary petitiorrfielief under Chapter 11 of the United States Baptcy Code (“Bankruptcy”). On

August 31, 2005, AHI filed for Bankruptcy (the “Ambton Bankruptcy”). The January through April 20@8se payments due from All were
paid while the May and June 2005 lease paymentérdoeAll were not paid. All made rent paymentsrfrduly 2005 to January 2006 which
were recorded as income when earned.

On January 13, 2006, we received rejection notice$?2 individual property leases and as a res@dttosk possession and operated 13 hotel
properties through third party management compabiagng 2006, we sold ten hotel properties forragpnately $20.6 million and
recognized net gains of approximately $1.9 mildord deferred gains of approximately $1.2 milliore Whanced the sale of these properties
through origination of loans aggregating approxeha$17.1 million with interest rates of LIBOR plapreads ranging from 3.75% to 4.80%
and maturity and amortization periods of 20 years.

At December 31, 2006, our remaining hotel propsriad mortgages (which were assumed in the origimahase from AHI) with significa
prepayment penalties. Therefore, we do not antieipalling these properties until the propertiearket values increase or the prepayment
penalties decrease. Until the properties are sadyill either operate the properties through tiiegty management companies or lease the
properties.

On September 29, 2006, we leased a hotel properted by a separate subsidiary which was previczmhgolidated. The lessee has the
option, and is expected to exercise this optiopuichase the property for $1,825,000 at terminaticthe lease in January 2011 or earlier if
certain events occur. Our subsidiary received atamitial non-refundable up-front payment of $450,08s a VIE, the subsidiary which owns
the hotel property is no longer consolidated in P@@nmercial’s financial statements effective Sefiten29, 2006. The operations relating
to this property were included in continuing opienas in our consolidated statement of income thnoBgptember 29, 2006.
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We generated hotel property revenues of approxisn&21 million consisting primarily of room reveesiand $1.6 million in hotel property
expenses consisting primarily of operating and gdrend administrative expenses related to our fpotgerties included in continuing
operations during 2006.

At December 31, 2006, our rent and related recé#gadtpnsisted of unpaid rent, property taxes, léggd incurred, termination damages, n
receivable and other charges (the “Arlington Cldjnus approximately $2,747,000 before reserves. Assalt of the uncertainty and timing
collection, our claim in the Arlington Bankruptcyvell in excess of our recorded investment inAHagton Claims.

We performed an analysis of our anticipated fupraeeeds related to the Arlington Bankruptcy teed®ine the collectibility of our
investment in the rent and related receivableschanébest available information provided to us tigto the bankruptcy proceedings. As a
result, we established an allowance of approxima#|255,000 during 2005. We recorded additionakances of $925,000 during 2006
primarily resulting from reductions in availablesbadue to unanticipated and unforecasted cash ditpess by Arlington. Accordingly, our
net recorded investment was $567,000 as of Dece&Ihe&006. To the extent there is a reduction efathticipated future proceeds, we wc
record an additional allowance against these rabée.

Note 6. Retained Interests:

In our structured loan sale transactions, we couted loans receivable to a QSPE in exchange &r aad beneficial interests in that entity.
The QSPE issued notes payable (the “StructuredsNaie unaffiliated parties (“Structured Noteholg§r The QSPE then distributed a
portion of the proceeds from the Structured Natesst The Structured Notes are collateralized gdiglthe assets of the QSPE which means
that should the financial assets in the QSPE hefingnt for the trustee to make payments on thracdured Notes, the Structured
Noteholders have no recourse against us. Uponatmpletion of our structured loan sale transactiaresrecorded the transfer of loe
receivable as a sale in accordance with SFAS Na. Ad a result, the loans receivable contributetth¢oQSPE, the Structured Notes issue
the QSPE, and the operating results of the QSPRariacluded in our consolidated financial statateeThe difference between (1) the
carrying value of the loans receivable sold andt&)sum of (a) the cash received and (b) theivel&ir value of our Retained Interests,
constituted the gain or loss on sale. Retaineddsts are carried at estimated fair value, withized gains and permanent impairments
recorded in net income and unrealized gains arsfosecorded in beneficiaries’ equity.

We completed joint structured loan sale transastigith PMC Capital. Our interests related to thenreceivable we contributed to these
structured loan sale transactions are the “Origmh&tructured Loan Sale Transactions.” During 20@acquired PMC Capital’'s Retained
Interests in the Joint Ventures and 100% of theB1@&tnership and the 1999 Partnership (collegtitbe “Acquired Structured Loan Sale
Transactions”).
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Information pertaining to the Originated Structutezhn Sale Transactions was as follows.

Transaction dat
At inception:

Principal amount of sold loal

Structured Notes issut

Interest rate on the Structured Notes

Structured Notes rating (.

Weighted average interest rate on loans

Weighted average remaining life of Retained Intisré3)
Aggregate principal losses assumed

Constant prepayment rate assump

Discount rate assumptiol

Value of Retained Interes
At December 31, 2006:

Principal outstanding on sold loa

Structured Notes balance outstanc
Cash in the collection accou

Cash in the reserve accol

Weighted average interest rate on loans
Constant prepayment rate assumptior

Discount rate assumptions |

Weighted average remaining life of Retained Intisré3)
Aggregate principal losses assumed
Aggregate principal losses to date

(1)
(2)
(3)

(4)

()

(6)
(7)

Variable interest rates are denoted by the spresat the 9-day LIBOR “L").

2000 2001 2002 2003
Joint Joint Joint Joint
Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands

12/18/0( 6/27/01 4/12/0:2 10/7/0¢
$ 55,67 $ 32,66 $ 27,28t $ 45,45¢
$ 4955( $ 30,06: $ 24557 $ 40,91(

7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%

“Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac’
9.63% 9.62% 9.23% L+4.02%
5.16 year 5.15 year 5.38 year 4.79 year
2.37T% 2.80% 2.88% 3.03%
8.0% 9.0% 9.0% 10.0%
9.3% to 14.09 8.5% to 13.3¢ 8.2% to 12.99 7.8% to 11.69
$ 11,17« $ 5,871 $ 529: $ 8,69¢
$ 29,01¢ $ 9,161 $ 15,51C $ 25,48(
$ 23597 $ 6,562 $ 12,74C $ 22,18:
$ 30 $ 59 $ 11z $ 1,54¢
$ 1,71C $ 622 $ 93z $ 1,611
9.54% 9.70% 9.55% L+4.02%
18.00% 18.00% 18.00% 16.00%
7.7%to 12.49 7.9% to 12.69 7.7%to 12.49 8.2% to 12.59
2.36 year 1.25 year 2.10 year 2.53 year
1.45% —% 1.42% 1.36%
0.33% 0.56% —% —%

Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratddidoygly' s Investors Service, In
The weighted average remaining life of Retainedrbdts was calculated by summing the product ofi¢ilsum of the principal
collections expected in each future period mukiglby (ii) the number of periods until collectiamd then dividing that total by (iii) the

initial or remaining principal balance, as applickb

Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascamtage of the principal outstanding based upengmnum losses ranging frc
0.0% to 1.0%. To the extent any loans are likelgediquidated in the next twelve months, estimbissies were assumed to occur
during that period. Generally, no losses are asslifoe the year ending December 31, 2007 for thosetired loan sale transactions

with no current potential impaired loar

The prepayment rate was based on the actual pedioce of the loan pools, adjusted for anticipateihgipal prepayments considering

similar loans.

Discount rates utilized were (i) 7.7% to 8.2% far oequired overcollateralization, (i) 9.4% to %®for our reserve funds ar

(iii) 12.4% to 12.6% for our intere-only strip receivables

Represents aggregate principal losses incurredate ds a percentage of the principal outstandinmeg¢ption. For the 2000 Joi
Venture, represents the loss on a loan receivadgeirchased by PMC Commercial due to a loan modifinaand assumption. For the
2001 Joint Venture, represents the loss on a deéintjloan receivable with“ chargec-off’ status repurchased by PMC Commerc
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Information pertaining to the Acquired Structurembin Sale Transactions was as follows:

2000 2001 2002 2003
1998 1999 Joint Joint Joint Joint
Partnershiy  Partnershit Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands
At February 29, 2004
Principal amount of sold loat $ 21,70 $ 29,80( $ 17,345 $ 37,19: $ 36,10: % 56,42:
Structured Notes balance
outstanding $ 21,22 $ 26,39¢ $ 15,63t $ 33,32¢ $ 32,93: % 50,77«
Interest rate on the Structured
Notes (1) P- 1% 6.60% 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
Structured Notes rating (. “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac”
Weighted average interest rate
on loans (1 P+1.22% 9.40% 9.20% 9.64% 9.58% L+4.02%
Weighted average remaining |
of Retained Interests (. 3.17 year 2.95 year 2.96 year 3.89 year 4.04 year 4.63 year
Aggregate principal losses
assumed (4 3.38% 2.32% 4.19% 5.51% 3.51% 3.10%
Constant prepayment rate
assumption (5 12.00% 14.00% 14.00% 11.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Discount rate assumptiol 4.0%t011.99 7.1% t0 11.89 7.2% t0 11.99 7.2% to 11.99 7.3%to 12.0¢ 7.3% to 11.8¢

At December 31, 2006:
Principal outstanding on sold

loans $ 11,79 $ 15,06( $ 8,561 $ 17,93: $ 17,13: $ 38,63:
Structured Notes balance

outstanding $ 11,757 $ 11,57¢ $ 5,86( $ 15,87¢ $ 12,871 $ 32,95/
Cash in the collection accou $ 80¢€ $ 24 $ 79 3 1,29¢ $ 211 % 417
Cash in the reserve accol $ 1,33t $ 1,21t $ 56 $ 1,12:  $ 1,037 % 2,33¢
Weighted average interest rate

of loans (1) P+0.96% 9.07% 9.00% 9.67% 9.52% L+4.02%

Discount rate assumptions { 9.3% to 12.49 7.7% to 12.49 7.7% to 12.49 7.7% to 12.49 7.7% 10 12.49  8.2% to 12.49

Constant prepayment rate

assumption (5 16.00% 18.00% 18.00% 18.00% 18.00% 16.00¥%
Weighted average remaining |

of Retained Interests (. 2.52 year 2.10 year 2.28 year 1.70 year 2.34 year 2.88 year
Aggregate principal losses

assumed (4 1.71% 1.82% 1.39% 1.20% 1.79% 1.48%
Aggregate principal losses to

date (7) —% —% 4.28% 1.78% 1.31% —%

(1) \Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreaat gunder) the prime rate' P”) or the 9(-day LIBOR “L").

(2) Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratéddiologly s Investors Service, In

(3) The weighted average remaining life of Retainedrbdts was calculated by summing the product ofi¢i)lsum of the principal
collections expected in each future period mukiglby (ii) the number of periods until collectiamd then dividing that total by (iii) the
remaining principal balance

(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascargage of the principal outstanding based upsngmnum estimated losses t|
ranged from 0.0% to 1.5%. To the extent any loaadikely to be liquidated in the next twelve mantstimated losses were assume
occur during that period. Generally, no losses assumed in the year ending December 31, 2007 dsetktructured loan sale
transactions with no current potential impaired i

(5) The prepayment rate was based on the actual peaiocmof the loan pools, adjusted for anticipatehgipal prepayments considering
other similar loans

(6) The discount rates utilized on the components pRetiained Interests (as described below) werg.{i¥6 to 9.3% for our required
overcollateralization, (ii) 9.4% for our reserverfds and (iii) 12.4% for our intere-only strip receivables

(7) Represents aggregate principal losses incurredate ds a percentage of the principal outstandinmegption. For the 2000 Joi
Venture, represents historical losses incurred ptamour acquisition. For the 2001 Joint Venturedathe 2002 Joint Venture, represe
losses on delinquent loans receivable wi* chargecoff’ status repurchased by PMC Commerc

Approximately 94% of the loans sold to the QSPErveencentrated in the limited service hospitatiustry and approximately 24% were
to borrowers in Texas. No other state had a coragon of 10% or greater at December 31, 2(
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At December 31, 2006, one of the loans sold ta3B&Es with a principal balance of approximately6$8illion, included in our Originated
Structured Loan Sale Transactions, was delinquenia§ys as to payment of principal and interestidthad to liquidate this loan, the loss
could exceed estimates and the estimated fair \ailoar Retained Interests would decline.

First Western has Retained Interests related tealeeof loans originated pursuant to the SBA Garanteed Loan Program. The SBA
guaranteed portions of First Western’s loans rexd#@/are sold to either dealers in government gui@ea loans receivable or institutional
investors (“Secondary Market Loan Sales”) as tla@s$oare fully funded. On all Secondary Market L8ates, we may retain an excess spread
between the interest rate paid to us from our lvegre and the rate we pay to the purchaser of theagteed portion of the note and servicing
costs (“Excess Spread”). At December 31, 2006atigregate principal balance of First Western'siseds/loans receivable on which we had
an Excess Spread was approximately $39.2 millichthe weighted average Excess Spread was appr@tin@a6%. In determining the
estimated fair value of our Retained Intereststeel#o Secondary Market Loan Sales, our assumpébbBgcember 31, 2006 included a
prepayment speed of 20% per annum and a discaiendfrad2.4%.

The estimated fair value of our Retained Intersskmsed upon an estimate of the discounted fatash flows we will receive. In determining
the present value of expected future cash flovtgnates are made in determining the amount anahgrof those cash flows and the discount
rates. The amount and timing of cash flows is galhedetermined based on estimates of loan losseésaticipated prepayment speeds
relating to the loans receivable contributed to@®PE. Actual loan losses and prepayments maysigmficantly from assumptions. The
discount rates that we utilize in computing theneated fair value are based upon estimates ofitherént risks associated with each cash
flow stream. Due to the limited number of entitileat conduct transactions with similar assetsréetetively small size of our Retained
Interests and the limited number of buyers for sag$ets, no readily ascertainable market exisexeftre, our estimate of the fair value may
or may not vary from what a willing buyer would pfay these assets.

The components of our Retained Interests are kvl

(1) Our required overcollateralization (the “OC Pigc&he OC Piece represents the excess of the loaewabte contributed to the QS
over the principal amount of the Structured Nosssiéd by the QSPE, which serves as additionalterdlafor the Structured
Noteholders

(2) The “Reserve Fund” and the interest earned timerBloe Reserve Fund represents cash that is relqoitee kept in a liquid cash
account by the QSPE pursuant to the terms of #mesaction documents, as collateral for the StradtiNoteholders, a portion of whi
was contributed by us to the QSPE upon formatiahaaportion which is built up over time by the QSiain the cash flows of the
underlying loans receivabl

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the “IO Reedile”). The IO Receivable is comprised of the démlvs that are expected to be
received by us in the future after payment by ti$8 of (a) all interest and principal due to thes&ured Noteholders, (b) all
principal and interest on the OC Piece, (c) anyireq funding of the Reserve Fund and (d-going costs of the transactic
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Our Retained Interests consisted of the following:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu
OC Piec Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

First Westerr $ — $ — $ 652 $ 652 $ 641
1998 Partnershi 69¢ 1,094 321 2,11« 2,01z
1999 Partnershi 3,79 97¢& 311 5,07¢ 4,93:
2000 Joint Ventur: 8,76: 2,05¢ 72€ 11,54¢ 10,29¢
2001 Joint Ventur: 6,84< 1,627 76€& 9,23¢ 8,78¢
2002 Joint Ventur: 7,64¢ 1,70C 1,06¢ 10,41 9,751
2003 Joint Ventur: 10,817 3,31¢ 2,542 16,67¢ 16,04¢

$ 38,567 $ 10,76¢ $ 6,38¢ $55,72¢  $52,46¢

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu
OC Piec Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

First Westerr $ — $ — $ 77¢ $ 77¢ $ 741
1998 Partnershi 91t 1,04¢ 412 2,37¢ 2,30¢
1999 Partnershi 3,88¢ 95¢& 49¢ 5,33¢ 5,24(
2000 Joint Ventur 8,95: 2,231 897 12,07¢ 10,80¢
2001 Joint Ventur 7,227 2,61¢ 2,44( 12,28¢ 11,02:
2002 Joint Ventur 7,89( 2,147 1,831 11,86¢ 10,80:
2003 Joint Ventur 10,87¢ 4,304 3,08¢ 18,26¢ 17,55(

$ 39,74¢ $ 13,30¢ $ 9,93¢ $62,99: $58,47:

The difference between the estimated fair valuecarsd of our Retained Interests is reflected inamnsolidated balance sheets as unrealized
appreciation of Retained Interests.
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The following sensitivity analysis of our Retainietierests at December 31, 2006 highlights the ilityathat results when prepayments, loan
losses and discount rates are different than @umagtions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 54,157 ($1,567)
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 52,58 (93,14
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $ 55,13¢ ($ 589
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 54,70¢ ($1,019
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 54,127 ($1,59))
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 52,59t ($3,129

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incama permanent impairment
there is a reduction in expected future cash flosvg)n our consolidated balance sheet in benefie' equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esa#santicipated losses), the effect on our Rethingerests would first reduce the valu
our IO Receivables. To the extent the 10 Receigatield not fully absorb the losses, the effectisvthen be to reduce the value of our
Reserve Funds and then the value of our OC Pi

(3) For example, a 16% assumed rate of prepayment wamildcreased to 21% or 26% based on increase%w61510% per annun
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddesl with caution. Values based on changes in tmsenptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in estimated fair vialuet linear. The effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without dfiagp any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teastivities.

We monitor the governing pooling and servicing agnents for each of our structured loan sale trdiogecand believe the servicing-related
terms set forth therein are industry standard amsistent with QSPE criteria. However, views almarmitted servicing activities involving
QSPEs may not be consistent among organizationacémunting standard setters continue to inte@@&RE criteria under SFAS No. 140,
there may be a material resultant impact on ousalfated financial statements.

In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our consolidakeanitial statements do not include the assetdlifiab, partners’ capital, revenues or
expenses of the QSPEs. As a result, at Decemb@086,and 2005, our consolidated balance sheatstdaclude $207.7 million and
$276.1 million in assets, respectively, and $156il5on and $220.8 million in liabilities, respeeély, related to these structured loan sale
transactions recorded by the QSPEs. At Decembe2@®, the partners’ capital of our QSPEs was apprately $51.2 million compared to
the estimated value of the associated Retainedebteof approximately $55.1 million.
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The following information summarizes the finangaisition of the QSPEs at December 31, 2006 and:2005

1998 Partnershi 1999 Partnershi 2000 Joint Ventur
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $11,78¢ $15,96¢ $15,06( $20,20:¢ $37,57¢ $42,26:
Total asset $13,97¢ $17,68: $16,60¢ $21,94° $40,48¢ $48,25:
Structured Note $11,75% $15,24( $11,57¢ $16,79"¢ $29,45% $36,697
Total liabilities $11,82¢ $15,31¢ $11,64+ $16,88¢ $29,54¢ $36,80¢
Partner’ capital $ 2,14¢ $ 2,36¢ $ 4,964 $ 5,05¢ $10,93¢ $11,44¢
2001 Joint Ventun 2002 Joint Ventun 2003 Joint Ventun
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $27,09: $49,17¢ $32,64: $42,84: $64,11: $75,56¢
Total asset $31,06¢ $52,91¢ $35,25 $46,25¢ $70,33:¢ $89,017
Structured Note $22,437 $42,73: $25,617 $35,84+ $55,137 $72,78:
Total liabilities $22,49% $42,84¢ $25,68¢ $35,94« $55,28¢ $72,96¢
Partner’ capital $ 8,56¢ $10,07: $ 9,56¢ $10,31: $15,04¢ $16,05:

The following information summarizes the resultopérations for the QSPEs:

Years Ended December

1998 Partnershi 1999 Partnershi
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Interest incom $1,32¢ $ 1,368 $1,17¢ $1,62( $ 2,00t $ 2,62¢
Total revenue $ 1,41« $ 1,4%( $ 1,20:¢ $ 1,81¢€ $ 2,18( $ 2,97¢
Reduction of losse $ (14 $ (10 $ (20€) $ — $ — $ —
Interest expens $ 924 $ 85€ $ 63¢ $ 904 $1,20C $1,61:
Total expense $ 96€ $ 914 $ 50¢ $ 96¢ $1,27¢ $1,71C
Net income $ 44¢ $ 49¢ $ 694 $ 847 $ 901 $ 1,26¢
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Years Ended December ¢

2000 Joint Ventur 2001 Joint Ventur
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Interest incomt $ 3,92( $ 4,68( $ 5,72¢ $ 3,788 $5,18¢ $ 5,99(
Total revenue $4,12¢ $ 5,29¢ $ 6,534 $ 4,39( $ 5,84¢ $ 6,091
Provision for (reduction of) loss:i $ (@9 $ 17 $ 84 $ 182 $ (41% $ 81z
Interest expens $ 2,348 $ 2,975 $ 3,791 $ 2,06¢ $2,94¢ $ 3,58¢
Total expense $ 2,46( $ 3,15¢ $ 4,06¢ $ 2,37¢ $ 2,70¢ $ 4,604
Net income $ 1,66¢ $ 2,14(C $ 2,46¢ $ 2,014 $ 3,14( $ 1,49

Years Ended December ¢

2002 Joint Ventur 2003 Joint Ventur
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Interest incomt $ 3,924 $ 4,681 $ 541 $ 6,791 $ 6,40¢ $ 5,40¢
Total revenue $ 4,261 $ 5,07( $ 6,16¢ $ 7,157 $ 6,60¢ $ 5,88¢
Provision for (reduction of) losst $ — $ 204 $ 364 $ (6 $ 6 $ —
Interest expens $ 2,172 $ 2,66¢ $ 3,38( $ 3,92¢ $ 3,48¢ $ 2,40¢
Total expense $ 2,308 $ 3,02¢ $ 3,92i $ 4,152 $ 3,771 $ 2,722
Net income $ 1,95¢ $ 2,04¢ $ 2,23¢ $ 3,00t $ 2,832 $ 3,164

The income from our Retained Interests represéetat¢cretion (recognized using the effective irsiemeethod) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futusa laws and includes any fees collecte® ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the
QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updateaslr flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancchagges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests. Thé&lyda our Retained Interests, which is comprisethefincome earned less permanent
impairments, was 14.1%, 13.8% and 11.5% during 22065 and 2004, respectively.

Servicing fee income for the years ended Decembg2@06, 2005 and 2004 for loans held by the QSPissapproximately $676,000,
$833,000 and $781,000, respectively. We have riablished a servicing asset or liability relatedhe loans held by the QSPEs as the
servicing fees are considered adequate compensation

We received approximately $14.6 million, $15.4 faill and $15.1 million in cash distributions frone thoint Ventures during 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively.

During November 2006, PMC Commercial repurchaskeda from the 2001 Joint Venture which had becontafged-off” as defined in the

transaction documents with an outstanding prinda¢édnce of approximately $1.5 million. The estietbfair value of the loan receivable
included on our consolidated balance sheet waoappately $1.3 million at December 31, 2006.
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Note 7. Restricted Investments:
Restricted investments consisted of the following:

At December 31
2006 2005
(In thousands

Structured noteholders and Conduit Facility res

accounts $ 542 $1,927
Structured noteholders and Conduit Facility

collection account 44¢ 482
Capital expenditures accol — 1,104
Other 5 18

$ 99t $3,53:

The structured noteholders and Conduit Facilitgmnes and collection accounts represented cashctadlehat had not yet been remitted to
noteholders or holder and reserve account balahagésvere required to be held as collateral on hefighe noteholders or holder. The
Conduit Facility reserve account is equal to 2%a@irowings outstanding under the facility. The eolion and reserve accounts consist of
cash and liquid money market funds.

The capital expenditures account represented eestrinvestments maintained pursuant to our legseeanent with Arlington. Upon lease
rejection in January 2006, these funds were nodonggtricted.

Note 8. Other Assets:
Other assets consisted of the following:

At December 31

2006 2005
(In thousands

Deferred borrowing costs, n $1,06¢ $1,34(
Interest receivabl 1,01¢ 69¢
Assets acquired in liquidatic 97t 1,01«
Investment in Preferred Tru 82C 82C
Prepaid expenses and depo 614 653
Other 444 382
Other asset $4,93¢ $4,907
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Note 9. Debt:

Information on our debt was as follows:

At December 31 Weighted Averag
2006 2005 Current Coupon Ratt
Face Carrying Face Carrying Range of at December 31
Amouni Value Amount Value Maturities 2006 2005

(In thousands, except footno
Notes and debentures payat

Debenture! $ 8,19( $ 8,161 $15,50( $16,12¢ 2013 to 201 5.9(% 7.1(%
Mortgage notes (1 2,64 2,64 11,47: 11,47: 2011 to 201 8.02% 7.45%
Structured note — — 5,167 5,167 N/A N/A 6.37%
10,83: 10,80: 32,14( 32,76
Junior Subordinated Not 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 203t 8.62% 7.21%
Credit facilities:
Conduit Facility 26,96¢ 26,96¢ 24,20t 24,20t 200¢ 6.35% 5.2€%
Revolving credit facility — — — 2007 N/A N/A
26,96¢ 26,96¢ 24,20t 24,20¢
Redeemable preferred stock ¢
subsidiary 4,00( 3,66¢ 4,00( 3,57¢ 2009 to 201 4.0(% 4.0(%
Debt $68,87( $ 68,50¢ $87,41¢ $87,61!

(1) Debt outstanding at December 31, 2006 does natidech mortgage note with a principal balance of mppmately $1.3 million and
fixed interest rate of 8.5% due January 1, 201arofinconsolidated VIE. The mortgage note is inaudelebt outstanding
December 31, 200!

Principal payments required on our consolidated deBecember 31, 2006 were as follows (face amount

Years Ending

December 31 Total

(In thousands

2007 $ 14z
2008 27,12
2009 2,16¢
2010 2,18(
2011 1,04z
Thereaftel 36,21¢
$ 6881

Debenture

Debentures represent amounts due to the SBA asibi of borrowings made pursuant to the SBIA, hawveeighted average cost of funds of
6.0% and semi-annual interest only payments. One&gger 1, 2006, we prepaid, without penalty, appnately $7.3 million of fixed-rate
SBA debentures. The unamortized premiums at theafaepayment of $563,000 were recorded as gagady extinguishment of debt.
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Mortgage Note!

As of December 31, 2006, we had mortgage notes, @zlateralized by a hotel property. During 20@@, sold one hotel property with a
mortgage note of approximately $1.5 million and th@rtgage was repaid. These mortgages are amoaim@d0 years, mature from
January 2011 to December 2017 and have restrigtondsions which provide for substantial prepaynygemnalties. At December 31, 2006
2005, approximately $1.4 million and $3.0 milligaspectively, of our mortgage notes were guarartgegeMC Commercial.

Structured Notes
In June 1998, PMC Commercial formed PMCT Trustaakiouptcy remote partnership that completed a tgiplacement of fixed-rate loan-
backed notes. We exercised our option and thetated:notes were repaid on December 1, 2006.

Junior Subordinated Note

In connection with the formation of the Preferradist, during 2005, PMC Commercial issued JuniordBdibated Notes which are
subordinated to PMC Commercial’s existing debt. Jteior Subordinated Notes bear interest at aifigatite which resets on a quarterly
basis at the 90-day LIBOR plus 3.25% (computed 86Gday year). The Junior Subordinated Notes neaeleemed at par at our option
beginning on March 30, 2010. Interest paymentslageon a quarterly basis.

Conduit Facility

During 2005, we entered into a three-year $100I0omiConduit Facility expiring February 6, 2008itérest payments on the advances are
payable by PMC Conduit on a monthly basis at aappoximating 1% over LIBOR and PMC Conduit’s pipal repayment obligations are
expected to be financed through future securitinatiof the loans collateralizing advances undectimgluit facility. In addition, we are
charged an unused fee equal to 12.5 basis pointputed based on the daily available balance. DUfetyyuary 2007, the interest rate was
modified to a rate approximating 85 basis pointsrddBOR. The Conduit Facility allows for advandessed on the amount of eligible
collateral sold to the Conduit Facility and has iminm requirements. The Conduit Facility has covénahe most restrictive of which are
maximum delinquency ratios for our contributed lwamnd serviced portfolio, as defined in the tratisaaocuments. In addition, the Conduit
Facility has cross default provisions with the feirg credit facility. At December 31, 2006, appimately $43.6 million of our loans were
owned by PMC Conduit. We had availability of appnoately $7.4 million under the conduit facility @ecember 31, 2006 without additional
sales of loans to PMC Conduit. At December 31, 20@6were in compliance with the covenants of thality.

Revolving Credit Facility

PMC Commercial has a revolving credit facility tmaétures in December 2007 and provides us withitcagdilability up to $20 million. We
are charged interest on the balance outstandingruhe revolving credit facility at our election @ther the prime rate of the lender less 75
basis points or 162.5 basis points over the 3@r@D-day LIBOR. In addition, we are charged ansaulifee equal to 37.5 basis points
computed based on our daily available balance.ctésit facility requires us to meet certain coveaeathe most restrictive of which

(1) provides for an asset coverage test based ocash and cash equivalents, loans receivablejriReténterests and real estate investments
as a ratio to our senior debt and (2) limits oulitgtio pay out returns of capital as part of aividends. At December 31, 2006, we were in
compliance with the covenants of this facility.

Redeemable Preferred Stock of Subsid
PMCIC has outstanding 40,000 shares of $100 paeyd® cumulative preferred stock (the “4% Prefe®e&ck”) held by the SBA pursuant
to the SBIA.

The 4% Preferred Stock was issued during 1994 ($dlidn) and 1995 ($2.0 million) and must be reches at par no later than 15 years
from the date of issuance. In accordance with SRAS150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instrumte with Characteristics of both
Liabilities and Equity,” we classified the 4% Pnefal Stock as a liability on our consolidated batasheet. The 4% Preferred Stock was
valued at $3,420,000 on the merger date. Dividefdpproximately $160,000 were recognized on theP4ederred Stock during both 2006
and 2005 and are included in interest expensericansolidated statement of income.

Interest Paic
During 2006, 2005 and 2004 interest paid was apprately $5,430,000, $5,378,000, and $4,727,00pecs/ely.
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Note 10. Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary:

PMCIC has outstanding 30,000 shares of $100 paey&% cumulative preferred stock (the “3% PreféBeock”) held by the SBA pursuant
to the SBIA.

PMCIC is entitled to redeem, in whole or part, 8 Preferred Stock by paying the par value ($310an) of these securities plus dividends
accumulated and unpaid on the date of redemptidrlevthe 3% Preferred Stock may be redeemed, reti@mig not mandatory. The 3%
Preferred Stock was valued at $900,000 on the meage. Dividends of approximately $90,000 weregized on the 3% Preferred Stock
during both 2006 and 2005 and are reflected inconsolidated statements of income as minority @sier

Note 11. Earnings Per Share:

The computations of basic earnings per common sivarbased on our weighted average shares outsgardie weighted average number of
common shares outstanding was approximately 10©88,10,874,000 and 10,134,000 for the years ebéeember 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. For purposes of calculatingtdd earnings per share, the weighted averagessbatgtanding were increased by
approximately 3,000, 5,000 and 18,000 shares, céisply, during 2006, 2005 and 2004 for the dilateffect of stock options.

Not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs share were outstanding options to purchasexipmpately 61,000, 74,000 and 60,C
common shares during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respéctlyecause the options’ exercise prices weretgréiaan the average market price of
the stock.

Note 12. Dividends Paid and Declared:

During 2006, our dividends were declared as foltows

Amount
Record Dat¢ Date Paic Per Shart Type
March 31, 200¢ April 10, 2006 $ 0.3C Regula
June 30, 200 July 10, 200¢ 0.3C Regula
September 29, 20( October 10, 20C 0.3C Regula
December 29, 20C January 8, 200 0.3C Regula
December 29, 200 January 8, 200 0.1C Special
$ 1.3

In March 2007, the Board of Trust Managers declar80.30 per share quarterly dividend to commonetttdders of record on March 30,
2007 which will be paid on April 9, 2007.

We have certain covenants within our debt facgitieat limit our ability to pay out returns of cegbias part of our dividends. These

restrictions have not historically limited the amoof dividends we have paid and management doeisatieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.

F-31




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13. Taxable Income:

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed as a RE#€rue Code. To qualify as a REIT, PMC Commerntiast meet a number of
organizational and operational requirements, inoly@ requirement that we distribute at least 99%uo taxable income to our shareholders.
As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will not be gab to corporate level Federal income tax on netiine that is currently distributed to
shareholders. We may, however, be subject to odfeileral excise taxes and state and local taxesmincome and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxapear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddae to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent idexgears.

In order to meet our 2006 taxable income distrirutiequirements, we may make an election undeCtu to treat a portion of the
distributions declared and paid in 2007 as distiitmg of 2006’s taxable income.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned TRS’s which arejscttto Federal income taxes: PMCIC, First WestBMC Funding and PMC
Properties. The income generated from the TRS&xisd at normal corporate rates. The measurememgtafeferred tax assets is adjusted by
a valuation allowance, if, based on our ongoing@ss®ent of future realization, it is more likelathnot that they will not be realized.

We calculate our current and deferred tax provisioased on estimates and assumptions that coted fidm the actual results reflected in
income tax returns filed during the subsequent.y&djustments based on the final tax returns aregaly recorded in the period when the
returns are filed.

The following reconciles our net income to REITahde income:

Years Ended December ¢

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Net income $15,68¢ $11,297 $ 24,78
Less: TRS net income, net of t (1,280 (1,419 (14%)
Add: book depreciatio 231 1,24( 1,87
Less: tax depreciatic (508 (1,489 (1,939
Book/tax difference on property sa 171 (350 13t
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 1,97: 1,88( 3,551
Impairment losse 96¢ 2,21( —
Negative goodwil — — (11,599
Book/tax difference on amortization and accre (641) (2649) (221)
Asset valuatiot (890 181 (51€)
Other book/tax differences, r (59) (9) 317
REIT taxable incom: $15,64¢ $13,28¢ $ 16,25
Distributions declare $13,97¢ $13,56¢ $ 14,14(
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Dividends per share for dividend reporting purposeee as follows:

Years Ended December

2006 2005 2004
Amount Amount Amount
Per Shar Percer Per Shar Percer Per Shar Percer
Ordinary income $ 1.24¢ 95.6%% $ 1.19¢ 95.52% $ 1.40C 100.0(%
Capital gains 0.05¢ 4.31% 0.05¢ 4.48% — —

$ 1.30C 100.0(% $ 1.25C 100.0(% $ 1.40C 100.0(%

Income tax provision related to the TRS’s consistethe following:

Years Ended December ¢
2006 2005 2004
(In thousands

Federal.
Current provisior $ 50z $ 68C $ 152
Deferred provision
(benefit) 147 (22) (36)
Income tax provisiol $ 64¢ $ 65¢ $11€

The provision for income taxes results in effectiae rates that differ from Federal statutory ratE85%. The reconciliation of TRS income
tax attributable to net income computed at Fedsedutory rates to income tax expense was as fellow

Years Ended December ¢
2006 2005 2004
(In thousands

Income before income taxes for T's $1,92¢ $2,072 $ 261
Expected Federal income tax provis $ 67€ $ 72t $ 91
Preferred dividend of subsidiary recorded as miganiterest 31 31 25
Change in valuation allowan: — (112 —
Other adjustment (58) 14 —
Income tax provisiol $ 64¢ $ 65€ $ 11€
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The components of the net deferred tax asset vedialaws:

Years Ended December
2006 2005 2004
(In thousands

Deferred tax asset

Retained Interest $ 161 $ 97 $ 76
Loans receivabl 9 14¢ 10&
Servicing asse 69 13z 18¢
Premiums on acquired debentures pay — 10€ 13z
Operating loss carryforwart — 8 112
Other — 12 4
Total gross deferred tax ass 324 503 61¢
Valuation allowanct — — 112
324 503 50€

Deferred tax liabilities
Discounts on acquired redeemable preferred stock of

subsidiary and debentures paye 121 154 17¢
Total gross deferred tax liabiliti¢ 121 154 17¢
Deferred tax asset, n $ 20: $ 34¢ $ 327

The net operating loss carryforwards at DecembgeR324 were generated by PMC Funding and wereablaito offset future taxable inco
of PMC Funding. At the time of the merger, managenhelieved that we would not realize the bendfP®C Funding’s net operating loss
carryforwards and a valuation allowance was esthbti. We realized the full benefit of these netaiiey loss carryforwards during 2005 i
the valuation allowance was reversed.

We paid $845,000 and $467,500 in income taxes @96 and 2005, respectively.

Note 14. Other Income:

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Prepayment fee $ 1,65: $ 59C $ 65€
Servicing income (1 1,02t 1,22z 1,14z
Premium income (2 49¢ 61€ 52¢€
Other loan related incorm 403 64€ 47E
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidia 76 45 —
Debt release inconr — — 17¢
Other income $ 3,65¢€ $ 3,121 $ 2,974

(1) We earn fees for servicing all loans held by théB&and First Weste's loans sold into the secondary marl
(2) Premium income results from the sale of First Wa’s loans pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Si
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Note 15. Discontinued Operations:

Discontinued operations of our hotel propertiesiafl properties, 15 hotel properties and 17 hmteperties during 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively) and assets acquired in liquidatiom{arily three limited service hospitality propegiduring 2005 and 2006) consisted of the
following:

Years Ended December ?
2006 2005 2004
(In thousands

Hotel and Lease Operations

Revenues
Hotel operating revenut $1,11¢ $ 624 $ —
Lease incom— base and othe 14k 2,89¢ 4,64
Straigh-line rental income — 922 51€
Lease termination fee incor — — 624
Total revenue 1,26( 4,44t 5,78
Expenses
Hotel operating expens 1,07C 563 —
Interest expense (: 11¢ 59¢ 67€
Depreciatior 9 95¢ 1,55¢
Property tax expens — 89t —
Advisory fees — — 51
Total expense 1,19¢ 3,01¢ 2,28
Net earnings, hotel and lease operat 62 1,43( 3,50¢
Assets Acquired in Liquidation Operations:
Revenue: 224 124 15
Expense! 22C 117 2
Net earnings, assets acquired in liquidation op@ra 4 7 13
Total net earning 66 1,435 3,517
Net gain (loss) on sales of real es! 2,064 2,25¢ (252)
Impairment losse (94) (1,779 —
Discontinued operatior $2,03¢ $ 1,91¢ $3,26¢

(1) Represents interest expense on the mortgages gasaated to hotel properties included in discongd operations. The mortgag
payable were either repaid as a result of the saless they matured. No additional interest expemae allocated to discontinue
operations.
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Property sales included in discontinued operatanmsisted of the following:

Years Ended December

Properties solc

2006 (1)

2005 (1)

2004

(In thousands, except number of property salesfaoghote)

Hotel propertie: 10 6 2
Assets acquired in liquidatic 8 4 7
18 10 9
Hotel Properties

Sales proceec $ 20,55: $ 12,80 $ 3,51
Cost of sale: (17,489 (12,509 (3,989
Deferred gains, ne (1,179 — —
1,891 1,29¢ (470

Assets Acquired in Liquidatior
Sales proceec 4,12¢ 5,97¢ 3,052
Cost of sale: (3,896 (4,677 (2,839
Deferred gains, n¢ (55 (349) —
178 96C 21¢
Net gain (loss) on sales of real es! $ 2,064 $ 2,25¢€ $ (259

(1) We financed the sale of certain of these propettiesugh origination of loans aggregating $19,84200and $6,969,000 during 2006
and 2005, respectively. As the down payment regeias not sufficient to qualify for full accrualigareatment on certain of the sales,
we recorded initial installment gains and defertlhd remaining gains

Note 16. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased®l.

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash purcHaedthe “Plan”). Participants in the Plan have @p&on to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8twares is 100% of the average of the closing mfiche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tiigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaliment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. We use the open market to purchase @on8hares with proceeds from the dividend reinvestrportion of the Plan.

Note 17. Profit Sharing Plan:

We have a profit sharing plan available to our-futle employees after one year of employment. Vigsticreases ratably to 100% after the
sixth year of employment. Pursuant to our proférghg plan, approximately $244,000, $244,000 ar@BFI00 was expensed during 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. Contributions to tredipsharing plan are at the discretion of our Bbaf Trust Managers.

Note 18. Share-Based Compensation Plans:

At December 31, 2006, we have options outstandimteushare-based compensation plans: the 2005yHgaéntive Plan, the 1993
Employee Share Option Plan and the Trust ManagareSBption Plan. The 1993 Employee Share Option &ta the Trust Manager Share

Option Plan expired in December 2003; thus, notaiidil options will be issued under these plans.

We use the fair value recognition provisions of Sid0. 123R, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensgtito account for all awards
granted, modified or settled.
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The 2005 Equity Incentive Plan was approved bystiareholders on June 11, 2005 and permits the gfaptions to our employees,
executive officers and Board of Trust Managers rastricted shares to our executive officers andr@o& Trust Managers for up to 500,000
Common Shares. We believe that these awards ladigarthe interests of our employees, executivieefs and Board of Trust Managers v
those of our shareholders. Option awards are gtamith an exercise price equal to the market pofceur Common Shares at the date of
grant and vest immediately upon grant with fiveryeantractual terms.

The Trust Manager Share Option Plan was a nondiisoeey plan pursuant to which options to purcha@90 Common Shares were granted
to certain trust managers on the date such trusagea took office. In addition, options to purchaga00 shares were granted on June 1 of
each year through December 31, 2003. Such optiens xercisable at the fair market value of theeshan the date of grant. The options
granted under the Trust Manager Share Option Rlaarhe exercisable one year after date of granégpided if not exercised on the earlier
of (1) 30 days after the option holder no longddtufice for any reason or (2) within five yearftes date of grant. Due to expiration of the
Trust Manager Share Option Plan, we did not gragtagptions under the Trust Manager Share Option Rieer 2003.

A summary of the status of our stock options aBefember 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 and the changesg dibe years ended on those dates
are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Number o Weighte( Number o Weightec Number o Weighte(
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding, January 170,11: $ 14.7¢ 164,26( $ 15.8¢ 150,87¢ $ 12.6¢
Grantec 33,25( $ 12.7: 36,70( $ 14.5¢ — —
Acquired in the merge — — — — 88,48: $ 19.1¢
Exercisec (35,500 $ 13.0¢ (9,400 $ 13.1: (59,500 $ 11.5¢
Forfeited (2,064 $ 15.2¢ (5,657) $ 20.1¢ (92 $ 12.9i
Expired (23,28¢%) $ 18.7¢ (15,799 $ 24.4¢ (15,507 $ 19.97
Outstanding, December ! 142,51 $ 14.0¢ 170,11: $ 14.7¢ 164,26( $ 15.8¢
Exercisable, December . 142,51 $ 14.0¢ 170,11: $ 14.7¢ 164,26( $ 15.8¢
Weighted-average fair value of stoc
options granted during the ye $ 0.5¢ $ 0.6¢ —

The market price of our stock at December 31, 28@feater than certain of our stock option exerpisces (approximately 86,000 shares).
The intrinsic value of these stock options outstagar exercisable at December 31, 2006 was apmately $129,000.

Upon notification of intent to exercise stock opspour policy is to first verify that the optioase exercisable, then to contact our transfer
agent instructing them to issue new shares andttheallect the cash proceeds. We received appateiiyn $123,000 and $378,000 in cash
proceeds related to the cash exercise of stockropturing 2005 and 2004, respectively. There wereash exercises of stock options during
2006. In addition, during 2006 and 2004 we issu8@2and 6,620 Common Shares, respectively toxaoutive officers in exchange for
35,500 and 27,750 stock options, respectivelyizirg stock-for-stock exercise provisions of outiop plans.
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The fair value of each stock option granted isnested on the date of grant using the Black-Schaéi®n-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Years Ended December :

2006 2005
Assumption:;
Expected Term (year: 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ral 4.9¢% 3.74%
Expected Dividend Yiels 9.42% 9.1¢%
Expected Volatility 16.2% 16.6:%
Forfeiture Rate 5.0(% 5.0(%

The expected term of the options represents tHegef time that the options are expected to betantling and was determined based on out
historical data. The risk-free rate was based erBtlyear treasury rate corresponding to the exgdeten of the options. We used historical
information to determine our expected volatilitiyidend yield and forfeiture rates. We recorded pemsation expense of approximately
$19,000 and $23,000 during 2006 and 2005, resmytikelated to these option grants. No optionsevgganted during the year ended
December 31, 2004.

We issued an aggregate of 9,060 restricted shameetutive officers and our Board of Trust Manager both June 10, 2006 and June 11,
2005 at the then current market price of the shafr&42.72 and $14.54, respectively. The restristeate awards vest based on two years of
continuous service with one-third of the sharesimgsmmediately upon issuance of the shares aeetloind vesting at the end of each of the
next two years. Restricted share awards providadoelerated vesting if there is a change in cofaodefined in the plan). There were no
forfeitures of restricted shares during 2006 orR2@ompensation expense is being recognized oeerdsting period. We recorded
compensation expense of approximately $112,000688¢00 during 2006 and 2005, respectively, reltdeslir restricted share issuances
December 31, 2006, there was approximately $5200@@al unrecognized compensation expense retatdte unvested restricted shares
which will be recognized over the next one to tveans.

We assumed unearned share compensation in themmepgesenting the intrinsic value of unvestedapiassumed that vest as the
employees provide future services. Compensatiorresg@was recognized over the vesting period. Warded compensation expense of
approximately $7,000 during 2004 related to theseested options.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Options Outstanding and Exercisa

Weighted
Average Weighte(
Remaining Average
Range of Number Contract Life Exercise

Exercise Price Outstandin (in years) Price

$12.72 to $14.5 119,94: 2.8t $ 13.4¢
$ 14.9( 4,00( 0.67 $ 14.9(
$ 17.9¢ 18,56¢ 0.7¢ $ 17.9¢
$12.72 to $17.9 142,51 2.51 $ 14.0¢
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Note 19. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Infaration:

Our non-cash investing activities were as follows:

Years Ended December ?

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands

Reclassification from loans receivable to assegsiiaed in liquidatior $ 3,73( $ 5,651 $2,11°F

Loans receivable originated in connection with salehotel propertie $17,08¢ $ 4,77( $ —
Loans receivable originated in connection withshke of assets acquirec

liquidation $ 2,76( $ 3,72 $1,80(

Loan receivable established through due to affiiahe’ $ — $ 41E $2,12¢

Reduction of due to affiliate and Retained Intes $ — $ 2,12¢ $ —

Note receivable and deferred liability recordedrupale of hotel propert $ — $ 197 $ 442

See Note 3 for information on assets acquired iahdities assumed in connection with the mergahwiMC Capital. See Note 2 for

information on the deconsolidation of the assetklabilities of PMCT Plainfield, L.P.

Note 20. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by SFASING, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financiatinments” differ from the carrying
amounts of the financial assets and liabilitiesnariily as a result of the effects of discountintufa cash flows. Considerable judgment is
required to interpret market data and develop edémof fair value. Accordingly, the estimates présd below may not be indicative of the

amounts we could realize in a current market exgban
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The estimated fair values of our financiatinments were as follows:

Years Ended December

2006 2005
Estimate Estimatel
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In thousands
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $169,18: $ 170,04« $157,57- $158,57¢
Retained Interesi 55,724 55,72« 62,99 62,991
Cash and cash equivalel 3,73¢ 3,73¢ 3,961 3,967
Restricted investmen 99t 99t 3,532 3,33¢
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat 643 643 832 83:
Liabilities:
Notes and debentures paya 10,80: 10,841 32,76 27,09:
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,66¢ 3,76( 3,57¢ 3,57¢
Credit facilities 26,96¢ 26,96¢ 24,20t 24,20¢
Junior Subordinated Not: 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 27,07(

Loans receivable, netWe generally estimate the fair value of variabletaans to approximate the remaining unamortizattipal of the
loan less any purchase or other discounts, urthess ts doubt as to realization of the loan. Initimitl we generally estimate the fair value
of fixed-rate loans based on a net present vallealegion utilizing current market interest rateslanticipated principal collections. A
valuation reserve is established for a problem leased on the creditor’'s payment history, collateatue, guarantor support and other
factors. In the absence of a readily ascertainalaléet value, the estimated value of our loansivabée may differ from the values that
would be placed on the portfolio if a ready marfieetthe loans receivable existed.

Retained Interests and mortgage-backed securigffitiite : The assets are reflected in our consolidatedhéiiah statements at estimated
fair value based on valuation techniques as destiitb Note 6.

Cash and cash equivalentBhe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/flue due to the short maturity of these imsgnts.

Restricted investment$he carrying amounts of the reserve fund associaittdthe Conduit Facility and the remaining reged
investments are considered to be a reasonableatstonhfair value due to the relatively short miyuof these funds.

Notes and debentures payabldie estimated fair value is based on a presenevaiculation based on prices of the same or simila
instruments after considering risk, current interates and remaining maturities.

Redeemable preferred stock of subsididitye estimated fair value is based on a presenealculation based on prices of the same or
similar instruments after considering risk, currigérest rates and remaining maturities.

Credit facilities and Junior Subordinated Notd$te carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/Blue as the interest rates on these
instruments are variable.
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Note 21. Selected Quarterly Financial Datafunaudited)

The following represents our selected quarterlgritial data which, in the opinion of managemeritecés adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

Year Ended December 31, 20
Income Fron
Continuing Net Earnings

Revenues (. Operations (1 Income Per Shar

(In thousands, except earnings per share and faes)

First Quartel $ 7,301 $ 3,224 $ 5,041(2) $ 047
Second Quarte 8,16: 3,49( 3,65( 0.34
Third Quartel 8,32¢ 3,94¢ 3,97¢€(3) 0.37
Fourth Quarte 6,88¢ 2,98¢ 3,017 0.2¢

$ 30,67 $ 13,64¢ $15,68¢ $  14¢

Year Ended December 31, 20
Income Fron
Continuing Net Earnings

Revenues (. Operations (1 Income Per Shar

(In thousands, except earnings per share and fae)

First Quartel $ 6,27( $ 3,151 $ 4,11¢ $ 0.3¢
Second Quarte 5,91 1,89: 2,235(4) 0.2C
Third Quartel 6,331 1,44: 2,004(5) 0.1¢
Fourth Quarte 6,57¢ 2,892 2,94 0.27

$ 25,09¢ $ 9,37¢ $11,29: $ 10¢

(1) Certain amounts were previously reported in coritigoperations in our quarterly filings on Form ID-Such amounts have been
reclassified to discontinued operations in accordamwith SFAS No. 14

(2) Includes gains of $1,877,000 from the sale of stelrproperties and three assets acquired in ligtih.

(3) Includes a gain on extinguishment of debt of $583,

(4) Includes gains of $978,000 from the sale of twelhmtoperties

(5) Includes gains of $1,038,000 from the sale of tesets acquired in liquidation and two hotel propest

Note 22. Commitments and Contingencies:

Loan Commitment

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleaccustomer provided the terms establisheddarctimtract are met. Our outstanding
loan commitments and approvals to fund new loane wpproximately $32.6 million at December 31, 2Gff6vhich approximately

$2.6 million were for prime-based loans to be orégged by First Western, the government guarantegtbp of which (approximately 75% of
each individual loan) will be sold pursuant to Setary Market Loan Sales.

At December 31, 2006, the majority of our commitiseand approvals were for variable-rate loans basdtie prime rate or the 90-day
LIBOR at spreads over the prime rate generallyirapfrom 1.50% to 2.75% and over LIBOR generallygimg from 3.00% to 4.25%. The
weighted average interest rate on our loan comnnitsn@nd approvals at December 31, 2006 was appabedyn9.1%. Commitments
generally have fixed expiration dates and requangnment of a fee to us. Since some commitmentsxqrected to expire without being drawn
upon, total commitment amounts do not necessalyasent future cash requirements.
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Operating Lease
We lease office space in Dallas, Texas under & le&sch expires in October 2011. Future minimunséepayments under this lease are as
follows:

Amount
(In thousands
2007 $ 17¢
2008 191
2009 20z
2010 214
2011 18€

Rent expense, which is being recorded on a strdiighbasis, amounted to approximately $186,008658100 and $133,000 during 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively.

Employment Agreemer

We have employment agreements with our executifieeo$ for three-year terms expiring June 30, 2@0thually, the agreements are
renewed for new three-year terms unless priorecetid of the first year, either the Company oretkecutive officer provides notice to the
other party of its intention not to extend the eoyphent period beyond the current term. In the eeéatchange in responsibilities, as defir
during the employment period, the agreements peofdd severance compensation to the executiveesfiican amount equal to 2.99 times
annual compensation paid to the executive offisattefined in the agreements.

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

The transaction documents of the QSPESs contairnigioms (the “Credit Enhancement Provisions”) thatern the assets and the inflow and
outflow of funds of the QSPE formed as part ofslrectured loan sale transactions. The Credit Ecdraent Provisions include specified
limits on the delinquency, default and loss rateshe loans receivable included in each QSPEt Hng measurement date, the delinquency,
default or loss rate with respect to any QSPE werxceed the specified limits, the Credit Enharer@nProvisions would automatically
increase the level of credit enhancement requirésrfenthat QSPE. During the period in which thedfied delinquency, default or loss rate
was exceeded, excess cash flow from the QSPEy fvamich would otherwise be distributable to usudobe used to fund the increased
credit enhancement levels up to the principal amhofisuch loans and would delay or reduce ouriistion. In general, there can be no
assurance that amounts deferred under Credit Eaheemt Provisions would be received in future periodthat future deferrals or losses
not occur.

Environmenta

PMC Funding has a recorded liability of approxinha®300,000 at December 31, 2006 related to aa#ncollateral that has environmental
remediation obligations which are the primary resploility of our borrower. Under purchase accountithe liability was assumed and the
loan was acquired by PMC Commercial in the mergér RMC Capital, Inc. The loan was originated imgection with the sale of the
underlying collateral by PMC Funding to the borrowkhe sale was financed by PMC Capital througbaa lwith a current outstanding
principal balance of approximately $475,000 whilni default. As a result, we filed a lawsuit ie thtate of Georgia to appoint a receiver to
operate the property and determine if current emvirental remediation plans are being followed. Thart has refused to appoint a receiver
at the present time. The borrower has filed a aratdim alleging, among other things, breach oftizat and non-default under the loan
documents. We do not believe there is any methiéacounterclaim and intend to vigorously purslieeshedies available to us under the law.

During 2005, we were informed by the Georgia Daparit of Natural Resources that the current remiedigian for the property has certain
aspects that require revision. While our borrovas the primary responsibility for the environmeméahediation, to the extent we elect to
foreclose, we currently believe that the estiméaédvalue of the collateral underlying the loarcegds the current outstanding principal
balance on the loan. At the present time, we haes lunable to quantify additional costs, if anythef potential changes in remediation
methods requested by the State of Georgia; howthese costs could be material and may exceeddlbe of the collateral net of the
recorded liability and the current outstanding pipal balance of the loan.
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Litigation

We have significant outstanding claims againstriytion’s bankruptcy estate. Arlington has objectedur claims and initiated a complaint in
the bankruptcy seeking, among other things, themeif payments Arlington made pursuant to thedsasd the Master Lease Agreement.
Although the value of our claims against Arlingiersignificantly higher than Arlington’s claims agst us, there is no assurance that we will
collect our claims from Arlington nor is there amysurance we will not be required to make paynteritse bankruptcy estate in connection
with Arlington’s initiated claim.

In the normal course of business we are periogigaltty to certain legal actions and proceedingsliring matters that are generally
incidental to our business.€., collection of loans receivable). In managementisiom, the resolution of these legal actions aratpedings
will not have a material adverse effect on our ofidated financial statements.

Other

If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBA guaeghloan is attributable to significant technigeficiencies in the manner in which the Ic
was originated, funded or serviced by First Westdra SBA may seek recovery of funds from us. \Wkétbpect to the guaranteed portion of
SBA loans that have been sold, the SBA will firshbr its guarantee and then seek compensationusoimthe event that a loss is deemed to
be attributable to technical deficiencies.

Pursuant to SBA rules and regulations, distribugifsom our consolidated subsidiaries, First WesteMCIC and Western Financial are

limited. In order to operate as a small businesditey company, a licensee is required to maintaimramum net worth (as defined by SBA
regulations) of the greater of (1) 10% of the ansing loans receivable of our SBLC or (2) $1.0ionl as well as certain other regulatory
restrictions such as change in control provisiéiidDecember 31, 2006, dividends available for distion were approximately $2.1 million.

Note 23. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial data aregmtesl for our reportable business segments. Tlggeets are categorized by line of
business which also corresponds to how they aratgzk The segments include (1) the Lending Diviswhich originates loans receivable
small businesses primarily in the hospitality indysind (2) the Property Division which owns aneigies certain of our hotel properties.
The operations of our lending division are reviewegdur chief operating decision makers in assgdsirperformance, to make business
decisions and to allocate resources. We do natrdifitiate between subsidiaries or loan programghfsipurpose.
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Our business segment data is as follows:

Years Ended December

2006 2005
Lending Property Lending Property
Total Division Division Total Division Division
(In thousands
Revenues
Interest income — loans and other
income $19,11¢ $19,11( $ 6 $14,69¢ $14,69¢ $ —
Lease income and other property
income 2,171 — 2,171 942 — 942
Income from Retained Interes 9,39( 9,39( — 9,45¢ 9,45¢ —
Total 30,67 28,50( 2,17 25,09¢ 24,157 942
Expenses
Interest 5,43t 5,132 308 4,68¢ 4,34: 34E
Depreciatior 222 10 212 281 3 27¢
Salaries and related benefits 4,73¢ 4,50z 237 4,55 4,09¢ 45&
Hotel property expenst 1,614 — 1,614 — — —
General and administratiy 2,64¢ 2,444 204 2,99t 2,39: 602
Impairments and provisior 2,19t 1,27(C 92t 2,45¢€ 765 1,691
Total 16,85: 13,35¢ 3,49t 14,97 11,60: 3,371
Gain on early extinguishment of d¢ 563 563 — — — —
Income (loss) before income tax
provision, minority interest, and
discontinued operatior 14,38 15,70¢ (1,319 10,12¢ 12,55¢ (2,429
Income tax provisiol (649) (63¢) (17) (65¢) (65¢) —
Minority interest (preferred stock
dividend of subsidiary (90) (90) — (90) (90) —
Income (loss) from continuing
operations 13,64¢ 14,977 1,329 9,37¢ 11,80" (2,429
Discontinued operation
Net gain on sales of real est 2,06¢ 157 1,907 2,25¢ 96( 1,29¢
Impairment losse (99 (52) (43 (1,779 — (1,779
Net earning: 66 4 62 1,437 7 1,43(C
Total discontinued operatiol 2,03¢ 11C 1,92¢ 1,91¢ 967 952
Net income (loss $15,68¢ $15,08: $ 597 $11,29; $12,77¢ $ (1,479

(1) Salaries and related benefits were allocated toptaperty division based on managen’s estimate of time spent for oversic
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Year Ended December 31, 20

Lending Propert
Total Division Division
(In thousands

Revenues
Interest incom«— loans and other incon $11,13¢ $11,13¢ $ —
Lease incom 1,017 — 1,017
Income from Retained Interes 8,76: 8,76: —
Total 20,91¢ 19,89¢ 1,017

Expenses
Interest 3,87: 3,517 361
Depreciatior 31¢€ 2 314
Salaries and related benefits 3,551 3,201 35€
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 245 23€ 9
General and administratiy 1,88z 1,86¢ 14
Permanent impairments on Retained Inter 1,182 1,182 —
Reduction of loan loss¢ (259 (25%) —
Total 10,80z 9,74¢ 1,054

Income (loss) before income tax provision, minoritierest discontinued

operations and extraordinary ite 10,11« 10,15 (37
Income tax provisiol (11€) (11€) —
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary) (75) (75) —
Income (loss) from continuing operatic 9,92: 9,96( (37)

Discontinued operation

Net gain (loss) on sales of real es! (252 21¢ 470

Net earning: 3,51 13 3,50¢

Total discontinued operatiol 3,26¢ 231 3,034
Income before extraordinary ite 13,18¢ 10,19: 2,997
Extraordinary item

Negative goodwil 11,59: 11,59: —
Net income $24,78: $21,78¢ $ 2,99

(1) Salaries and related benefits were allocated toptaperty division based on managen’s estimate of time spent for oversic
Total assets were allocated as follows:

Years Ended December @
2006 2005 2004
(In thousands
Lending Division $235,04( $232,60: $214,25:
Property Divisior 5,36¢ 26,58¢ 39,58t
$240,40: $259,19: $253,84(
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Lending Division
Property Divisior

F-46

Years Ended December ¢

2006 2005 2004
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(I'n thousands, except footnotes)

Additions
Balance a Charged tc Charged tc Balance a
beginning costs and other end
Description of period expenses accounts Deductions of period
Year ended December 31, 200:
(258(1)
(675)2)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 67F $ 42z $ — $ (939 $ 164
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowan $ — $ = $ 17119 $ — $ 171
Year ended December 31, 200!
(35)(2)
(18)(4)
9)(5)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 164 $ 32t $ — $ (62) $  42i
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowan $ 171 $ — $ — $ (1716) $ —
Rent and Related Receivables Res: $ — $ 1,2557) $ — $ — $ 1,25¢
Year ended December 31, 200(
(467(1)
(71)(4)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 427 $ 174 $ — $ (539 $ 63
Rent and Related Receivables Res: $ 1,25¢ $ 9257 $ — $ = $ 2,18(

(1)  Principal writter-off.

(2) During 2004, $675,000 of previously recorded loassl reserves was reversed due to the reductidreiexpected loss on a lo
collateralized by a limited service hospitality peaty due to repayment in full of all principal tre loan.

(3)  We acquired net operating losses in the merger RMIC Capital, Inc. which were fully reserved at aisition.

(4)  During 2005 and 2006, previously recorded loan Iesserves were reversed due to reductions in egfddotses on loan

(5) Represents recovery of loans previously wr-off.

(6) Atthe time of the merger in 2004, management\edi¢hat the benefit of the net operating lossyfarwards from one of our taxab
REIT subsidiaries would not be realized and a védueallowance was established. However, as a tedfudperations during 2005, \
realized the full benefit of these net operatirgsloarryforwards and the valuation allowance wagersed.

(7)  During 2005 and 2006, we established reserves agaiar rent and related receivables from Arlingtmased on best availab
information provided to us through the Arlingtonnibauptcy proceeding:
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Description of Property _Encumbrances

The following
are hotel
properties
operating as
Amerihost
Inns
Macomb, IL $ 1,43¢
Plainfield, IN 1,30(
Marysville, OH 1,207
3,942
Less property held t
unconsolidated
entity:
Plainfield, IN (1,300
$ 2,64:

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006

Schedule Il

(In thousands, except footnotes)

Cost Capitalized

Gross Amounts at

Subsequent Recorded Which Carried at
Initial Cost To Acquisition Impairment (2) Close of Period (1
Building Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and and and and and and
Land _Improvements Fixtures Land |mprovements Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures ~ Land _Improvements Fixtures Total
$194 $ 2,271 $ 18C $ $ 4 % 94 $— 3 — $ — $194 % 2,281 274 $ 2,74¢
30C 1,962 18C — 4 97 = (50€) (262)  30C 1,45¢ 15 1,77%
30C 2,712 237 — 6 12¢ — (531) (34¢) _30C 2,187 18 2,50¢
794 6,951 597 — 14 32C = (1,039 (61C) 794 5,92¢ 307 7,027
(300) (1,962) (180) — 4 9n _— 50€ 26z (300 (1,45¢) (15) (1,779)
$494 $ 4,98¢ $ 417 $— $ 10 $§ 228 $— $ (531) $ (34f) $494° % 4,46¢ 29z $ 5,25¢

(1) The aggregate cost of our real estate for Fedarabme tax purposes was $8,675,000 (unaudi
(2) Impairments were recorded during the year endededaer 31, 200-
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Schedule 111
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006
(In thousands)

Accumulated

Depreciation - Life on Which
Building and Depreciation in
The following are all hote Improvements; Latest
properties operating ¢ Furniture and Date of Date of Income Statemen
Amerihost Inns Fixtures Construction Acquisition is Computed
Macomb, IL $ 724 5/1/199! 3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Plainfield, IN 64 9/1/199: 3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Marysville, OH 11€ 6/1/199( 3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years
904
Less property held by unconsolidated ent
Plainfield, IN (64)
$ 84C
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Schedule Il

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Gross amount carried:

Balance at December 31, 2C

Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu

Other Acquisitions
Improvements, et
Other (describe

Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate sa

Other (describe

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu
Other Acquisition:
Improvements, et
Other (describe

Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate sa

Other (1)

Balance at December 31, 2005
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu
Other Acquisitions
Improvements, et(
Other (describe

Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate sa
Other (1)(3)

Balance at December 31, 2C

(1) Impairment recordec

(2) Includes properties held for sale with a cost 8,879,000 and accumulated depreciation of $3,409

173
|

a1
©
n

4,91:

:

©®
|

36¢€

$(13,656)
(7,269

173
|

65

$(20,679)
(1,816

Totals
$ 52,54¢

$ 59t

$ (4,919
$ 48,23:

$ 36€

$(20,919)

s 2767

$(22,489)

$ 5,25/

(3) We deconsolidated an entity which owns a ergpon September 29, 2006 due to a new leaseragreavith a significant down

payment and a purchase agreem

Accumulated Depreciation:

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per

Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period

$ 9,21C

1,87(C

(931)
$10,14¢




Depreciation expense during the per

Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 2005

Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per

Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for s

Reduction due to deconsolidation of entity during period (3

Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 2C

F-50

1,23¢

(7.25)

4,12¢

&

221

(64)
(3,445)

$ 84C
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006
(Dollarsin thousands, except footnotes)

Conventional Loans — States 2% or greate(l) (2):

Principal amount

Geographic Number Final Carrying of loans subject to

Dispersion of of Size of Loans Interest Rate Maturity Amount of  delinquent principal

Collateral Loans From To Variable Fixed Date Mortgages or "interest"

Texas 12 $ 0 $1,00( 9.12% to 9.87Y 10.50% 11/30/0¢--2/25/24 $ 6,28 $ —

Texas 9 $1,00C $2,00( 8.62% to 9.37Y NA 3/04/0%--8/13/26 13,83! —

Texas B $2,00( $3,00( 8.62% 8.35% 11/29/2¢--12/04/26 7,98¢ —

Texas 1 $3,00( $4,00( NA 8.35% 11/29/26 3,47: —

Ohio 1 $ O $1,00( NA 9.00% 3/02/18 94C —

Ohio 6 $1,00( $2,00( 9.12% to 10.129 8.28% 12/29/0¢--5/30/26 8,78¢ —

Ohio 2 $2,00( $3,00( 9.37% 8.28% 2/05/2¢--10/30/26 5,39¢ —

Michigan 4 $1,00C $2,00( 9.12% to 9.37Y NA 8/26/2¢--5/30/26 6,15¢€ —

Michigan 2 $3,00( $4,00( 8.87% NA 11/02/26 7,32¢ —

Florida 1 $ 0 $1,00( 9.25% NA 11/01/25 22C —

Florida 2 $1,00(C $2,00( NA 9.50% 3/02/07--10/01/26 2,911 —

Florida 1 $2,00¢ $3,00( NA 8.24% 1/01/24 2,767 —

Florida 1 $3,00( $4,00( 9.25% NA 11/01/25 3,19( —

Arizona 2 $ O $1,00( 9.37% to 9.62% NA 5/01/2%--7/29/25 1,691 —

Arizona 1 $1,00( $2,00( 9.87% NA 9/29/24 1,297 —

Arizona 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.62% NA 12/21/25 2,50(C —

Arizona 1 $3,00( $4,00( 9.37% NA 10/13/25 3,05¢ —

Alabama 1 $ O $1,00( NA 9.50% 10/27/18 542 —

Alabama 1 $1,00( $2,00( 9.62% NA 12/02/24 1,104 —

Alabama 1 $2,00C $3,00( 9.37% NA 3/01/26 2,891 —

Alabama 1 $3,00(¢ $4,00( 9.37% NA 10/01/26 3,01¢ —

Virginia 1 $ 0 $1,00( 9.37% NA 1/13/26 29¢ —

Virginia 3 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 9.37% NA 2/28/2%--10/04/24 4,03 —

Virginia 1 $3,00(¢ $4,00( 9.62% NA 6/29/24 3,06z —

California 2 $ 0 $1,00( NA 8.5% to 11.25% 6/29/07--10/01/09 87C —

California 2 $1,00( $2,00( 9.11% to 9.62% NA 9/18/2%--12/13/26 3,822

California 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.75% NA 12/12/26 2,31t

Oregon 2 $ O $1,00( 8.87% to 9.12% NA 9/08/25--9/15/25 1,30¢

Oregon 2 $1,00(C $2,00( 9.62% 9.40% 3/20/1¢--1/14/25 2,39¢

Oregon 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.62% NA 9/08/25 2,41¢€

New Mexico 1 $ O $1,00( 9.62% NA 3/10/23 811

New Mexico 2 $1,00C $2,00( 9.62% to 9.87Y NA 3/04/2¢--5/17124 2,58¢

New Mexico 1 $2,00(¢ $3,00( 9.37% NA 4/15/25 2,43(C

lowa 1 $1,00C $2,00( 9.12% NA 5/30/26 1,84(C

lowa 1 $2,00(¢ $3,00( 9.37% NA 5/12/23 2,811

Louisiana 1 $1,00C $2,00( 9.25% NA 4/16/23 1,58¢

Louisiana 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.12% NA 11/03/25 2,98¢

New York 1 $ O $1,00( 11.62% NA 9/19/13 34E

New York B $1,00(C $2,00( 8.87% to 9.75% NA 4/09/2:--3/01/24 4,18

Tennesse 3 $1,00( $2,00( 9.03% to 9.87% NA 8/01/22--11/08/25 3,81z

Georgia(3) 2 $ O $1,00( 9.87% 8.50% 11/01/0:--10/10/16 1,29C

Georgia 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.81% NA 12/22/24 2,25:

Missouri 2 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 9.37% NA 12/15/2*--3/07/26 3,341

Mississippi 1 $1,00C $2,00( NA 9.25% 4/14/18 1,02t

Mississippi 1 $2,00(¢ $3,00( 9.87% NA 9/29/23 2,19C

Other 7 $ 0 $1,00( 9.62% to 10.379 9.5% to 10.25Y 11/01/0---10/01/26 2,182

Other(4) 10 $1,00(¢ $2,00( 9.22% to 10.009 9.5% t0 9.77% 2/27/1¢--3/15/26 12,83¢ 1,54t
10¢ $154,39Y5) $2,01¢

Footnotes:

(1) As of December 31, 2006, there were no individuatgage loans that were 3% of the total loans @utding. Approximately 95%
our loans are collateralized by limited service élet

(2) There are nine loans which are secured by secamd lon properties which are subordinated to owgtfiens on the respective
properties.

(3) Includes one loan with a maturity date of Novenihet004 which is impaired and currently in defa
(4) Includes one impaired loan with a face value o68%,000 and a discount of $182,0
(5) For Federal income tax purposes, the cost bas@mioimortgage loans on real estate was approximekéh5,350,000 (unauditec
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Schedule IV

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006
(Dollarsin thousands, except footnotes)

SBA 7(a) Loans — States 2% or greatefl) :

Number
of Size of Loans

Loans From To Interest Rate (2)
Texas(3) 46 $ O $ 50C 9.25% to 11.0¥
Texas(4) 5 $ O $ 50C 8.25% to 11.0¥
Texas(b) 1 $1,00( $1,50( 10.50%
Georgia 6 $ O $ 50C 9.25% to 11.0%
Georgia(4) 1 $ 50C $1,00( 9.25%
Ohio 8 $ O $ 50C 9.25% to 10.759
Oklahoma 6 $ O $ 50C 9.75% to 11.0¥
Kansas 6 $ O $ 50C 10.0% to 11.0%
New Mexico 1 $ O $ 50C 11.00%
New Mexico(4) 1 $ 0 $ 50C 8.25%
Missouri 4 $ O $ 50C 10.25% to 11.0%
Florida(6) 6 $ O $ 50C 10.00% to 11.09
South Carolin: 2 $ O $ 50C 10.25%
Arkansas 3 $ O $ 50C 10.25% to 11.009
California 4 $ O $ 50C 9.25% to 11.0¥
Indiana 3 $ O $ 50C 10.25% to 10.509
Michigan 4 $ 0 $ 50C 9.25% to 10.759
Other 12 $ O $ 50C 10.0% to 11.0%

11¢

Footnotes:
1)

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

Final
Maturity
Date

Carrying
Amount of
Mortgages

12/24/0¢-4/21/31
4/18/0%-1/01/21
12/18/26
11/20/0¢7/22/3(
6/29/24
5/11/13%-3/31/30
5/27/2¢-8/25/30
3/17/1¢-9/01/26
8/30/24
5/11/25
2/20/12-12/14/2¢
12/14/0¢-3/18/1¢
10/02/1°-5/30/31
10/25/1:-7/30/2¢
2/28/0¢-8/03/21
11/19/1¢-3/17/2¢
9/15/1:-10/21/1¢
11/01/0¢-9/29/2¢

$ 4,63¢
102
1,30¢
1,14
532
1,12
817
70C
214
384
48¢€
42¢
36C
352
34¢
302
291
1,257

$ 14,78(7)

Principal amount
of loans subject to
delinquent principal
or "interest"
$ —
79

$ 79

Includes approximately $558,000 of loans not setimereal estate and $360,000 of loans secureabgral liens on properties whi

are subordinated to our first liens on the respexiproperties

Interest rates are variable at spreads over thergrirate unless otherwise not

Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $78, and a valuation reserve of $56,000 and a distot$23,000

Fixed rate loan:

Loan funded, guaranteed portion of loan sold ireoandary market in January 20
Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $8D,and a valuation reserve of $7,0
For Federal income tax purposes, the cost bas@iofoans on real estate was approximately $14 808 (unaudited)

F-52




Table of Contents

Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006
(I'n thousands, except footnotes)

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan
Mortgage loans acquired in merger with PMC Capitad,
Other— loan deemed to be repurchased from securitizi
Other— reduction of bad debt expen
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa

Foreclosure:

Cost of mortgages sold, r

Amortization of premiun

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan(1)
Loan receivable established through due to aféijiaet
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa
Foreclosure:
Cost of mortgages sold, r
Amortization of premiun
Other— bad debt expens
Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan(2)(3)
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa

Foreclosure:

Cost of mortgages sold, r

Amortization of premiun

Other— purchased discoul

Other— bad debt expens

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C

Footnotes:

$ 50,53¢

111,56:

(33,862)

58,85:
41%
384

$128,23-

59,65

(30,31

71,53(
44C

$157,57-

71,97(

(49,58))
(3,730

(6,699
—a®
(109)
(72)

(60,362)

$169,18:

(1) Includes three loans of approximately $4,770,00&wkvere originated in connection with the salefofel properties and two loai
of approximately $3,725,000 which were originate@¢onnection with sales of assets acquired in ¢igtion which did not require

cash expenditure:

(2) Includes ten loans of approximately $17,084,00Ctvinere originated in connection with the salebatkl properties and two loat
of approximately $2,760,000 which were originated@nnection with sales of assets acquired in digtion which did not require

cash expenditure:
(3) Includes two loans receivable totalling approximat®2,540,000 repurchased from affiliat
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Exhibit
Number
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.1(a)

3.1(b)

3.1(c)

3.2

4.1

4.2

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description
Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of May9®B, by and among Registrant and the variousocatipns
identified on Exhibit A thereto (which includes Eshibit D thereto, the form of the Master Agreemesiating to the
leasing of the properties), including Amerihostfedies, Inc. and Amerihost Inns, Inc. (incorpodaby reference to
Exhibit 2.2 to the Registra's Current Report on Forn-K dated June 5, 199¢

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between PMCr@ermial Trust and PMC Capital, Inc. dated MarchZIQ3
(incorporated by reference to Annex A to the Regi¥' s Registration Statement on Fori-4 dated November 10, 200:

Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Mergawvbeh PMC Commercial Trust and PMC Capital, Incedat
August 1, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exlilh to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on FA@nQ filed on
August 12, 2003)

Declaration of Trust (incorporated by referencéh®exhibits to the Registrant’s Registration Steget on Form S-11
filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as atadr{Registration No. -65910)).

Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust (incorpethby reference to the exhibits to the RegistraRégistration
Statement on Form-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpechby reference to the Registrant’s Annual Repoform 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 19!

Amendment No. 3 to Declaration of Trust dated Fabrd 0, 2004 (incorporated by reference to the fegit's Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

Bylaws (incorporated by reference to the exhilbtthie Registrant’s Registration Statement on Forbd 8led with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registridt. 3-65910)).

Instruments defining the rights of security holdéise instruments filed in response to items 3d && are incorporated
in this item by referenct

Debenture dated March 4, 2005 for $4,000,000 loiéim 8BA (incorporated by reference to the Regigdtsafinnual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20!
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Exhibit
Number
4.3

4.4

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

Description

Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,190,@00udth SBA (incorporated by reference to the Reaig’'s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,000,00udth SBA (incorporated by reference to the Regig’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20!

1993 Employee Share Option Plan (incorporated f@reace to the exhibits to the Registrant’s Reagi&in Statement on
Form ¢-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan (incorporbiertference to the exhibits to the RegistmRegistration Stateme
on Form 11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

2005 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s QuarterlypB& on Form 10-Q
for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2&80d BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated as of Decamnib, 200!
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to thgiRgan’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 and PMC G@Gafitc.
and PMC Commercial Trust, dated as of Decembe2®) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2n® Registrant’s
Current Report on Formr-K filed on March 13, 2001

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PNI@ Jo
Venture, L.P. 2001, as Issuer and PMC Capital,and. PMC Commercial Trust, as Servicers (incorgardty reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrée's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Trust Indenture by and among BNY Midwest Trust Campas Trustee and PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 200Issager
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to tlegRtrant’'s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for threrly period
ended June 30, 200:

Amended and Restated Master Agreement, datedzsafry 24, 2001, by and among PMC Commercial ;Tanst

certain of its subsidiaries, and Amerihost Propsrtinc., doing business as Arlington Hospitalitg, (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.3 to the Regist’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001
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Exhibit
Number
10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

Description
Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Masteregent dated October 4, 2004 among PMC Commeraisst Binc
Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (incorporated by refeiee to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current &epn Form 8-K filed
on October 8, 2004

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.220@&nd BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated April 802
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to thgiRan’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on April 19, 2002)

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2002-1, PMC Cépliter.
and PMC Commercial Trust, dated April 3, 2002 (mpowated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Regigts Current
Report on Form-K filed on April 19, 2002)

Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/iBank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, Plg@ital L.P.
1998-1, as Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Sarviceorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to®Kapital, Inc.’s
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 19

Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/iBank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PlE@ital L.P.
1999-1, as Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Sarviiceorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to PK&pital, Inc.’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 19

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.320@&nd The Bank of New York, as Trustee, datedeseiper 16,
2003 (incorporated by reference to the Regis’s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

Servicing Agreement by and among The Bank of Newk¥s Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PMC Joanttifre, L.P.
2003-1 as Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC Ceruial Trust as Servicers, dated September 16, @068rporated
by reference to the Registr’s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

Revolving Credit Agreement dated February 29, 208veen PMC Commercial and Bank One, Texas, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to the Regist’s Annual Report on Form -K filed March 15, 2004)

Employment contract with Lance B. Rosemore datee i2, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibifi 1o the
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Employment contract with Andrew S. Rosemore datew 2, 2006 (incorporated by reference to ExHiBiR to the
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Exhibit
Number

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

Description
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Employment contract with Barry N. Berlin dated Jur2e 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibig10.the
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Employment contract with Jan F. Salit dated June@6 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8& Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Employment agreement with Ron Dekelbaum dated A&&;il2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibi610.the
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Purchase Agreement among PMC Commercial Trust, Pk&terred Capital Trust-A and Taberna Preferreddiunl,
Ltd. dated March 15, 2005 (incorporated by refeectacExhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Bemn Form 10-Q
for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20t

Junior Subordinated Indenture between PMC CommieFaist and JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Assariadis
Trustee dated March 15, 2005 (incorporated by eefes to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quart&gport on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20!

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement among PMC @oomth Trust, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Assiatia
Chase Bank USA, National Association and The Adstiative Trustees Named Herein dated March 15, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to tlegRtrant’'s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for threrly period
ended March 31, 200¢

Preferred Securities Certificate (incorporateddfgmrence to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’'s Quirteeport on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20!

Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Note due 203®(porated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Regnt's Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

First Amendment to employment agreement with Rokelllum dated January 12, 2006 (incorporated teyeate to th
Registrar's Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20!

Amendment No. 1 to Revolving Credit Facility datddrch 15, 2004 between PMC Commercial Trust anckB2ime,
Texas, N.A. (incorporated by reference to the Regji¥'s
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Exhibit
Number Description
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.29 Servicing Agreement by and among PMC Conduit, asPBorrower, PMC Commercial Trust as Servicer &idargan
Chase Bank, National Association as Agent datedugelp 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to ExHIBI2 to the
Registrar’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 2005

10.30 Purchase and Contribution Agreement by and betw&@ Commercial Trust as Seller and PMC Conduit, B
Purchaser dated February 7, 2005 (incorporateéfeyence to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s CurfReport on Form 8-
K filed February 11, 2005

10.31 Credit and Security Agreement by and among PMC Gibnd.P. as Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC, PMC Comwiat
Trust as Servicer, Jupiter Securitization Corporatis the Conduit Lender, The Alternate LendersnFfime to Time
Party Hereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, Nationaldat$on as Agent dated February 7, 2005 (incorgaraly reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registre’s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 2005

10.32 Second Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@r@earcial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
December 29, 2004 (incorporated by reference toliixt0.44 to the Registrant’'s Annual Report onredrO-K filed
March 16, 2005)

10.33 Third Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @encial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
February 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to lExhiD.45 to the Registrant’'s Annual Report on FA0rK filed
March 16, 2005)

10.34 Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@®ercial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
December 28, 2005 (incorporated by reference t&Rémgstrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for tharyended
December 31, 2005

10.35 Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporatedrbference to the Registrant’'s Annual Report on Fb@aK for the
year ended December 31, 20C

10.36 Amendment No. 1 to Credit and Security Agreemetwben PMC Conduit, L.P. as borrower, PMC ConduitiC|. PMC
Commercial Trust as servicer, the conduits anchfira institutions from time to time party to thee@dit Agreement and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association , astdgethe lenders dated February 6, 2006 (incorjeoray reference
the Registrars Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20t
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Exhibit

Number Description

10.37 Second amendment to employment agreement with RéelBaum dated July 6, 2006 (incorporated by refsrd¢o
Exhibit 10.5 to the Registre’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.38 Fifth amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @eraial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
November 7, 2006 (incorporated by reference to likhD.1 to the Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended September 30, 20

*10.39 Amendment No. 2 to Credit and Security Agreemetwben PMC Conduit, L.P. as borrower, PMC ConduifC| PMC
Commercial Trust as servicer, the conduits anchfife institutions from time to time party to thee@it Agreement and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, as dgetie lenders dated February 5, 2I

*21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registre

*23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

*31.1 Section 302 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office

*31.2 Section302 Officer Certificatio— Chief Financial Officel

**32.1 Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office

**32.2 Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Financial Officel

* Filed herewith
**  Furnished herewitt

The Registrant agrees to furnish to the SecuresExchange Commission upon request a copy ofnatrgment with respect to long-term

debt not filed herewith as to which the total antoafrsecurities authorized thereunder does notakd® percent of the total assets of the
Registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidasesisb
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Exhibit 10.3¢

AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO
CREDIT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO CREDIT AND SECURY AGREEMENT (this “ Amendmenit) dated as of February 5, 2007, is
entered into among PMC CONDUIT, L.P. as borrowee (t Borrower”), PMC CONDUIT, LLC, PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST, as the
servicer (the “ Servicel, the conduits and financial institutions frorm# to time party to the Credit Agreement, as lesdre “ Lenders),
and JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, agiant for the Lenders (in such capacity, the “ Aggn€apitalized terms
used herein without definition shall have the megsiascribed thereto in Exhibit | to the “Creditrdgment” referred to below.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

A. Reference is made to that certain €=t Security Agreement dated as of Februan@@52among the Borrower, PMC Conduit,
LLC, the Servicer, the Lenders from time to timetp#hereto and the Agent (as amended, restatpg)emented or modified from time to
time, the “ Credit Agreemeri}.

B. The parties hereto have agreed to dmertain provisions of the Credit Agreement uganterms and conditions set forth herein.

SECTION 1. AmendmentsSubject to the satisfaction of the conditionscpoent set forth in Sectionhgreof, the parties hereto hereby
agree to:

(a) amend Exhibit | to the Credit Agreementalnyending and restating the definition of “Schedullermination Date,” such definition
to read in its entirety as follows:

“ Scheduled Termination Dateneans February 4, 2008, as such date is extgmasdant to Section 1.8 from time to time.

(b) amend and restate Section 9.1(s) to tlkeeliCAgreement, such section to read in its entiastfollows:

“6) The Borrower shall fail to consummate at leas derm Securitization during the thirty six (36pmth period following the Closir
Date or shall fail to consummate at least one T®eturitization during each subsequent eighteenr{i®Bith period following the most recent
Term Securitization; or”




SECTION 2. Representations and Warrantielse Borrower hereby represents and warrantsdio egthe other parties hereto, that:

(a) this Amendment and the Credit Agreemengraaed hereby each constitutes its legal, validbamding obligation, enforceable
against it in accordance with its terms; and

(b) on the date hereof, before and after giéffect to this Amendment, no Unmatured AmortmatiEvent or Amortization Event has
occurred and is continuing.

SECTION 3. Conditions Precederithis Amendment shall become effective as of thie tiereof when, and only when:

(a) the Agent or its counsel shall have resgtivpounterpart signature pages to this Amendmgetuted by the parties hereto;

(b) each representation and warranty by thedeer set forth in Section@ove and contained in the Credit Agreement (asdatk
hereby) and in each other Transaction Document bbdfue and correct as of the date hereof, exoetpie extent that such representation
or warranty expressly relates solely to an eadae; and

(c) no Unmatured Amortization Event or Amaatibn Event shall have occurred and be continumgauld result after giving effect to
any of the transactions contemplated on the datohe

SECTION 4. Reference to and Effect on the $aation Documents

(a) Upon the effectiveness of this Amendmé@hgach reference in the Credit Agreement to “@iedit Agreement”, “this Agreement”,
“hereunder”, “hereof”, “herein” or words of like jport shall mean and be a reference to the Creditdxgent as amended or otherwise
modified hereby, and (ii) each reference to thed@regreement in any other Transaction Documerargr other document, instrument or
agreement executed and/or delivered in connedtieretvith, shall mean and be a reference to theitCkgdeement as amended or

otherwise modified hereby.

(b) Except as specifically amended, terminatedtherwise modified above, the terms and coowiitiof the Credit Agreement, of all
other Transaction Documents and any other documiesstsuments and agreements executed and/or dedivie connection therewith, sk
remain in full force and effect and are herebyfiediand confirmed.

(c) The execution, delivery and effectivenelthis Amendment shall not operate as a waivemyfright, power or remedy of the
Agent, PMC Conduit, LLC, the Servicer or any Lendeder the Credit Agreement or any other Transadliocument or any other
document, instrument or agreement executed in aiometherewith, nor

2




constitute a waiver of any provision contained ¢firerin each case except as specifically set foetiein.

SECTION 5. Execution in Counterparfbhis Amendment may be executed in any humbeoofterparts and by different parties here!
separate counterparts, each of which when so ee@eund delivered shall be deemed to be an origimékall of which taken together shall
constitute but one and the same instrument. DglisEan executed counterpart of a signature padgigiscAmendment by telecopier shall be
effective as delivery of a manually executed copad of this Amendment.

SECTION 6. Governing LawThis Amendment shall be governed by and constiuedcordance with the laws of the State of NewkYo

SECTION 7. HeadingsSection headings in this Amendment are includeréih for convenience of reference only and shatliconstitute
a part of this Amendment for any other purpose.

SECTION 8. Fees and Expensd&$ie Borrower hereby confirms its agreement to@aghe Settlement Date immediately following the
date hereof, an amendment fee equal to $15,000ymdeémand all reasonable costs and expenses Afjtire in connection with the
preparation, execution and delivery of this Amendtrand any of the other instruments, documentsagngements to be executed and/or
delivered in connection herewith, including, withdimitation, the reasonable fees and out-of-poeigtenses of counsel to the Agent with
respect thereto.

SECTION 9. Entire AgreementThis Amendment, taken together with the Credite®gnent and all of the other Transaction Documents,
embodies the entire agreement and understanditing gfarties hereto and supersedes all prior agrsraad understandings, written and
oral, relating to the subject matter hereof.

SECTION 10. No Course of Dealinghe Agent and the Lenders have entered intoAimendment on the express understanding with the
Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC and the Servicer thageiriering into this Amendment, none of them aral#isthing any course of dealing with
the Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC or the Servicer. Tights of the Agent and each Lender to requirietgberformance with all the terms and
conditions of the Credit Agreement as amended isyAmendment and the other Transaction Documera isbt in any way be impaired by
the execution of this Amendment. Neither the Agesttany Lender shall be obligated in any mannextcute any further amendments or
waivers, and if such waivers or amendments areestqd in the future, assuming the terms and comditihereof are acceptable to them, the
Agent and the Lenders may require the paymentes ifie connection therewith.

[Remainder of Page Deliberately Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties heretaehaaused this Amendment to be duly executed by bspective officers as of the date
first above written.

PMC CONDUIT, L.P., as the Borrow
By: PMC CONDUIT, LLC, its General Partn

By: /s/ Jan F. Salit

Name: Jan F. Sal
Title: Executive Vice Presidel

PMC CONDUIT, LLC

By: /s/ Jan F. Salit

Name: Jan F. Sal
Title: Executive Vice Presidel

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST, as Servict

By: /s/ Jan F. Salit

Name: Jan F. Sal
Title: Executive Vice Presidel

Signature Page to Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agre¢me




JUPITER SECURITIZATION CORPORATION,
as a Lende

By: JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association,
its attorne-in-fact

By: /s/ Maureen E. Marcon

Name: Maureen E. Marcc
Duly Authorized Signator

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, as a Lender and as Ag

By: /s/ Maureen E. Marcon

Name: Maureen E. Marcc
Duly Authorized Signator

Signature Page to Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agre¢me






Exhibit 21.1
Subsidiaries of Registrant

Company

State
of
Incorporation

PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 19-1
PMCT Corp. 199-1

PMCT Macomb, L.P

PMCT AH Macomb, Inc
PMCT Marysville, L.P.

PMCT AH, Inc.

PMCT Plainfield, L.P

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20(
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20(
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1
PMC Investment Corporatic
Western Financial Capital Corporati
First Western SBLC, Inc

PMC Funding Corp

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1
PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1
PMC Asset Holding, LLC
PMC Conduit, L.P

PMC Conduit, LLC

PMC Preferred Capital Tri-A
PMC Properties, Inc

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Florida

Florida

Florida

Florida

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware






Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N8-38767) and Form S-8 (No. 333-
127531) of PMC Commercial Trust of our report daéatch 15, 2007 relating to the financial statersgfibhancial statement schedules,
managemens$ assessment of the effectiveness of internal aloower financial reporting and the effectivenesternal control over financi
reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 15, 2007






Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Lance B. Rosemore, Chief Executive Officer, ifgithat:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus!

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateémend other financial information included imstreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirgg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isiige prepared

b) designed such internal control over finaha@orting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d) disclosed in this report any change in #ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of anmealort) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent eti@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies in the desigroperation of internal control over financial refiag which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registri's ability to record, process, summarize and refpahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabires management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: 3/15/07 /sl Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. Rosemor
Chief Executive Office







Exhibit 31.

CERTIFICATION
[, Barry N. Berlin, Chief Financial Officer, cenithat:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus!

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateémend other financial information included ifstquarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in
this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirgg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isiige prepared

b) designed such internal control over finaha@orting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoece with generally accepted accounting princij

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d) disclosed in this report any change in #ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual r¢ploat has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent eti@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions!

a) all significant deficiencies in the desigroperation of internal control over financial refiag which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registri's ability to record, process, summarize and refpahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabires management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: 3/15/07 /s/ Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Office







EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for theriod ended December 31, 2006
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Lance Bs&wnore, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdmpted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlep®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiestHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Chief Executive Officer
March 15, 2007

This certification accompanies the Report pans to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @28nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be dekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionfliie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgd3ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002l provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to ther8ms and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest.







EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for theriod ended December 31, 2006
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Barry NrBe Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdpted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlep®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reporntlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Barry N. Berlin
Barry N. Berlin

Chief Financial Officer
March 15, 2007

This certification accompanies the Report pans to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @28nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be dekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionfliie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgd3ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002l provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to ther8es and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest.




